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A4

Vi F o T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

Do no"th;l.;e this area

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have {o file
a separate provincial corporation return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs menticnad on this return refer to the Income Tax Act. This return may
contain changes that had not yat become faw at the {ime of printing. For mere information en how to complete the
return, see the 72 Corporation - lncome Tax Guide {T4012).

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIF1}, to your
tax services office or tax centre. You have to fite the return within six months after the end of the corporation’s tax year.
For more information on when and how to file T2 returns, refer to the Guide under the heading "Before you start.”

o ldenti-ﬁcation - e e vt R
Business Number (BN) .. ... ... .. [I8| 88628 2920 RCOOOI ]

Corporation's name

DLPR veridian Connactions Inc.

i
i
i
[
i
!
i

Has the corporation changed its name — If Yes, do you have a copy of the articles esmp
since the last time you filed your T2 return? 1 Yes ﬂ 2 Mo Lz(j of amendment? (Do Not Submit} . . . . . 04
Address of head affice To which tax year does this refurn apply?
Has this address changed since the last ) — Tax vear start Tax vear-end
time you filed your T2 return? . .« . . . .. 1Yes D 2 No iiﬁ ’ ZUaOSy—efl—SZZ gy 20%5%812_31
([f Yes, compleie lines 011 to 0t 8) W § - 77;’?\"7@!\3654
55 Taunton Road East -
Has there been an acauisition of cantrol
to which subsection 249(4) applies since
City Province, territory, or state the previous taxyear? . ........... 2 No @
Ajax 016 el : 3 Yes, provide the date
Country {other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code control was acauired . .. ... ... .. ..
[ LTav ' YYYY MM CD

Mailing address (if different from head office address)

Has this address changed since the last Is the corporation a professional

) ) 7 e corporation that is a member of a— — .
time you filed your T2 retum? ... .. .. P tves[ ] 2No (x| a p:frtnership? I | 2ZNo iXii
(If Yes, complete lines 021 to 028) !
‘o218 Is this the first year of filing afier: !
g i
Incorporation? 2 No lz’
Amatgamation’? 2No| |
City Provinee, teritory, or state If Yes, complete lines 030 {o 038 and attach Schedu!e 24,
026
: Has there been a wind-up of a
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code subsidiary under section 88 during the
WZE currenttax year? .............. 3 2 No @

Location of books and records

) If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
Has the location of books and records L —— e

changed since the last time you filed Is this the final tax year

your T2 retun? UEE  f Yes @ 2 Mo ﬂ . before amalgamation? 076! ] 2ZNo X
(If Yes, complete lines 031 to 038) -
K H 55 Taunton Road Fast Is this the final return up o R 3
e dissolution? ... .............. 078 2No | X!
City Province, territory, or sté{é ls the corporation a resident of Canada?
m _Ajax 036 e I |5 0 B Yesl X] 5 NDI LIf No, give the country of residence on line
Couniry {other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code ~ 081 and complete and attach Schedule 97.
, {8 L33 e ,
i Type of corporation at the end of the tax year fs the non-resident corporat;on |
~ Canadi trolied —ic i rolied claiming an exemption under - o ‘VX“' :
anadian-controlie i Corporation controlie - o X!
f X | private corporation (CCPC) L by a public corporation an income tax treaty? '

if Yes, cnmpEete and attach Schedule 91
{Dther private 5 1 | Other corporation - =

— corporation o (specily, below) ’ If the corporation is exempt frum tax under section 149,
. [ :Public

| _J corporation

]

’—_l Exempt under paragraph 149(1 (e} or () |
! Exempt under paragraph 14901} 1
1 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t) ‘

| Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

I the type of carporation changed during
the tax vear, provide the effective
date of the change -« - - .. ... ...,

m ) [

i
1

T2 E (06) V Canad'?i
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~ Attachments - —

fFEnancial statement information: Use GIF! schedules 100, 125, and 141. :
i Schedules — Ahswer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedile that applies.

Is the corporation related to any other corporations?
Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation?

Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corperation that is claiming the expenditure fimit?

Daes the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? . . . . . L L e
Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareheiders, officers, or employees,
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents

If you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations nof dealing at arm's fength,
were ali or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee?

Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, ar other similar payments to residents of Canada?
Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefit plan?

Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 ... .. .. .. ... ... .. . ... ]

is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned?

Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlied by the corporation, or any other carporation or trust that did
not deal at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust?

Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year?

Has the corporation made any payments o non-residenis of Canada under subsections 202(1) and/or 105{1) . i
of the federal Income Tax Requlalions? . . 0 o e e e e e e e e e

Has the corporation had any non-arm's length transactions with a non-resident? . .. .. ... o o L o

For private corporations: Does the corporation have any sharehoiders who own 10% or more of the corporation's
common andior preferred shares? L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a refirement cempensation plan arrangement during the year?
Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? ..., ... .. .. r

Has the corparation made any charitable donations; gifts o Canada, a pravince, or a territery, or gifts of cultural or ecological property?

Is the corporation ciaiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in mere than one jurisdiction?

Is the corporation ciaiming any type of losses?

i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than
dividends deductible on fine 320 of the T2 return), b) a partnership, c) a foreign business, or d) a personal

Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? . . . .. . . i s
Does the corporation have any reseurce-related deductions?
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any kind? O -
Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? . . . L L L L e
Is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in propertion to borrowing or an additional deduction? .. . . ... . ... '_
ts the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? L L L L L e
\Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corperation?

is the corperation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal ot provincial logging tax credits? . .. ... .. .. ...
Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund?
Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits?
Is the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? . . L e “
|15 the corporation ciaiming any scientific research and experimental development (SR&ED) expenditures? .. .. .. ... o o .

Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part I3 tax? .. ... . oo :
Is the carporation claiming a surtax credit? . L L L e e e

Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions?
Is the corperation claiming a Part | tax cradif?

|s the corparation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part V1.1 fax on dividends paid? . . ... ...

ils the corporation subject ta Part | - Tobacco Manufacturers’ sutax? . . . . o L e e e

or financial institutions: Is the corparation a member of a related group of financiat institutions with one or
more members subject to gross Part Vi tax?

ts the corparation claiming a Canadian film or video produstion tax credit refund?
ts the corperaticn claiming a fitm or video production services tax credit refund?

i is the corporation subject to Part Xiii.1 tax? .
! *We do not pri

Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? .. ... ... ... ... . ... : :

Has the corparation rezlized any capital gains or incurred any capita losses during the tax year? I

services business; or i} is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part ftax? . ... o . oo oo o Jf

Does the corparation have any property that is eligible capital property? . . . L. o :

is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its related corperations over $10,000,0007 .. ... ... ... ... 3

‘|s the corporation agreeing te a transfer of the liabifity for Part VIL1 tax? . . . . . L e !

Schedule

9
23
49
19

44
14
15

T5004

T5013

22
25

29
T106

50

[ B N

T661
33/34/35
36
37
38
42
43
45
46

75 I A
int this schedule. ;
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- Attachments — continued from page 2 —
1

Yes Schedule

Did the cotporation have any foreign affiliates that are not confrolled foreign affiliates? .. ... .. . oo i o 1| | Tri34a
Did the corporation have any controited foreign affiliales? . . . . . ... L 2 | T1134-B
Did the corporation own spesifled foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007 o T35
Did the corporation transfer or loan preperiy to a non-resident trust? ... ..o o oo 20l 1141
Cid the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted o a non-resident trust in the year? T1142
Has the corporation eniered into an agreement to aliocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada? Ti145
Has the carporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect —

Of SREED CONFACIS? ot o e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e T11486
iHas the comoration entered into an agreement with other assoclated corporatiens for salary

or wages of specified employees for SR&ED? .. . oo T § T1174

— Additional information

-
Is the corporation inactive? . ... ..o e e e e e e e m 1 Yes El 2 No %

Has the major business activity changed since the lasi return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers) ... ............ m 1 Yes

Whai is the cerporation’s major business activity? .. .. ... Lo oo m -
{Only compleie if Yes was entered at line 281.)

If the majorhbusiness activity invalves the resate of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail . ... .. ... T m 1 Wholesale i__] + 2 Rotal D

Specify the principal product{s) mined, manufactured,
soid, constructed, or services provided, giving the
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each

FIPR  FElectricity Dist

PLEY 100.000 %
208 '

287 %

product or service represents. 289 Y
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the tBX YEar? .. . ...t i e e g 1 Yes 2No
Did the corparation ermigrate from Canada during the fax year? ... . . e rirq 1 Yes 2Ne | X

— Taxable income

Met income or {loss) far income tax purpeses from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFL. ... ... oo oo m 2,887,886 A

Deduct: Charitable dopations from Schedule 2 . . . .. .. o oo o
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule 2
Cuitural gifts from Schedule 2
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 ., ... ..o L L

Taxabte dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6)
from Schedule 3 P

Part V1.1 {ax deduction from Schedule 43* . . . ... .. o oo
Non-capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4
Net capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4
Restricted farm losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4
Farm losses of preceding tax years fraom Schedule 4 P

Limited partnership losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4

Taxable capital gains or iaxable dividends allocated from
a central oredit union

Prospecior's and grubstaker's shares

i B
Subtotal {amount A minus amount B) {if negative, enter "0" 2,887,886 cC
Add: Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115{1)(a)(vil) additiens . .. .. ... .. S @ D

Taxable income (amount C plus amount 0) 2,887,886

! Income exempt under paradraph 1490101 . .. . e e |
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149{1)(1) (line 360 minus line 370) ... ... .. ... 2,887,866 7 ;
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at iine 724, !
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~ Small business deduction —— -
! Canadian-controlled private corporations {CCPCs} throughout the tax year

ncome from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7

Taxable income from line 360, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632%, minus 3 limes the amount on
line 636™, and minus any amount that, because of federal faw, is exempt form Part | tax

Calculation of the business Jimit:

Faor all CCPCs, caloulate the amount at ling 4 below.

250,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2004 = o 1
Nurmber of days in the tax year 40

300,000 x Number of days In lhe tax year in 2005 andin2006 40 = ...... 300,000 2
Mumber of days in the tax year 40

400,000 X Number of days in the tax year after 2006 = 3
Number of days in the tax year 40

300,000 4

Add amounts at lines 1, 2, and 3

! e ¥

2,887,886 B

2,887,886 A

Business limit (see notes 1 and 2 betow) 32,877 c
Notes: _ For CCPCs that are not associated, enter the amount from line 4 on line 410, However, if the corporation’s
tax year is tess than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from llne 4 by the number of days in the tax year
divided by 365,-and enter the resuit on line 410, .
2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount {o be enlered on line 410
Business Hmit reduction:
Amount C 32,877 x 5 __E
11,250
Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) {if negative, enter "0") 32,877 ¢
Small business deduction
Whichever amaunt is the [BSt A, B, C OFF oo ot it ettt et e e e e e 32,877 &1
Amount G1 32,877 «x Nurmber of days in the tax year before 2008 49 x 16% = 5,260 a2
Number of days in the tax year 40
Amount 31 32,877 x Number of days in the tax year in 2008 X 16.5% = G3
Number of days in the tax year 40
Amount G1 32,877 x Number of days in the tax year after 2008 X 17% = G4
Number of cays in the tax year 40
Small business deduction - total of amounts G2, G3, and G4 5,260 @
(enter amount G on line 9)
* Caloulaie the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 832 without reference to the refundable tax on the
CCPC's investment income (line BO4) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*«* | arge corporations
e |f the corporation is not associated with any corporations in hoth the current and the preceding tax years, the amounti to be entered at fine 415 is:
(Total taxable capital empioyed in Canada for the prior year minus $10,000,000} x 0.225%.
» |f the corporation is not associated with any sorporations in the current tax year, but was associated in the preceding tax vear, ‘the amount to be
entered at line 415 is: (Total taxabie capital employed in Canada for the current year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%
= For corporations associated in the current tax year, see Schedule 23 for the speciaf rules that apply.
— Resource deduction ]
!
Taxable resource income fas defined in subsection 125.11(1H)} . ......... ... .. .. T m H;
AmountH X Nummber of days in the tax year in 2004 X 2% = I
Number of days in the tax year 40
iAmount H R X Number of days in the tax year in 2005 40 3% = - J
Number of days in the tax year .40
Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2006 ) A 5% -~ i
Number of days in the tax year 40
Amountd X Number of days in the tax year after 2006 X 7% = L
Number of days in the tax year 40)
Resource deduction — total of amounts 1, J, K, and L {enter amount M on line 10) M

Pran A AF @
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— Accelerated tax reduction - : —
éCanadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

‘ 300,000
| Reduced business limit (amount from ine 425) . ... o 32,877 X e = 32,877 A

line 4 above
2,887,886 g

Met active business income {amount from line 400)™ ... oL e
Taxahle income from line 360 minus 3 times the amount at line 636 on,

and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part | Tax . ... 2,887,886 ¢

Deduct:

Aggregate investment income (amount from fine 440) .. oL D

Amount C minus amount D {if negative, enter “C") L. L. 2,887,836 b 2,887,886 ¢
Amount A, B, of £ above, WhIGheVET IS IBSS . ... oottt 32,877
Amount 7 from Part 9 of Schedule 27 . . ... .. ... x {00/ 7 = G

Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 e e . H

Taxable resource income (amount from line 438) . ... L i

Amount used to caloulate the credit union deduction {amotnt E in Part 3 of Scheduie 17) ... ... J

Armount on line 400, 405, 440, or 425 of the small business deduction, whicheverisless  ........ 32,877 K

Totat of amounts G, H, 1, 0, @ K . oo e 32,877 32,877 L

Ameunt £ minus amount L {if negative, enter "0") L L. oo

Accelerated tax reduction —  7.00 % of amount M {enter amount Non line 637) . .. .o i e ] N

* |f the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, mambers of parinerships need to use Schedule 70 to caloulate net active business income.
#* Cafculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 836 without reference lo the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4,

— General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year

Taxahle inCome Fom e 380« o vt e et et e e e e e e e 2,887,886 A

Amount Z1 fram Pat @ of Schedule 27 . . o o e e e 8

Amount QG from Part 13 of Schedule 27 . . . . L e e c

Taxable resource Income fram HN@ 435 L L L . e D

Amount used to caloulate the credit union deduction (amount £ in Part 3 of Schedute 17) .. .. .. .. E

Armnount on fine 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever istheleast ... ... ... .. ..o o 32,877 F

Aggregate investment income fromfine 440 ..o G

Amount used to caiculate the accelerated tax reduction {amount M) . ... ... oo G1

Total of amourts B, C, D, E, F, G, and BT+ 4o v oot e e e 32,877 b 32,877 H

Amount A minus areunt H (if negative, enter "G") L. s 2,855,009

Amount | 2,855,009 x Murnber of days in the tax year before 2008 40 x 7% = 199,851 41
Number of days in the tax year 40

Amount | 2,855,009 x Number of days in the tax year in 2008 X 75% = _J2
Number of days in the tax year 480

Amount t _ 2,855,009 x Number of days in the tax yearin 2009 % 8% = 5 Ja
Number of days in the tax year : 40

Amount | 2,855,009 x Number of days in the tax year after 2009 X 9% = J4
Number of days in the tax year 40

General tax reduction for Canadian-controfled private corporations — total of amounts Jt, J2, J3, andJ4 ... 199,851

{enter amount J on line 6§38}

— General tax reduction o

Corporatians other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation, or a mutual
fund corporation. For tax years starting after May 1, 2006, any corporation with taxable income that is nof subject to the full tax rate.

Taxable income from line 360
Amount Z1 from Part 9 of Schedule 27
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27

Taxable rescurce income from line 435 . L . o e

N

O

P

Amount used to calculate the cradit union deduction {amount £ in Pait 3 of Schedule 17, . ... .. .. Q
{Tctal of amounts N, O, P, and Q >
I

ﬁmouni M minus amount R {if negative, enter "0")
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~ General tax reduction (continued) —

| Amount 3 x  Number of days in the fax year before 2008 40 o« 7% = _ L T
i Number of days in the tax year a0
Amount 5 x Number of days in the tax year in 2008 } X 7.5% = . T
Number of days in the tax year 40
Amount 3 X Number of days in the tax year in 2009 X 8% = T3
Number of days in the fax year 40
Amount S o X Number of days in the tax year after 2009 _ X 9% = T4
Number of days in the tax year 40
General tax reduction — total of amounts T4, T2, T3, and T4 {enter amount T on tine 639) . . ... oo oo o T
— Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corperations throughout the tax year
Aggregate investment income X 26 2/ 3% T . B A
{amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7}
Foreign non-business income tax credit from ine @32 . .. ... i
Deduct: S ' - :
Foreign investment income .. . ... .. . . 445 x 9 1/ 3% =
(amount L from Part 2 of Scheduie 7) (if negative, enter "0") > B
Ameunt A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0") .. Lo e C
Taxable Income Fram N8 350« o o v v o e e e e e e 2,887,886
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever is the Jeast . . .. ... 32,877
Foreign non-business
income tax credit
from line 632 ... ...... x 25/ 9 =
Fareign business
income tax credit
fromiineB36 . ........ X 3 =
32,877 B 32,877
2,855,009
x 26 2/ 3% = 761,336 p
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (fne 700 minus line 780) .. ... .. .. ... 627,029
Deduct: Corporate surtax from fine 600 . . ... . L 32,344
Blet amIOUNE L L L e e e e e e e e 594,685 B 594,685 E
Refundable poriion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whichever is the least F
~ Refundable dividend tax on hand - ]
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxyear .. . ........ ... .. _
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous tax year . ... ... . oo e s
P G
Adl the totai of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from fine 450 above . . . .. . oL .
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 of Schedule 3 . . . .. .. L. oo -
et refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor corporation an S
| amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation . .. . Lo -
g H
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year — Amount G plus amount H
~ Dividend refund N 1
Private and subject corpoerations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the tax year
Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from fine 460 of Schedule 3~ .. .. ... ... .. ... .. - ox 1/ 3 . o
! Refundabie dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year from line 485 apave J

i
: Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 754)
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~ Part | tax e — z
‘; |
'Hase amount of Part | tax = 38.00 % of taxable income (line 350 or amount Z, whichever applies} . ... ... . ..... .. m 1,097,297 a

Corporate surtax caiculation

Base amount from line A aboVe . . . . . o e e e e 1,097,397 1
Deduct:

10 % of taxable income (line 350 or amount Z, whichever applies} . ... ............... 288,789 2
Investrment corporation deduction from line 620 below .. ..o oo 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below . . ... . oo oo = - 4
Federal quaiifying environmental trust tax credit from line B48 below ... oo 5

For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corperation throughout the
tax year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on fine 6, whichever is the least:

28.00 % of taxable income from line 360 . ... ... ... .. a
28.00 % of taxed capital gains . . .. . ... ... b B
Part | tax otherwise payable .. .. ... . . oo 0o c
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F}
TOAOFINES 2105+ o v oot et e e 288,783 ¢
Net amount (e 1 minus e 7 ..o e o | 808,608 g

Corporate surtax

Federal X @DaleMent . . o v v vttt e e e e e e e 288,788
Manufacturing and precessing profits deduction from amount BB
or amoudnt RR of Schedule Z7 . . .

Investment corporation deduction .. ..o 62

(taxed capital gains 624
Additional deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17 .. oL oo 6
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21

Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 . . ... ... oo oL : .

Accelerated tax reduction fromamount N . L L o oL . 6

Resaurce deduction from line 438 e . L
Generat tax reduction for CCPCs framameunt ] ... ... s 638 199,851
General tax reduction fromameunt T .0 . L. Lo e 6 v
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 ... L
Federal political contribution tax credit

Federal polifical contributions LAl )
federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit

nvestment tax credit from Schedile 31 L L. L e 052, 8,812
Subtotal 502,717 B

line 8 7 808,608 x 4% x Number of days in the fax year before 2008 40 = § 32,34 8
Number of days in the tax year 40
Recapture of investment tax credit from fine OC in Part 17 of Schedule 31 ... ..o C
Calculation for the refundabie tax on the Canadian-controlied private corporation’s {CCPC) investment income
(if it was a CCPC threughout the tax year)
Aggregate investment income fromiine 440 .. .. L Lo oo i
Taxable income from line 360 . . . . . ... e e 2,887,886
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whicheveris theleast . . . ... .. 32,877
Netamount . . . . e e e e s 2,855,009 2,855,008 i
Refundable tax on GCPC's investment income - 6 2 / D
Subtotal (add fines A, B, G, and D) _ 1,129,741 €
Deduct:
Smalf business deduction from line 430 _ L 5,260 3

502,712 F |

|
!
627,029 G

!Part | tax payable — Line € mminus fine F (enter amount Gonline 700) . . ..
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~ Summary of tax and credits - - s
: Federal tax

Part ltax payable . e e e e

627,029

Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r 35 L L L :
Part It suriax payable fram SChedUie 48 . . o e :
Part IV tax payabie from SChEdUIE 3 . oo e e s '

Part iV.1 tax payable from SchedUle 43 L . L e

Part VI tax payable from SchedUle 38 . . L. e e 1
Part V1.4 tax payable from Schedule 43 L .. L -

Part XIlI.1 tax payable from SchedUle 92 . .

Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 . . ... e T

Add provincial or territorial tax;

Provincial or territorial jurisdiction . . . [gl Ontario
{if more than one jurisdiction, enter ' multlple" and complete Schedule 5)

Met provincial or territorial tax payable (except Québec, Ontario, and Alberta) :
Provincial tax an large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) . .. .. ... ... ...

| 3

Total federal tax ___ 627,029

Total tax payabie L&A 627,029 A

Deduct other credits:
Investraent tax credit refund from Schedule 31 . .. o 780
Dividend refund . .. .. o e e e e e e
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 .. . . ..o oo
Federal gualifying environmental trust tax creditrefund .. .. ... ... o oo 3
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund (Ferm TH131) ... ... oo oo 3
Film of video production services tax credit refund {Form TH177) ... ..o e s
Taxwithheldat source . ... ... o
Total payments on which tax has been withheld
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations from Schedule 28 ... 4
Provincial and territoriat capital gains refund from Schedule 18 ... ... 808
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from ScheduleS ... ... oo oL 4 “
TaxinStaiMents PAIE . v oo e e e e e e

622,924

622,924 p 622,924

\\\ Direct deposit request :Hﬂe resu:{ Is neg_e;_tlve, youhhe\afveaag c;ve:;pay;ner_:é.
Tao have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation's bank Ent:r rti?auarfogsts Ioﬁ?n;gi:l; ex?ereiine :papr!\%ez Hnpald.
account at a financial institutien in Canada, or to change banking infermation you Generally, we do not charge or refund a difference
already gave us, complete the information below: of $2 or iéss.

1
E! Start Ej Change information

“Branch number Balance unpaid . ... ... ..
Enclosed payment 4,105

Refund code _ Overpayment ﬁ Balance (line A minus line B) 4,105

4,105

fnstitation number ' Account number

if the carporatien is a Canadian-controlled private corporation througheut the tax year, —
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of taxis due? . ... .. ... oo oo :

iYes| | 2 NolX]

— Certification

I, m Clark 951 N ' W@fExecutive Vice President o
Last name First name Position, office, ar rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have exammed this return, inciuding accompanying schedules and statements, and that
the information given on this return is, to the best of my kno te 2gt and g omplete | further cerfify that the method of calculating income for this
tax year is consistent with that of the pravious year except As sf dISC! Sed in a statement attached to this return.

FE 20070024 ] (905) 427-9870

Date (yyyyimmidd) Signature%?‘t/,/authonzed Slgnlng officer of the corporation Telephone number
p I

Is the cantact person the same as the autherized signing 7f-cer’? If Mo, complete the information below @ 2 No ij;l

958:

Name Tatephone number

—d

= Language of correspondence — Langue de correspondance —

d \ndiquez votre langue de correspondance en inscrivant | pour anglais ou 2 pour frangais.

m ndicate your language of correspondence by entering 1 for English or 2 for Franch. 1 English / Anglais iE 2 Frangais / French L‘j
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Schedule of Instalment Remittances

Name of corporation contact:

Telephone number:

David Clark

Veridian Connections Inc.
88628 2920 RCC001

Effective

Description (instalment remittance, Amount of
interest date split payment, assessed credit) credit
Paid on ariginal filing . 622,924
Total amount of instaiments claimed (carry the result to line 840 of the T2 Return) 622,924 A
Total instaiments credited to the taxation year per T8 622,524 B

— Transfer

Account number

From:

To:

Taxation
year end

Amount Effective Description

interest date

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

From:
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R

2005-12-31 Verician Connections inc.

88628 2920 RC0001

Canada Revenue
Agency

Agence diu revenu
du Canada

GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION - GIFI

Ferm identifier 101

E Name o;corpcfatian Business Mumber | Tax year end

i : Year Manth Day
|

|

Veridlan Connections Inc, 88628 2920 RCO001 ¢ 2005-12-31
Opening balance sheet information
!Account Description GIFt Amount
- Assets - —
L Total current AsSelS o o e .. BEEEL T 47,094,657
__ Totaltangible capital assets ... ... i 213,170,740
- _ Total accumulated amortization of tangibie capital assets 107,784,517
_____ _ Total intangible capital assets 9,026,586
__ Total accurnulated amortization of intangible capital assets ) e
Total long-tarm @ssels . ... 10,633,369
o *Assets held in trust
o Total assets (mandatory field) 172,140,875
— Liabilities
Total current HabiEies . . e e e e e e 34,362,072
Total long-term liabilities . . . .. .. e 69,266,751
o *Subordinated debt L L L
*Amounts held INtrUSL e
Total liabilities (mandatery field) 103,628,823
— Shareholder equity
Total shareholder equity (mandatory field) (362088 68,512,052
__ Total liabilities and shareholder equity = 172,140,875
— Retained earnings
Retained earnings/deficit - end (mandatory field) = 4,187,285

* Generic ilem
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B+

Canada Revenue
Agency

Agence du igvenu
du Canada

2006-12-31

Veridian Connections Inc.

88628 2920 RCOOM

GENERAL INDEX GF FINANCIAL INFORMATION - GIFi

Form identifier 100

| Name of corporation

Business Number

Fax year end

Year Monih Day
Veridian Connectons Ine,. § 88628 2920 RCOOCL 2005-12-31 |
Balance sheet information i
Account Description GIFI Amount Prior year
— Assets
~ Totalcurrentassets ... + 75,718 444 47,694,697
_ Total tangible capitalassets ... ... oL o 230,511,433 213,176,740
o Total accumulated amortization of tangible capital assets ... ... .. .. - 116,456,936 107,784,517
__ Total intangible capital assets ... ... ... .. + 10,387,552 9,026,586
_ Total accumulated amortization of intangible capital assets .. ..., ... - _
_ Totallong-term assets ... + - 10,633,369
L YAssets heldintrust .. +
o Total assets (mandatory field) © = 200,160,493 172,140,875
— Liabilities
Total current Habilities .. .. ... . 114,555,264 34,362,072
Total long-tetrn liabilities ... .. ... . 14,503,265 69,266,751
*Subordinated debt ... L
*Amounts haldintrust ... K
Total Habilities (mandatory field) = 129,098,529 103,628,823
~ Shareholder equity
Total shareholder equity (mandatory fieid) 3620 71,061,964 68,512,052
Total liabilities and sharehclder equity = 200,150,493 172,140,875
~ Retained earnings
Retained earnings/deficit ~ end (mandatory field) 3840 5 6,737,187 4,187,285

* Generic item
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% G 2 =)

Bl 2o " G GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION — GIF

) Form identifier 125

TName of corporaticn E Business Mumber Tax year end
| Year Month Day '1

& Veridian Connections Inc. - 88628 2920 RCCO01 2005-12-31 |

income statement information

ELDescription GIFI

_— i

Operating name ., ... ... .. 0001
Description of the operation
Sequence Number

Account Description GIiFi Amount Prior year
— Income statement information
_ Total sales of goods and services 14,654,319 ) 48,140,711
________ COSEOF SAIES vt R 14,651,319 48,140,711
B Gross profit/ioss '
CCostofsales L. 8518. 14,651,319 48,140,711
_ Total operating eXpenses ... ... 9367 3,741,445 8,778,148
Total expenses (mandatory field) ' 18,392,764 56,918,859
Total revenue {(mandatory field) 20,922,235 59,603,036
Total expenses (mandatory field) 18,392,764 56,918,859
Net non-farming income 2,529,471 2,684,177
— Farming income statement information
Tetal farm revenue (mandatery field) .. ... o oL ‘9659
Total farm expenses (mandatory field) . ... ......... ... ... .. .. 9
Net farm income
__ Net incomefioss before taxes and extraordinary items § = 2,529,471 2,684,177
~ Extraordinary items and income (linked to Schedule 140)
o Extraordinary item(s) . ... . .. . . _
_____ ~lLegalseftlements . ... o
Unrealized gains/iosses .. .. . ... o oo 9980 S
o Unusual BEINS e EEEEE - e |
currentinCoOmMe taXes ... 25,860 1,157,316 |
o Deferred income tax provision ... ... .. o oo
- Net income/loss after taxes and extraordinary items
(mandatory field) 2,503,611 1,526,861
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2007-05-24 15:45 88628 2520 RCO001

Bl Soace Fowme Ao | SCHEDULE 141
NOTES CHECKLIST

‘ Corparation's name o Business Number y Tax E\;l/eatrr‘:agd

|_Veridian Connections Inc. ~ 88628 2920 RCOOO1 32805?22-3?

» This schedule shouid be completed from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements. This person
is referred to as the "accounting practitioner”, in this schedule.

» For more information, see RC4088, Guide to the General index of Financial Information (GIFf) for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide.

* Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIFI,

— Part 1 — Accounting practitioner information

1Yes [X] 2No | ]

1Yes ij QNO@

* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i} a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common

“shares: (ii) a director, an officer, o an employee of the corporation; or (i) a person not dealing at arm's length with the cerporation.

Does the accounting practitioner have a prefessionat destgnation? ... ..o o oo oo

ls the accounting practitioner connected* with the corporation?

Note
If the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation or is connected with the corporation,
you do not have to complete Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

~ Part 2 - Type of involvement
Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practiticner:

Completed an auditor's report .. ..

Completed a review engagement report . ... Lo e 2

a0

Conducted a compilation engagement ... 3

— Part 3 — Reservations
If you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:

1Yes { | 2No [X]

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a resetvation? ... .. ... oo i e

~ Part 4 — Other information -

1Yes [ | 2No[X]

Were notes to the financial staterments prepared? . . L e

if Yes, complete fines 102 to 107 below:
Are any values presented at otherthan cost? . ... .. o

1Yes D 2 No |—]

| S—

[] 2N ]

Has there been a change in accounting policies since the fast return?
Are subsequent events mentionad in the notes? ... e
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the notes?
Is contingent Yiability information mentioned in the notes?

is information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes? 1 Yes

D
[
D 2NOE]
]

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? 1 Yes u 2 No @

If Yes, complete line 109 below:
Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnership(s)?

1 Yes [] 2Nom

T2 SCH 141 (04)

Canada
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5 * B Caneds Revenue  Agence du revenu
; Agency du Canada

Veridian Connections inc.
88628 2820 RCO00D1

SCHEDULE1

NET INCOME {LLOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

i Corporation's name i
i

£
i

Buslness Number

Veridian Connections Inc, | 88628 2920 RCO001

Tax year e'r-md
Year Month Day
2005-12-31

s The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss) as reported on the financial
statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

s Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and comptete the applicable lines that contain a
numbered black box, You sheuld report amaeunts in accordance with the Generaily Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAR).

* Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the income Tax Act.

Add:
Provision for income taxes — current . . . L

Net income {loss) after taxas and extracrdinary items per financial statements .. ... ... ..

25,860

Amottization of tangible assets .. .. L oL o o

1,271,458

Scientific research expenditures deducted per financial statements . ... ... ..

42,138

Non-deductible meals and enterfainment expenses . ... . oL

1,672

Reserves from financial statemenis — balance at the end ofthe year . .. ... ...

; 580,160

2,503,611 A

Subtotal of additicns 1,921,288 b 1,971,288
Other additions:
Miscellaneous other additions:
Suhtotal of other additions 0 b 0
Total additions 1,921,288 p 1,921,288
Deduct:
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 . ... ... .. . . oo oL 673,176
Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 .. .. ........ ... ... 75,653
Scientific research expenses claimed in year from Form 7661 ........... .. 18,263
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the beginning of the year .. . .. 580,160
Subtotal of deductions 1,347,252 b 1,347,252
Other deductions:
Mlscellaneous other deductions:
§ Aliowance for funds used during constructicn 168,561
Tax amortization of financing fees - 20 (1) {e) 21,200
- Total
Subtotal of other deductions 189,761 b 189,761
Total deductions LY 1,537,013 b 1,537,013
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes — enter on line 300 of the T2 return .. ... ... ... .. ... 2,887,886
1+
T2 SCH 1 E (06) C&ﬂ&d&
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Canada Revenue
Agency

Agence du revent

du Canada

2005-12-31

RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

Veridian Connections Inc.

88628 2920 RCO0O1

SCHEDULE 9

Name of corporation

Veridian Connections Inc

Business Number

|

Tax year end

Year Month Day

88628 2920 RCO001 |

2005-12-31 |

This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of the following:
— related corporation(s)
— associated corporations(s)

Mo

Name Country| Business Number | Rela- Number of % of Number of % of Beok value of
of resi- (Canadian fion- | common shares | common | preferred shares preferred capital stock
_dence corporation only) ship owned shares owned shares
{if other (see nate 1) code awned owned
than (see
Canada)
' [300] 550} 600 650]
Veridian Corporation 86697 3076 RCOOO1L 1 ]
Veridian Energy Inc. 87098 3186 RC0O0JL 2

Nate 1: Enter “NR" if a corporation is not registered.
pMote 2 Enter the code number of the relativaship that applies from the following order: 1 — Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 — Associated 4 - Related, but not associated.

T2 SCH 9(99)

Canada
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i * g Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu

Agency du Canada SCHEDULE 10

CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

Name of corporatmn Business Number Tax year end L
Year Month Day
i Veridian Connections Inc. 88628 2920 RCO001L 2005-12-31 i

* For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
* A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

; - S Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year (if negative, enter "0") m . 9,545,734 A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired
during the taxation year ... ....... 421,587
Other adjustments . . ....... . ... E
Subtotal (line 222 nlus line 225) 421,587 x 3/ 4 = 316,190 B

Non-taxable portion of a non-arm’s length
transferor's gain realized on the transfer
of an eligible capital property to the

corporation after December 20, 2002 . [P x 1/2 = C
amount B minus amount C {if negative, enter "0") 316,190 p 316,190 D
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary ... ... .. .o o " E
’ Subtotal (zdd amounts A, D, and E) 5,861,924 F
Deduct: Proceeds of sale (less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of all
eligible capital property during the taxation year G
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven e
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) .. ... 24 H
Qtheradjustments . ... ... . ... ] 246 I
{add amounts G .H, and ) X 3/4 = J
Cumulative eligible capital balance (amount F minus amount J} .. ... ... 9,861,924 K
{if amount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2)
Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on
that business
amount K 8,861,924
less amount from line 248
Current year deduction .. .. ... .. ... .. 9,861,924 x 7.00 % =m 75,653 *
{line 249 plus line 250) (enter this amaunt at line 405 of Schedule 1) 75,653 » 75,653 L
Cumulative eligibie capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L) (if negative, enter "0"} 30 9,786,271 M
*  You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximum

amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365,

T2 SCH 10 {04)

Canadi

Prnn 8 ~E7
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Veridian Connections Inhc.
88628 2920 RCO001

— A Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition -
: {complete this part enly if the amount at line K is negative}

Amount from line K {show as positive amount) ... L

Total of cumulative eligible capitai (CEC} deductions fram income for taxation years

beginning after June 30, 1988 . . ... e 400; 1
Total of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years under

subsection BO(T) . . e PV :409:
Total of CEC deductions claimed for taxation years

beginning before July 1, 1888 ... 402/ 3
Negative balances in the CEC account that were included —

in income for taxation years beginning before July 1, 1088 4

Totaloflines 1, 2 and 5 . . e 4]

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14(1)(k), as
that paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June
30, 1988 and before February 28, 2000, to the extent that
it is for 2n amount described attine 400 ... .. ... o 7
Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years

ending after February 27, 2000 ... . oo 8

Subtotal (fine 7 pius line 8) &

N

Line 3 minus line 4 (if negative, enter "0"} ... .. ... ... .. | 5

Line 6 minus line 9 (if negative, enter "0"y ... .. i P

Line N minus line O (if negative, enter "0™)

Line P minus line Q {if negative, enter "0"}y ... ... .. oo e e e e

Amount to be included in income {amount S plus amount T) {enter this amount on fine 108 of Schedule 1)

—w 40T O

Amount N or amount O, whichever is less . .

[




Veridian Conneclions inc.
88628 2920 RCGO01

REVISED SCH10 KPMGNov22-Dec31 2005 Veridian Conneclions Inc 2005-12-31

2007-09-24 15:45

Continuity of financial statement reserves (not deductible)

— Financial statement reserves {not deductible)
Description Balance at the Transfer on Add Deduct Balance at the
beginning of amalgamation or end of the year
the year wind-up of
subsidiary
Employee Future Liability 580,160 580,160
Reserves from
Part 2 of Schedule 13 )
Totals 580,160 580,160
The total opening balance plus the totai transfers shoutd be entered an line 414 of Schedule 1 as a deduction.
The total clesing balance should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1 as an addition.
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A%

2005-12-31

Canada Revenue
Agency

Agence du revenu
du Canada

Veridian Connactions Inc.
88628 2920 RCOO01

SCHEDBULE 23

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE CORPORATIONS TO.

ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

» For use by a Canadian-controlled private corparation (CCPC) to identify all associated corporations and to assign a percentage
for each associated corporation. This percentage will be used to allocate the business limit for purposes of the smail business
deduction. Information from this schedule will also be used to determine the date the balance of tax is due and to caiculate the

reduction to the business limit.

= An associated CCPC that has more than one tax year ending in a calendar year, is required to file an agreement for each
tax year ending in that calendar year.

Column 1: Enter the legal name of each of the corporations in the associated group. include non-CCPCs and CCPCs that

Column 2:
Column 3:

Column 4:

Column 5:

Column 6:

have fited an election under subsaction 258(2) of the ncome Tax Act (ITA) not to be assoclated for purpeses of
the small business deduction.
Provide the Business Number for each corporation (if a corparation is not registered, enter "NR").
Enter the association code that applies to each corparation:
1 -Associated for purposes of allocating the business Hmit (unless code 5 applies)
2 -CCPC that is a "third corporation” that has elected under subsection 256{2) not to be associated for
purpeses of the smali husiness deduction
3 -Non-CCPC that is a "third corporation” as defined in subsection 256(2)
4 -Associated non-CCPC
5 - Associated CCPC to which code 1 does not apply because of a subsection 256(2) efection made by a "third corporation®
Enter the business limit for the year of each corporation in the associated group. The business limit is computed at line 4 on
page 4 of each respective cerporation's T2 return.

Assign a percentage to allocate the business limit to each corporation that has an association code 1 in column 3.
The total of all percentages in column 5 cannat exceed 100%.

Enter the business limit allocated to each corporation by multiplying the amount in column 4 by the percentage
in column 5. Add all business limits allocated in column 8 and enter the totaf at line A, Ensure that the total at line A
falis within the range for the calendar year to which the agreement applies;

Calendar year Acceptable range
2004 $225,001 to $250,000
2005 $250,001 fo $300,00C
2006 maximum $300,000
2007 $300,001 to $400,000

If the calendar year to which this agreement applies is after 2007, ensure that the total at line A does not exceed $400,000,

— Allocating the business limit

Date filed {do not use this area)

(WS Iy S T

Enter the calendar year to which the agreement applies

is this an amended agreement for the above-noted calendar year that is intended to replace

Year

Month Day

Year

1 | 2005

an agreement previously fiied by any of the associated corporations listed befow? ... ... ... ... 1Yes D 2 No
- 1 p 3 . 4 3 6 ]
Names of Business AssD- Business limit Percentage Business
associated Numizer of ciation for the year of the limit
corporations associated code | (befcre the allecation) | business allocated”
corporations $ limit b
%
100 . 350
Veridian Connactions Inc. 88628 2920 RCO001 i 300,000] 100.0000 300,000
Veridian Corporation 86697 3076 RCO0CL 1 300,000 o
_Veridian Energy Inc, 87098 3186 RCO0O1 1 300,000 ,
Total] 100.0000 300,000; A
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The business limit reduction is calculated in the small business deduction area of the T2 return. One of the factors used in this calculation
is the "Large corporation amount” at line 415 of the T2 return. If the corporation is a member of an asscciated group* of corporations in the
current tax year, the amount at line 415 of the T2 return is equal to 0.225% x (A - $10,600,000) where, "A" is the total of taxable capital
employed in Canada** of each corporation in the associated group for its last tax year ending in the preceding caiendar year.

*Each corporation will enter on tine 410 of the T2 return, the amount allecated o it in column 6. However, if the corporation's tax year is

less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount in column 6 by the number of days in the tax year divided by 365, and enfer the result on
line 410 of the T2 return.

Special rules apply if a CCPC has more than cne tax year ending in a calendar year and is associated in more than one of those
years with another CCPC that has a tax year ending in the same calendar year. In this case, the business fimit for the second

{or subsequent) tax year(s) will be equal to the iesser of the business limit determined for the first tax year ending in the calendar year
and the business limit determined for the second (or subsequent) tax year(s) ending in the same calendar year.

«The associated group includes the corporation filing this schedule and each corporation that has an “association code” of 1 or 4
in column 3.

w ' Tavahle capital empioyed in Canada” has the meaning assigned by subsection 181.2(1] or 181.3(1) or section 181.4 of the ITA

— e ————— :
Business limit reduction under subsection 125(5.1} of the ITA : !

1+)
T2 SCH 23 (06}

Canad?




REVISED SCH10 KPMGNov22-Dec31 2005 Veridian Connections Inc 2005-12-31 Veridian Connections Inc.
2007-09-24 15:45 38628 2920 RCO001

g+

Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu

Agency du Ganada SCHEDULE 24

FIRST-TIME FILER AFTER INCORPORATION, AMALGAMATION, OR WINDING-UP OF A
SUBSIDIARY INTO A PARENT

EName of cerporation Businass Number Tax year end _i
E Year Month Day t
| Veridian Connections Inc. L _ i 88628 2920 RCOCO1 2005-12-31 }

This schedule must be filed by corporations for the first year of filing after incorporation, amalgamation, or by parent corporations filing
for the first time after winding-up a subsidiary corporation(s) under section 88 of the Income Tax Act during the current taxation year.

~ Part 1 — Type of operation

For those corporations filing for the first time after incorporation or amalgamation, please identify the type of operation
that applies to your corporation:

1 99 Other

Part 2 — First year of filing after amalgamation
For the first year of filing after an amaigamation, ptease provide the following information:

Name of predecessor corporation(s) Business Number
{If a corporation is not registered, enter "NR")

‘300

1| Gravenhurst Hydro 89108 5615 RCOO0L

- Part 3 - First year of filing after wind-up of subsidiary corporation{(s)

For the parent corporation filing for the first time after winding-up a subsidiary corporation(s) under section 88 of the /ncome
Tax Act, ptease provide the following information:

Name of subsidiary corporation(s) Business Number Commencement Date of wind-up
{If & corporation is not date of wind-up (YYYY MDD
registered, enter "NR") (YYYYMM/DD)

500

T2 SCH 24 (04}

Canadd
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g %3 Canada Revenue  Agence du reveni SCHEDULE 31
= Agency du Canada

INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT — CORPORATIONS

~ General information

1. For use by a corporation that during a tax year:
s earned ah investment tax credit (ITC),
s is claiming a deduction against its Part | tax payable;
e is claiming a refund of credit earned during the current tax year,
» is claiming a carryforward of credit from preceding tax years;
s is transferring a credit following an amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary, as described under subsections 87{1) and
88(1) of the federal /ncome Tax Act,
e is requesting a credit carryback; or
s i5 subject to a recapture of ITC.

2. References to parts, sections, and subsections on this schedule are from the federal income Tax Act and the federal Income Tax
Regulations. References to interpretation bulletins and infermation circulars are to the latest versions.
3. The [TC is eligibie for a three-year carryback (if not deductible in the year sarned). It is also eligible for a ten-year carryforward for
credits sarned in tax years that end before 2006 and a twenty-year carryforward for credits earned in tax years that end after 2005,
4. Investments or expenditures, as defined in subsection 127(8) and Part XLV of the federal Income Tax Reguilations, that eam the S
ITC are:
s qualified property {Parts 4 to 7);
» qualified expenditures that are part of the SR&ED qualified expenditure poal {Parts 8 to 17). Complete and file Form T661,
Claim for Scientific Research and Experimental Development (SR&ED) Carried out in Canada;
s pre-prodyction mining expenditures (Parts 18 to 20); and
o apprenticeship job creation expenditures (Parts 21 to 23).

5. Attach a compieted copy of this schedule with the T2 Corporation Income Tax Return.

6. Eor more information on 1TCs, see the section called "Investment Tax Credit" in the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide,
information Circular IC 78-4, Investment Tax Credit Rates, and its related Special Release. Also, see Interpretation Bulletin
IT-154, Scientific Research and Experimental Developmen! Expenditures.

7. For information on SR&ED, see interpretation Buitetin IT-151, Scientific Research and Experimental Devejepment Expenditures;
information Circular 86-4, Scientific Research and Experimental Development; Pamphlet T4052, An Infroduction to the Scientific
Research and Experimental Development Program, and Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research and Experimental
Deveiopment {guide to Form TEE1).

~ Detailed information

1, For the purpose of this schedule, "investment” means:
The capital cost of the property {excluding amounts added by an election under section 21 ), determined without reference to
subsections 13{7.1} and 13({7.4), minus the amount of any government assistance or non-government assistance that the
corporation has received, is entitied to receive, or can reasonably be expected to receive for that property when it fites the
income tax return for the ysar in which the property was acquired.

2 An ITC deducted or refunded in a tax year for a depreciable property, other than a depreciable property deductible under
paragraph 37(1)(b), reduces the capital cost of that property in the next tax year. it also reduces the undepreciated capital cost
of that class in the next tax year. An ITC for SR&ED deducted or refunded in a tax year will reduce the balance in the pool
of deductible SR&ED expenditures and the adjusted cost base (ACB) of an interest in a partnership in the next tax year. An ITC
from pre-production mining expenditures deducted in a tax year reduces the balance in the pool of deductible cumulative
Canadian exploration expenses in the next tax year.

3. Property acquired has to be "availabie for use" before a claim for an ITC can be made.

4. Qualified expenditures for SR&ED and capital costs for a property qualifying for an ITC must be identified by the claimant on
Form T6B1 and Scheduie 31 no later than 12 months after the claimant's income tax return is due for the tax year in which
the expenditures or capital costs were incurred.

5. Partnership allocations — Subsection 127(8) provides for the allocation of the amount that may reasonably be considered ta be a |
partner's share of the ITCs of the partnership at the end of the fiscal peried of the partnership. An allocation of ITCs is generally
considerad o be the pariner's reasonable share of the {TCs if it is made in the same proportion in which the partners have agreed to
share any income or loss and if section 103 of the Act Is hot applicable for the agreement to share any income or loss. For more
information, see Interpretation Bulletin IT-151. Special rules apply to specified and timited partpers.

6. For SR&ED expenditures made after February 22, 2005, the expressien "in Canada” includes the "exclusive economic Zone"
{as defined in the Oceans Act to generally consist of an area that is within 200 nautical miles from the Canadian coastline),
including the airspace, seabed and subsoit for that zone. For SR&ED expenditures made prior to February 23, 2005,

! the expression "in Canada” generally includes the 12 naufical mile territorial sea.

i

T2 SCH 31 E (07) C&Ilﬁld:’jl'




REVISED SCH10 KPMGMov22-Dec31 2005 Veridian Connections Ine 2005-12-31 Veridian Connections inc.
2007-09-24 15:45 . ) 88628 2820 RC0O001

Narne of corperation

Business Number Tax year end

5 Year Month Day
88628 2920 RCO001L | 2005-12-31

| S

| Veridian Connections Inc,

- Part 1 - Investments, expenditures and percentages
' Specified
fnvestments percentage
Quaiified property acquired primarily for use in Newfoundland and Labrador, Prince Edward [sland, Nova
Scotia, New Brunswick, the Gaspé Peninsula, or a preseribed offshore region ... ... o oo 10 %
Expenditures
If you are a Canadian-controlied private corporation (CCPC) throughout the tax year, this percentage
may apply to you on the portion that you claim of the SR&ED qualified expenditure pool that does not
exceed your expenditure limit (see Part 10) ... ' 35 %
Note: if your current year's qualified expenditures are more than the corporation's expenditure fimit {see
Part 10), the excess is eligible for an ITC calculated at the 20 % rate.
If you are a corporation that is not a CCPC throughout the current tax year that incurred qualified
expenditures for SR&ED in any area in Canada after 1986 ... ... .o oo 20 %
If you are a taxable Canadian corporation that incurred pre-preduction mining expenditures:
» in 2003 e P R 5%
2in2004 ... U PR e P =7 %
B afler 2004 . e e e e e e 10 %
If you paid saiary and wages to apprentices in the first 24 months of their apprenticeship contract for
employment after May 1, 2006 ... L e b 10%

— Part 2 — Determination of a qualifying corporation

{s the corporation a gualifying corporation? ... .. e m 1 Yesm 2 No

For the purpese of a refundable ITC, a qualifying corporation is defined under subsection 127.1{2). The corporation has fo be a
CCPC throughout the current tax year and the taxable income (before any loss carrybacks) for its preceding year cannot be maore
than its business limit for that preceding year. If the corporation is associated with any other corporations during the tax year, the
total of the taxabie incomes of the corporation and the associated corporations (before any loss carrybacks), for their last tax year
ending in the preceding calendar year, cannot be more than the total of their business limits for that last year.

Note: A CCPC calculating a refundable ITC for tax years ending before March 23, 2004, is considered to be associated with another
corporation if it meets any of the conditions in subsection 256(1). For tax years ending after March 22, 2004, the association rule
remains the same except where:
» one corporation is associated with another corporation solely because one or more persons own shares of the capital stock
of both corporations; and '
s one of the corporations has at least one shareholder who is not comman to both corporations.

If you are a qualifying corporation, you will earn a 100% refund on your share of any ITCs earned at the 35% rate on qualified current
expenditures for SR&ED, up to the allocated expenditure limit. The 100% refund does not apply to qualified capital expenditures
efigible for the 35% credit rate. They are only eligible for the 40% refund,

Some CCPCs that are not qualifying corperations may also earn a 100% refund on their share of any [TCs sarned at the 35% rate on
qualified current expenditures for SR&ED, up to the allocated expenditure limit. The expenditure limit can be determined in Part 10. The
100% refund does not apply to qualified capital expenditures eligible for the 35% credit rate. They are only eligible for the 40% refund.

The 100% refund will not be available to a corporation that is an excluded corporation as defined under subsection 127.1(2).
A corporation is an excluded corperation if, at any time during the year, it is a corporation that is either controlled by {directly or
indirectly, in any manner whatever) or is related to:

a) one or more persons exempt from Part | tax under section 149;
b} Her Majesty in right of a province, a Canadian municipality, or any other public authority; or
¢) any combination of persons referred to in a) or b) abave.

~ Part 3 - Corporations in the farming industry .
Complete this area if the corporation is making SR&ED contributicns

Is the corporation claiming a contribution in the current year to an agricultural organization
whose goal is to finance SR&ED work {for sxample, check-off dues)? ... . ... m 1 \{ESD 2 No @

If Yes, complete Schedule 125, income Statement Information, to identify the type of farming industry the corporation is invelved in.
For more information on Schedule 125, see the Guide to the General Index of Financial Information (GIF) for Corporations.
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QUALIFIED PROPERTY

~ Part 4 ~ Eligible investmeants for qualified property from the current tax year

I

| s S ;
!CCA* class Description of investment Date available Location used (province) Ameunt of
number for use investment

| 110 120 125
|

*CCA: capital cost allowance —

Total investment — enter in formula an line 240 in Part 5

- Part 5 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — {TC from investments in gualified property

ITC af the end of the preceding Ta) YEAT .. e e i}
Deduct:
Credit deermned as a remittance of co-op corporations ... ... oo o
Credit expired”

Subtotal -
ITC at the beginning of the tax Year . .. .. i e @ -
Add: '

Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary 230
ITC from repayment of assistance . ... .. 235
Total current-year credit: fotal of column 125 X 2
Credit alfocated from @ partnership ... oeonn i 2

"
Total credit availalle . e e e e e e
Deduct:

Credit deducted from Part | tax (enter on fine EEE in Part24) ... ......... 260

Credit carried back to the preceding year(s} (fromPart8)  .................. A

Gredit transferred fo offset Part VIl tax liability .. ..o iv e

Subtotal b

Credit balance before refUnd L .. L. 0 e e B
Deduct:

Refund of credit claimed on investments from qualified property {from Part 7}  .................. m
ITC ¢losing balance of investments from qualified property . ...... ... .. ..o m

* The credit expires after 10 tax years if it was eamed in a tax year ending before 2006 and afier 20 tax years if it was earned in a
tax year ending after 2005.

- Part § — Request for carryback of credit from investments in qualified property

Year ] Month [ Daymj
1st preceding tax year . ...... Creditto be applied
2nd preceding fax year v, Creditto be applied
3rd preceding tax year | ] e Credit to be applied

Total {enter on line A in Part &)

- Part 7 — Calculation of refund for qualifying corporations on investments from qualified property

Current-year ITCs {total of lines 240 and 250 in Part5) .. ... o

Credit balance before refund (amount B from Part 5) . ... oo e

m o O

Refund { 40 % of amount C or D, whichever is less)

Enter amount E or a lesser amount on line 310 in Part 5 (aiso enter it on line 780 of the T2 return if the corporation does not claim
an SR&ED ITC refund).
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' Mame of corpeoration

83628 2020 RCO001

|

Businass Number I Tax year end
) [ Year Month Day
Veridian Connections Inc. i 68628 2920 RCO001 | 2005-12-31
SR&ED
~ Part 8 — Qualified expenditures for SR&ED
Current expenditurBs ... ... 44,061
Capital expenditireS ... .. _
Repayments made in the year (from line 560 on Form T6B1) ... oo
' Total (this must equal the amount from line 570 on Form T661) .. ... ... oo 44,061
i

- Part 9 —~ Components of the SR&ED expenditure limit calculation

Part @ only applies if the corporation was a CCPGC throughout the current tax year.

Note: A CCPC that calculates SR&ED expenditure limit for tax years endiag before March 23, 2004, is considered to be
associated with another corporation if it meets any of the conditions in subsection 256(1). This also applies for tax years
ending after Miarch 22, 2004, except where!

e gne corporation is associated with ancther corporation solely because one or more persons own shares of the capital stock of the
' corporation; and’

s one of the corporations has at least one shareholder who is not common to both corporations.
s the corperation associated with another CCPC for the purpose of caleulating the SRE&ED expenditure

BIE? o e B 1vesix]  2wNol ]

Complete lines 390 and 395 if you answered No to the question at line 385 above or if the corporation is not associated with any other
corporations {the amounts for associated corporations wiit be determined on Schedule 49},

a) Enter your taxable income for the preceding tax year® ... .. i

b) Enter your reduced business limit** for the current tax year* {this amount cannot be more than
the amount at fine 4 on page 4 of the 72 return)

« If either of the tax years referred to at line 390 or 395 is less than 51 weeks, multiply the taxable income or the business limit

by the following result: 365 divided by the number of days in these tax years. For details on the expression "Reduced business
limit," see line 652 of the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide.

* £ the corporation is claiming only a portion of the business limit from fine 4 on page 4 of the T2 return because of its association

with other corporations, caiculate your reduced business limit as if the corporation was not associated in the current tax year.
Enter the resuit at line 395

- Part 10 — Calculation of SR&ED expenditure limit for a CCPC throughout the current tax year

For stand-alone corporations: 3

Suybtract: line 390 fram Part 9 or $400,000*, whichever is more
Excess (if negative, enter "0")

....................................................... F
Line F X Line 385 _ T G
Line 4 on page 4 of the TZ return
For associated corporations:
If associated, the allocation of the SR&ED expenditure limit as provided on Schedule 49 **H

Where the tax year of the corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of the expenditure limit as follows:

LineGorH X Number of days in the tax year - 40 =
365 365
Your SR&ED expenditure limit for the year (enter the amount from line G, H, or |, whichever applies) .. 410

* |f your tax year immediately follows a tax year that ended before 2007, the references {o $6,000,00C and $400,000 should
be $5,000,000 and $300,000 respectively.

* Amount G or H cannot be more than $2,000,000.
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— Part 11 — Calculation of investment tax credits on SR&ED expenditures

Enter whichever is less: current expenditures (line 350 from Fart 8) or i
the expenditure fimit {(ine 410 from Part 10y .. ... ... . ... ... 420 B% = _ Jo
Line 350 minus line 410 (if negative, enter ™0™ .. ... .. ... . .. 20% = 8,812 K

Line 410 minus line 350 {if negative, enter "0")y . ......... ... ... ..
Enter whichever is less: capital expenditures (line 360 from Part 8)
oriine Labove ... .. L g

Line 360 minus line L (if negative, enter 0"y . ................ ;

35% ~ M
0% = N

Repayments (amount from line 370
inPart8) ...

it a corporation makes a repayment
of any government assistance, non-

government assistance, or contract ¥ W0l =
payments that reduced the amount Total » o
of gualified expenditures for ITC —n —
purposes, the amount of the repay-

ment is eligible for a credit af the

rate that would have applied to the

repaid amount.

Current-year SR&ED ITC (total of lines J, K, M, N, and O; enter on line 540 in Part 12)  ................. 8,812

X 35% =
x 0% =

* For corporations that are not CCPCs througheout the year, enter "0" on lines J and M.

~ Part 12 - Calculation of current-year credit and account balances - ITC from SR&ED expenditures

ITC at the end of the precading tax year ... . . . e
Deduct:
Credit deemed as a remittanca of co-op corporations ... ... ... ... ... 510
Credit expired”

ITC atthe beginning Of tNE TAX YEAF o o v ottt et et ettt e e e e e e 520
Add:
Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary 230
Total current-year credit ... ... L 540
Credit allocated from a partnership .. ... ... ... .. ... .. ... 550

8,812
............................................................... 8,812

Total credit available
Deduct:
Credit deducted from Fart | tax {enter on line FFF in Part 24)
Credit carried back to the preceding year{s) {from Part 13)
Credit transferred to offset Part VIl tax liability 580;

8,812

Credit balance before refund
Deduct:
Refund of credit claimed on expenditures of SR&ED (from Part 14 or 15, whichever applies} .. ... ... 640

ITC closing balance on SRE&ED . . . e @

*

The credit expires after 10 tax years if it was earned in a tax year ending beforé 2006 and after 20 tax years if it was earned in a [
tax year ending after 2005,

~ Part 13 — Request for carryback of credit from SR&ED expenditures

Year S Month i Day

1st preceding tax year L L Credit to be applied
2nd preceding tax year 1L Credit to be applied
3rd preceding tax year L Credit to be applied
Total {enter on line P in Part 12}
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L-Exm(;;;tion o T , Business NLF&:;er | Tax year end
I ! Year Month Day
| Veridian Connections Inc. . . : 88628 2920 RCOO0L i 2005-12-31
~ Part 14 ~ Calculation of refund of ITC for qualifying corporations - SR&ED
Complete this part only if you are a qualifying corporation as getermined at line 101,
s the corporation an exciuded corperation as defined under subsection 127.1(2)7 ... ... m 1 Yes[:i 2 NoiX|
Credit balance before refund {amount Q from Part12)  ............ ... R
Current-year ITC (lines 540 plus 550 from Part 12 minus line O from Part 11) N 3
Refundable cradits (amount R or S, whichever is 1e8s)" ... ..o . T
Amount 4 from Part 11 e U
Subtract: Amount T or U, whichever is (885 ... o V
Net amount (if negative, enter "0") ... W
Amount W o X A % v e e X
Add: Amount Vo L e e Y
Refund of [TC {amounts X plus Y - enter this, or a lesser amount, online 610 in Part 12} . ... ... ... Z
Enter the totat of lines 310 from Part 5 and 610 from Part 12 on fine 780 of the T2 return.
* if you are alse an excluded corporation {as defined in subsection 127.1{2}], this amount should be multiplied by 40%.
Claim this, or a lesser amount, as your refund of ITC on line Z,
_ Part 15 — Calculation of refund of ITC for CCPCs that are not qualifying or excluded corporations — SR&ED
Complete this box only if you are a CCPC that is not a qualifying or excluded corperation as determined in Part 2.
Credit balance before refund {amount @ from Part 12} ... e AA
Amount J from Part 11 e BB
Subtract: Amount AA or BB, whichever is 1858 ... .o e cc
Net amount (if negative, enter"0™) ... .. .. PR DD
AMOURE M IEOI Pam 1 o e e e EE
Amount DD or EE, whichever is less X GO % e FF
Add  AMoUnt CC BBOVE L e GG
Refund of ITC (amounts FF plus GG) o0t o e e HH

5Enter HH, or a lesser amount, on line 610 in Part 12 and also on line 780 of the T2 return.
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RECAPTURE - SR&ED

- Part 16 — Calculating the recapture of ITC for corporations and corporate partnerships - SR&ED

You will have a recapture of iTC in a year when all of the following conditions are met:

» you acquired a particular property in the current year or in any of the 10 preceding tax years, if the credit was eamned in a tax year
ending before 2006, or in any of the 20 preceding tax years, if the credit was earned in a tax year ending after 2005;

* you claimed the cost of the property as a qualified expenditure for SR&ED on Form T661;

» the cost of the property was included in calculating your ITC or was the subject of an agreement made under subsection 127{13)
to transfer qualified expenditures; and

» you disposed of the property or converted it to commercial use after February 23, 1988. This condition is also met if you disposed
of or converted to commercial use a property that incorporates the particular property previously referred to.

Note

The recapture does not apply if you disposed of the property to a non-arm’s length purchaser who intended to use itall or
substantially all for SR&ED. When the non-arm'’s length purchaser later sells or converts the property to commercial use,
the recapture rules will apply to the purchaser based on the historical ITC rate of the original user.

You will report a recapture an the T2 return for the year in which you disposed of the property or converted it to commercial use,
In the following tax year, add the amount of the ITC recapture to the SRE&ED expenditure pool.

{f you have more than one dispasition for calculations 1 and 2, complete the columns for each disposition for which a recapture
applias, using the calculation formats below.

RN

~ Calculation 1 ~ If you meet alt of the above conditions

Amount of ITC you originalty calouiated Amount calculated using ITC rate Amotnt from celumn 700 or 710,
for the property you acquired, or the at the date of acquisition whichever is less
original user's ITC where you acquired the| (or the original user's date of acquisition)
property from a non-arm's length party, as on either the proceeds of disposition
described in the note above {if sold in an arm's length transaction}

or the fair market value of the property
(in any other case)
710

Subtotal (enter this amount on line LL in Part 17) L

- Calculation 2 — Only if you acquired all or a part of the qualified expenditure from another person under
an agreement described in subsection 127(13); otherwise, enter nil at line JJ in Part 16.

A B c
The rate percentage that the transferes | The proceeds of disposition of the property The amount, if any,
used in deterrnining its ITC for qualified if you dispose of it to an arm's length already provided for in Calcutation 1
expenditures under a person; or, in any other case, enter {This allows for the situation where only
subsection 127(13) agreement the fair market value of the property at part of the cost of a property is transferred

conversicn or dispasition under a subsection 127(13) agreement.)

Pame 7 af 171
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i MName of corporation Business Mumber Tax year end |
! : Year Manth Day

i

1
1
b
|

Veridian Conneckions Inc. 88628 2920 RCLGO1L 2005-12-31

~ Part 16 - Calculating the recapture of ITC for corporations and corporate partnerships - SR&ED {continued)

~ Calculation 2 {continued) ~ Only if you acquired all or a part of the qualified expenditure from another
person under an agreement described in subsection 127(13); otherwise,
enter nil on line JJ below.

D E F
The ameunt determined by the formula The iTC =arned by the transferee for the Amount from column D or E,
{AxB)-C gualified expenditures that were transferred whichever is less

Subtotal (entér this amount on line MM in Part 17) JT

Calculation 3

As 2 member of the partnership, you will report your share of the ITC of the partnership after the ITC has been recduced by
the amount of the recapture. If this amount is a positive amount, you will report it on iine 550 in Part 12. However,

if the partnership does not have sufficient ITC otherwise available to offset the recapture, then the amount by which reductions
to ITC exceed additions {the excess} will be determined and reported on line KK below.

Corporate partner's share of the excess of ITC (amount to be reported on line NN in Part 17) KK
~ Part 17 - Total recapture of investment tax credit
Recaptured ITC for calculation 1 from ne lin Parf 18 ... ..o oo LL
Recaptured ITC for catculation 2 from line JJ in Part 16 abave ... ... . oo IMY
Recaptured ITC for calculation 3 from fine KK in Part 16 above ... oo NN
Total recapture of investment tax credit — Add lines LL, MMand NN ..o tole;
|iEn‘[er amount OO at line 602 of the T2 return.) |
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PRE-PRODUCTION MINING

Part 18 — Pre-production mining expenditures

P
| Expicration information

A mineral resource that qualifies for the credit means a mineral deposit frem which the principal mineral to be extracted is diamond, a
base or precious metal deposit, or a mineral deposit from which the principal mineral to be extracted is an industriat mineral that, when
refined, results in a base ar precious metal.

In column 8OO, list al minerals for which pre-production mining expenditures have taken place in the tax year and after 2002.

List of minerais
‘800

Far each of the minerals reported in column 800 above, identify each project, minerat titte, and mining division where title is registered.
if there were no minerzl title, identify the project and mining divisicn only.

f
|
i
i
l

Project name Mineral title Mining division _ ‘l

Pre-production mining expenditures *

Pre-production mining expenditures that the corporation incurred in the tax year and after 2002, for the purpose of
detarmining the existence, location, extent, or quality of a mineral resource in Canada:

T rey 1< N 810 PP
Geological, geophysical, or geochemical sUrveys ... . o QQ
Drilling by rotary, diamond, percussion, or ather methods ] RR
Trenching, digging test pits, and preliminary sampling S5

Pre-production mining expenditures incurred in the tax year and after 2002 for bringing a new mine in a mineral

resource in Canada into production in reasonable commerciai quantities and incurred before the new mine comes into

production in such guantities: '

Clearing, removing overburden, and stripping .. ... .. e TT

Sinking a mine shaft, constructing an adit, or other underground entry uu
Other pre-production mining expenditures incurred in the tax year and after 2002:
Description Amount
Add amounts at celumn 826 AAY
Total pre-production mining expenditures (add amounts PP to V)
Deduct: Total of alt assistance (grants, subsidies, rebates, and forgivable loans) or reimbursements that
the corporation has received or is entitied to recsive in respect of the amounts referred to at line
BA0 ADOVE L e 832
Excess (line 830 minus line 832) (if negative, enter "0") VWY
Add: Repayments of government and non-government assistance 835 XX
Pre-production mining expenditures {amount WW plus amount XX) Yy

* A pre-production mining expenditure is defined under subsection 127(2) and d.oes not include an amount renounced
| under subsection 66(12.6).
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: Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end

Year Month Day

; Veridian Connections Inc. . !_M88628 2920 RCO001 2005-12-31

ITC at the end of the praceding tax year ... . .. e

- Part 19 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from pre-production mining expenditures

i Deduct: .
Credit deemed as a remittance of co-op corporations ... ... ... ... ... 45
Credit expired® .. . 8

ITC at the beginning of the tax year ... ... .. ... S PP 8
Add:

Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary
Expenditures from line YY, Part 18,
incurred in 2003 ... ...
Expenditures frem line YY, Part 18,
incurred in 2004 . ... ... L. ..
Expenditures from line YY, Part 18,
incurred after 2004 ... ........... [X4 . x 10% = BBB
Total current-year credit (add amounts _

ZZ AAA, and BBB) Lo 2

X 7% = AAA

Total credit available . L e e e e

Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part | tax (enter on line GGG in Part 24) A0
Credit carried back to the preceding year(s) {from Part20) ... .............

ITC closing balance from pre-production mining expenditures

* The credit expires after 10 tax years if it was earned in a tax year ending before 2006 and after 20 tax years i it was earned in a
tax year ending after 2005,

1

~ Part 20 - Request for carryback of credit from pre-production mining expenditures

Year ] Menth [ Day ]
1st preceding tax year 1 b Credi to be applied
2nd preceding tax year 1 e Credit to be applied
3rd precading tax year T I S Credit to be applied

Total (enter on line CCC in Part 19)
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APPRENTICESHIP JOB CREATION

~ Part 21 — Calculation of total current-year credit — I'TC from apprenticeship job creation expenditures ;

If you are a related person as defined under subsection 251(2), has it been agreed in writing that you are
‘the only empioyer who will be claiming the apprenticeship job creation tax credit for this tax year far each
apprantice whose contract number (or social insurance number or name) appears below? {If net, you .
cannot claim the 1ax oredit.) .. oo et e BB 1 ves| | 2Nol |

.........

For each apprentice in their first 24 months of the apprenticeship, enter the apprenticeship contract number registered with Canada, or a
province or territory, under an apprenticeship program designed to certify or license individuais in the trade. If there is no contract number,
enter the social insurance number (SIN) or the name of the eligible apprentice. Also enter the name of the eligible trade, the eligible salary
and wages* payable for emptoyment after May 1, 2006, and 10% of this amount, Then enter the lesser of 10% of eligible salary and wages
or $2,000.

A B C D E
Contract number Name of eligible trade Eligible salary and Column C x Lesser of
{SIN or name of apprentice) wages” 10 % column D or
$ 2,000

601 602 503 604 605}

Total ciitrent-year credit {enterat line 640)

* Net of any other government or non-government assistance received or to be received.

- Part 22 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances - ITC from apprenticeship
job creation expenditures

iTC at the end of the preceding fax year ... .. e
Deduct:
Credit deemed as a remittance of co-op corporations
Credit expired after 20 tax years

ITC at the beginning of the tax year

Add:
Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary 830
ITC from repayment of assistance ... ... ... .o 635
Total current-year credit (total of column B08) ... ... ... ... ... .. 640
Credit allocated fram a partnership ... .. . o 855

Subtetal o
Total credit available . e e e

Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part | tax (enter on line HHH in Part 24} .. ... ... ... Gl
Credit carried back to the preceding year(s) (from Part 23}  .......... ... ....

ITC closing balance from apprenticeship job creation expenditures

~ Part 23 - Request for carryback of credit from apprenticeship job creation expenditures

Year 1 Month i Day : I
1st preceding tax year R E PR Credit to be applied .
2nd preceding tax year I PSPPI Credit to be applied |
3rd preceding tax year | Credit to be applied |

Total (enter on line DOD in Part 22)

! — - —
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— investment tax credit for chiid care spaces

— Calculation of current-year credit — ITC from child care space creation expenditures

A B ' c
Eligible expenditures Column A x Lesser of
for child care spaces 25.00 % column B or
$ 10,000

Total current-year credit

- Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from child care space creation expenditures

ITC at the end of the preceding tax year
Deduct:
Credit deemed as a remittance of co-op corporations
Credit expired after 20 tax years

iTC at the beginning of the tax year

Add:
Credit transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary
ITC from repayment of assistance '
Total current-year credit (total of column C)
Credit allocated from a partnership

Total credit available

Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part | tax (enter on line HHH.1 in Part 24)
Credit carried back fo the preceding year(s)

ITC closing balance for child care space creation expenditures

~ Request for carryback of credit from child care space creation expenditures

Year [ Month 1 Day_:
tst preceding tax year 2005-11-21 1 Credit to be applied
2nd preceding tax year 2005-08-08 1 Credit to be applied _
ard preceding tax year ! 2004-12-31 | L Credit to be applied

Total

~ Part 24 - Total ITC deducted from Part | tax

ITC from investments in qualified property deducted from Past | tax {from line 260 in Part 5y ............ . EEE

ITC from SR&ED expenditures deducted from Part 1 tax (from line 560 inPart 12) ... ... ... ........ 8,812 frFF

ITC from pre-production mining expenditures deducted from Part | tax (from line 885 in Part19) . ........ GGG
ITC from apprenticeship job creation expenditures deducted from Part | tax {from line 660 in Part 22) ... ... HHH
ITC from child care space creation expenditures deducted frem Part [ tax ... . ... ..o o oo HHH.1§ !
Total ITC deducted from Part t tax (add lines EEE, FFF, GGG, HHH and HHH.1Y . oo o oo 8,812

{Enter amount li] at fine 652 of the T2 return.)
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Summary of Investment Tax Credit Carryovers

r Continuity of investment tax credit carryovers e

CCAclass no.. 95
Current year
Addition Appiied Claimed ITC end
current year current year as a refund Carried back of year
(A) (B) (€) (D) {A-B-C-D)
8,812 8,812 ~
Prior years
: ITC end
ITC beginning Applied ITC expired of year
Taxation year of year Adjustments current year (H) {E-F-G-H)
{E} (F) {G) See Note See Note
1st prior year
2nd prior year . L
3rd prior year _ L
4th prior year
5th prior year
6th prior year
7th prior year
8th prior year
8th prior year
1Gth prior year
Total
Total ITC utilized (B+C+D+G) L. e e 8,812
Note : The ITC end of year includes the amount of ITC expired from the 10th preceding year that is in column (H). Note that this credit
expires only at the beginning of the subsequent fiscal period. Conseguently, this amount will be posted on line 215, 515, 615, 845
L or on the line Credit expired for the child care space creation, as applicable, of Schedule 31 for the subsequent period.
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Canada Revenuz  Agence dil revenu SCHEDULE 33
Agency du Canada
PART [.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS
3 Name of corporation B Business Number Tax year-end —T
Year Month Day ‘
| Veridian Connections Inc. 88628 2920 RCOOCL | 2005-12-31 E

» Eile this schedule if the fotal taxabie capital empioyed in Canada of the corporation (other than a financial institution or an insurance corporation) and its
related corporations is greater than $10,000,00¢.

» Even if there is no Part 1.3 tax payabie for the days in the tax year that are after 2005, you must still compleie this schedule (except paris 5 and 8).
Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the Income Tax Acf and the Income Tax Regulations.
Subsection 181(1) defines the terms "financial insiitution,” "long-term debt,” and “reserves.”

Subsection 181{3) provides the basis to determine the carrying value of a corporation's assets or any other amourt under Part .3 for its capital,
investment allowance, taxabie capital, or taxable capitai emptoyed in Canada, or for a partnership in which it has an interest.

¢ No Part |.3 tax is payable for a taxation year by a corporation that was:
1) bankrupt [as defined by subsection 128(3)] at the end of the year,

2) a deposil insurance corporation throughout the year, as definad by subsecfion 137.1(5), or deemed to be a deposit insurance corporation by
subsection 137.1{5.1),

3) exempt from tax under section 149 throughout the year on all of its taxable income;
4) neither resident in Canada nor carrying on a business through a permanent estabiishment in Canada at any time in the yeas; or

5) a corporatioh described in subsection 136(2) throughout the year, the principal husiness of which was marketing (including any related processing)
natural products belonging to or acquired from its members or custemers.

» File the completed Schedule 33 with the T2 Corporation income Tax Refurn ne later than six menths from the end of the tax year.

= This schedule may contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing.
If the cosporation was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada, go to Par 4,
"Taxable capital employed in Canada." ’
— Part 1 — Capital

Add the following amounts at the end of the year:
Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for the year under Part | JUE
Capital stock (or members' contributions if incorporated without share capital) ... .. ... ... 103, 64,302,002
Retained 8amiNgs . . ..ottt 104 6,737,197

Any ather SUTPILUSES . . . . . L e { 22,765
Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gains
All loans and advances to the corporation

Contributed surpius

All indebtedness of the corporation represented by ponds, debentures, notes, morigages,
hypethecary claims, bankers' acceptances, or similar obligations .. .. ...............
Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation before the end of the year

All other indebtedness of the corporation {other than any indebtedness for a lease)
that has been outstanding for more than 365 days before the end of theyear . ...... .. ...
Proportion of the amount, if any, by which the total of all amounts (see note below} for the
partnership of which the corperation is a member at the end of the year exceeds the

amount of the partnership's deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses . . ... ... ... .. m

Subtotal 134,447,921 b 134,447,921 A

63,385,957

Deduct the following amounis:
Deferred tax debit balance at the end of theyear ... .. .. .. . oo oo m

Any deficit deducted in computing its sharehelders' equity (including, for this purpose, the
amount of any provision for the redemption of preferred shares) at the end of the year . .. . .. m

Any amount decucted under subsection 135{(1} in compuiing income under Part | for the

year, as long as the amount may reasonably be regarded as being included in any of
lines 101 to 112 above

The amount of deferred unreaiized foreign exchange losses at the end of the year e E
Subtotal > B
................................. 1801 134,447,921

Capital for the year {amount A minus amount 8) (if negative, enter "07)

Note: Lines 101, 1G7, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are determined as follows:
— If the partnership is 2 member of another partnership (tiered partnerships}, include the amounts of the partnership and tiered partnerships.

~ Ameunts for the partnership and fiered partnerships are those that would be determined for fines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 as if they
apply in the same way that they apply te corperations,

Do not inciude amounts cwing to the member or to other corporations that are members of the parinership.
— Amounis are determined at the end of the last fiscal period of the partnership ending in the year of the corporaticn.
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.- Part 2 - Investment allowance ————————— e - g

| Add the carrying value at the end of the year of the following assets of the corporation: "
A share of another corporation . L L L L L e e e e e '

A loan or advance to another corporation (other than a financial instituiony . . ... . 0 oo .
A bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or similar abligation of another corperatien
{ather than a financial INSHULION) L L . o e e e g

Long-term debt of a financial InsttUIEn .« L . oL L e '
A dividend receivable on a share of the capital stock of ansther corporafion . .. .. . . o o oL -4

A loan or advance to, or a bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or simitar obligation of, a partnershio
all of the members of which, throughout the year, were other corparations {other than financial institutions) that were
not exempt from tax under Part £.3 [other than by reason of paragraph 181.1(3)(d}} ... .. ... .. ... .o oo

Anintersstin a partnership (see note 1 DEIBW) . . . o L L

Investment allowance for the year {add lines 40110 407) . . . . . o e 490,
Notes:
1. Where the corperation has an interest in a parthership ot in tiered partnerships, consider the fellowing:
- the investment aflowance of 2 partnership is deemed to be the amount catculated at line 480 above, at the end of its fiscal period, as If it was a
carperation,
— the total of the carrying value of each asset of the partnership described in the above lines is for its last fiscal period ending at or before the end of
the corporation’s tax year; and
~"the carrying value of a partnership member’s interest at the end of the year is its specified proportion [as defined in subsection 248(1)] of the
partnarship's investment aliowance.
2. tines 401 to 405 shouid not include the carrylng value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend payable by, or indebtedness of a corporation that is
exempi from tax under Part 1.3 {other than by reason of paragraph 181.1(3){d}.
3. Where a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money fram a corporation to anather related corporation (other than a financial instituticn), the loan will be
considerad fo have been made directly from the lending corporation to the borrowing carperation, according to subsection 181.2(6).

— Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital for the year (Ne 190) L L 0t e e e e e 134,447,921 C
Deduct: Investment allowance for the year (Ine 480Y . . . L. L e e C
Taxabie capital for the year (amount C minus amount D) {if negative, enter "07) . . ... 500 134,447,921

~ Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada

To be comnpleted by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year

Taxable capital for Taxable income earnped Taxabile capital —
the year (ine 500 134,447,921 x ____nCanada _ LDY 2,887,886 = employed in Canada (14 134,447,921
Taxaizle income 2,887,886

Notes: 1. Regulation 8601 gives details on calculating the amount of taxable income earned in Canada.

2. Where a corparation's taxable Incame for a tax year is "0," it shall, for the purposes of the above calculation, be deemed
to have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.

3. in the case of an airline corporation, Reguiation 8601 shouid be considerad when completing the above calculation.

To be completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year
and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Taotal of ali amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the corporation used in the
yaar or held in the year, in the course of carrying on any husiness it carried on during the year through a permanent
establishment in Canada

Deduct the following amounts:

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year {other than indebtedness described in any
of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) to ()} that may reascnably be regarded as relating to a business it —
carried on during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada I 7 1:1:

Total of all amounis each of which is the carrying value at the end of year of an asset

described in subsection 181.2(4) of the corporation that it used in the year, or held in the

yaar, in the course of carrying on any business during the year through a permanent

establishmentin Canada .. . .. . . . .. L e

Total of all amounts sach of which Is the carrying vaiue at the end of year of an asset of the
corporation thal ts a ship or aircraft the corporation operated in international traffic, or

personai of movable property used or held by the corporation in carrying on any business -
during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada (see note betow) .. ... ... ... 7

Totat dedustions (add lines 711, 712, and 713) B E

‘Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 701 minus amount £) (if negative, enter "0}

;Note: Complete fine 743 only if the country in which the corporation is resident did not impose a capitat tax for the year on simifar assets, or a tax for the
' year on the income from the operation of a ship or aircraft inrixjternational traffic, of any corporation resident in Canada during the year.
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~Part & — Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax —
If the tax year starts after 20086, do not complete this part.

{ Taxable capitat employed in Canada {line 83C or 790, whichever applies) ., .. ... .. .. 0 e 134,447,921
Deduct: Capital deduction claimed for the year (enter $50,000,G00 or, for refated corporations,

the amouni aliccated on Schedule 38) L. L L e e 50,000,000
Excess of iaxahle capitai employed in Canada over capital deduction P ). 84,447,921
Line 811 84,447,921 % Numiber of days in the tax year in 2004 X 0002 =. ... __ F
MNumber of days in the tax year 40
Line 811 84,447,921 x Number of days in the tax year in 2005 40 x 0.00175 = 147,784 G
Number of days in the tax year 40
Mote:  The Part 1.3 tax rate is reduced {o 0% for the days in the tax
year that are after 2005.
Subtetal (add ameunts £ and G) 147,784 H
Where the tax year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Part 1.3 tax as follows:
Amount H 147,784 % Numberofdaysintheyear (  40) = S 16,196 |
365
Gross Part 1.3 tax {amount H or |, whichever applies) .. ... . . o i e 16,196
— Part 6 — Calculation of gross Part |.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 690 or 790, whichever applies) . ... L e 134,447,921 J
Deduct: Line 801 above 50,000,000 x 15 = e 10,000,000 K
Excess {amount J minus amount K) (if negative, enter "0") 1244479721 L
Arnount L 124,447,921 X 0.00225 = L e e 280,008 M
Where the tax year of a corparation is less than 51 weeks, caloulate the amount of gross Part 1.3 tax for
purpeoses of the unused surtax credit as follows:
AmountM 280,008 X Numberofdaysinthevear ([ 40} = .. . . 30,686 N
365
Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit (amount M or N, whichever applies) 30,686
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~ Part 7 - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available — - —

| = Corporations can claim a credit against their Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surtax payable for the year. This is called the surtax credit.
! e Any unused surtax credit can be carried back three years or carried forward seven years. Unused surtax credits must be appled in order of

the oldest first.

= Refer to subsection 181.4(7) when salculating the amount deductible for a corporation's unused sustax credits where contrel of the corporation
has been acguired between the year in which the credits arose and the year in which you want to claim them.

For a corporation that was a non-resident of Ganada throughout the year, enter amount a or b at line O, whichever is less:

a)line B00 fromthe T2return L. L L e a
b) ine 700 fromthe T2TelUrN L . L e b @]

In any other case, enter amount ¢ or d &t line P, whichever is less:

32,344 X line 690 of this schedule 134,447,921 = 32,344 ¢
line 500 of this schedule 134,447,921

d) Hne 700 fromthe T2 It . o et e e e e e e e 627,629 d 32,344 P

c} line 600 from the T2 return

32,344

Current-year surtax credit available (amount O or P, whichever applies)

— Part 8 - Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit

Current-year surtax credit avallabie {Ine B30) . . L e 32,344
Less: Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit {line 821) . . . ... ... .. L o L e 30,686

Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter "0") . . . . L. 1,658

Enfer this amount at line 600 on Scheduls 37.

— Part 8 — Calculation of net Part |.3 tax payable
If the tax year starts after 2005, do not complete this part.

Gross Part L3 1ax (Ine B20) .« o o ot e 16,196 Q

Deduct:
Current-year surtax credit applied (fine 820 or 830, whichever isless) . ...............
Unused surtax credit from previous years applied (amount from line 320 on Schedule 37} ]
Subtotal (cannot be mere than amount on line 820) 16,126 b 16,196 R

16,196

Net Part 1.3 tax payable (amount Q minus amount R) .. . o e 87 ]
£nter this amount at line 704 of the T2 return.

~ Part 10 — Calculation for purposes of the small business deduction : o

This part is applicable only to corporations that are not associated in the current year, buf were associated in the prior year. !

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 630 or 790, whichever applies) .. . . . o o i e . S
Deduct:
Capital deducticn claimed for the year (enter $10,000,000) . . . . . L e T

Excess (amount $ minus amount T) {if negative, enter "0 U

Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the small business deduction (Amount U x 0.00225) . . ... ... . . ... . . . . . v

{ Enter this amount at line 415 of the T2 return
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Canada Revenue  Agence du reven SCHEDULE 36
Agency du Canada

AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS — PART 1.3 TAX

Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction of $50,000,000 amony
the members of the related group. Do not file this agreement if no members of the related group have to pay Part 1.3 tax.

In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, it has to file an
agreement for each of those taxation years.

e A corporation that is related to any other corporation at any time in a taxation year of the corporation that ends in a calendar
year may file such an agreement.

in accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal income Tax Act, a Canadian-controiled private corporation is not considered
to be related to another corparation for purposes of the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporation.

—Agreement

_ Year Month Day
Date filed {do not use this area)

2 No {X]

Is this an amended agreement?

Year

Calendar year to which the agreement applies [ERL| 2005

Note: This agreement must include all the information indicated betow for all members of the related group, including
members to which no amount of capital deduction is allocated for the year. However, any member that is exempt from
Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3) does not have to be included.

Names of ali corperations which Business Number Allocation of capital Taxation year end to which
are members of the related group (if a corporation is not deduction for the year this agreement applies™
registered, enter "NR™) $ (YYYY/IMM/DD)
: 300 500
1{ Veridian Connections Inc, 88628 292{) RCOOOYL 50,000,000 2005-12-31
21 Veridian Corporation 86697 3076 RCO001
31 Veridian Energy Inc. 87098 3186 RCO001 2005-12-31
Total (cannet be more than $50,000,000) 50,000,000

" * Entries are only required in this column for a corporation that has more than one taxation year ending in the same calendar yaar
and is related in fwo or more of those taxation years to ancther corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year.
The capital deduction of the first corporation for each such taxation year at the end of which it is related fo the other corporation is
an ameunt equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation year. Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.

T2 SCH 36 (04) Ca.nad'éi
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B8 o e G SCHEDULE 50
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
MName of corporation o Businégs Number o Tax year end ﬁ1
Veridian Connections Inc. 88628 2920 RCO0O01 Yzégoﬂgfj;?giy

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation's common and/or
preferred shares.

Provide only one number per shareholder
Name of sharehoelder Business Mumber Secial insurance Trust number Percentage | Percentage
{after narne, indicate in brackets if the shareholder number commen preferred
is a corperation, parinership, individual, or trust) shares shares
200/ E 350 15004
i1 Veridian Corporation 86697 3076 RCOOO1 100.000 ]
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

T2 SCH 50 (06) Ca,nad'éi




@ ONtario s 2007 CT23 Corporations Tax and

23 King Slrest Wesl For laxation years commencing,
=0 Bo?c 620 An n uaﬂ Retu rn after Decermber 31, 2004 Y
Oshawa ON L1H 8ES Cerporalions Tax Acl — Miristy of Finance (MOF)

Corporabions informalion Act ~ Minisiny of Government Senvices (MG 35)

This form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23 Corporations The Annuai Return {common page 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages

Tax Return and the Ministry of Government Services (M35} Annual Return. 18 and 19, and Schedule K on page 20) contains non-tax information
Fage 1is a common page required for both Returns. For tax purposes, collected under the authority of the Corperations Information Act for the
depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it must complete either purpose of maintaining a public database of corporate information. This
the Exempt fram Fiiing_ (EFF) declaration on page 2 or fi_le [_hE CT23 Return return must be completed by Ontario share-capital corperations or
on pages 3-17. Corporations that do not meet the EFF criteria but do meet Foreign-Business share-capital corporations that have an extra-pravincial
the Short-Form criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Return licence to operate in Ontario. o ]
(see page 2). . —— Minislry Use
. (Not required if already filed or —
MGS Annual Return Required? Annual Retirn exempl. Refer lo Guide) L\_]‘YBS gﬁNO Page 1 of 20
alion's Legs 2 fincludi i IE ol B Y g
Carporalion's Legal Name {including punctuation) f—;!'!ﬁ/; = ii/ ;}/:E:Jé“’_d
Veridian Connections Inc. This Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address e
Sladd
55 Tauntor: Road East
End
Ajax
CN cA LiT 3v3
Has the mailing address changed - t year menth day Date of Incerporation or Amaigamation
since last filed CT23 Retun? DYES i Date of Change
Regislered/Head Office Address
55 Taunton Road East
. Ontario
Ajax Corporaticn No.
ON CA, 1T 3V3 MGS) 1800389
Location of Books and Records
55 Taunton Road Fast Canada Revenue Agency Business No.
Ajax
ON CA L1T 3v3
tame of persen lo vontact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone Nao. ;Fax Nao.
i Jurisdiction 3
. ‘ | I Incorporated Ontario i
David Clark | (805) 427-987C i (905) 619-0210
Address of Principal Office in Onlario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) (MGS) . . o
If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
T year manth day i
Commenced 1 :
Ontario Canada
. e " year  monlh —day |
Former Corporalicn Name (Exfra-Provincial Corporatictis only) @ Not Applicahle (MGS) Ceased ; . J
. Preferredi;;guage ! Langue de ;;reforellre T
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be compieted on MGS ; No. of Schedule(s) + | 15 Engtish rench
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, i i Liané,-mjs rancais i
only this schedule may be photocopied, State number submitted (MGS). b i T ity Uee T
: g i |
if there is no change to the Directers'/Officers/Administrators’ information previcusiy i No I lgm Ei[“ EHI Eim Hi‘ [EI . |
submitted to MGS, please check (X) this box. Schedule(s) A and K are not required (MGS), 4 iﬁ Change ' :
| certify that all information set outf in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full)
£ 9. . her individuats aving knovled
. ; . Cther individuals having knowledge
Title i Director _2(_._; Offices . of the Corparation's business acli%iiies
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corparations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 7007 CT23 - 2007 V.1 - 060A



?Corpnration‘s Legal Name Ontario Corperations Tax Account No. {MOF}  Taxation Year Endi CT23 page 3 of 20

' Veridian Connections Inc. 4603095 . 2005-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

tdentification continued {for CT23 filers only)

Please check appiicable (X} box{es} and complete required information.

Type of corporation

Canadian-controfled Private {CCPC) alt year (Generally a private This is the first year fiiing_ after incorparation or an amalgamation
corporation of which 50% or more shares are owned by {If checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)
Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7){b})

Amended Return
Other Private

Taxation year end change — Canada Revenue Agency
Public approval required

Final taxation year up to dissolution (Nofe: for discontinued

non-share Capital !
businesses, see guide.)

Other (specify} ¥

Final taxation year before amalgamation

The corporation has a floating fiscal year end
{nearest percent) :

Share Capital with full veling righis 0 Th ) - ) .
. A 04 ere has been a transfer or receipt of asset(s) involving a corporation
owned by Canadian Residents | 100 | having a Ganadian permanent establishment outside Ontaric

Thera was an acquisition of controf fo which subsection 248(4)
of the federal Income Tax Act {|TA) applies since the previous

Family Farm corporation s.1{2)

2 Bz Family Fishing corporation 5.4(2) taxation year
3 {1 Mortgage Investment corporation .47 If checked, date control was acquired year morif day
4 Credit Union s.51

- The sorporation was involved in a transaction where alf or substantially
5 ank Mortgage subsidiary s.61(4) all {90% cr more) of the assets of a non-arm's length corporation were
g b received in the taxation year and subsection 85(%) or 85(2) of the -

fid Bank s.1(2) federal ITA appiied to the transaction (if checked, attach Ontaria

7 Schedule 44.)

4 Loan and Trust corporation s.61(4)

# First year filing of a parent corporation after winding-up a subsidiary
corporation(s) under section 88 of the federal [TA during the taxation
year. (If chacked, attach Ontaric Schedule 24.)

3 Non-resident carperation s.2(2){a} or (b)

1 Men-resident corporation s.2(2)(¢c)

Section 83.1 of the CTA applies {redirection of payments for certain

Mutuat Fund corporaticn s.48
alectricity corporations)

Non-resident cwned Investment corporation s.49
) ] ) ) ) Yes No
Non-resident ship or aircraft under reciprocal agreement with @ Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Canada s.28(b)

Bare Trustee corporation ggﬁég: ;t;r\?:;ﬂzeﬂseigggrai T2 Return been filed with the

Branch of Non-resident s.63(1) Are you requesting a refund due to:

Financial institution prescribed by Regulation only D @ the Carry-back of a Loss?

| Investment Dealer D an Overpayment?

Generator of electrical energy for sale or producer of steam for X a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?
use in the generation of electrical energy for sate l——_l P

. m Are you a member of a Partnership or Joint Venture?
Hydro successer, municipal electrical utility or subsidiary of either —

Producer and seller of steam for uses other than for the generation Complete if applicable
of eleckicity Ontaric Retail Sales Tax Vendor Ontario Employer Health Tax
Permil no. (Use head offise no.) Account No. {Use head office ne.) i

insurance Exchange s.74.4 r

] [
i Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation 1 | ! —
Specify major business activity

Professional corporation {incorporated professionals oniy)

__Electricity distrib . ) —

CORPORATE TAXPRER - 2007 (723 - 2007 V.1 - 0B0DA



income Tax CT23 Page 4 of 20

Allecation - If you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontaric, you may allocate that

! - . e DOLLARS GNLY
partion of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction to that jurisdiction (s.39) (Inf.B, 3008).

Net lncome {loss) for Ontario purposes {(per reconciliation scheduie, page 15} e A I 690= 2,864,011 ,
Subtract: Charitable donations e B T -
Subtrast: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of culturai property (Atfach schedide 2) - - s -
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Schedule 3 B e -
Subptract: Ontario pelitical contributions (Attach Scheduie 2A) {Int.B. 3002R) B T

Subtract: Federal Part V|.1 tax 5 P 3 e e e e el e e e e e —
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied - MNon-capital losses e e e e e o e e i i e e e - - — Fram
From | 715 . .
: inclusion o =
Net capital losses  peget®) o X rate [ SD.OODQQQ] %o = -
Farm losses e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e — From
Restricted farm losses e
Limited partnership losses - - - - - e - e e - - = - - - — Fomi5d .
Taxable income {Non-capital loss) B
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes - e - - - - W
Adjusted Taxable lncome [ 101+ 11 (if [ 12 ] Is negative, anter i Ce e e o =(20]

Number of Days in Taxation Year

fter D 002
Taxable Income (Days after Oec. 31,2000 otal Days 1

From {10 {or 20 # applicable) 2,864,011 4 X % X L 33 - D73 . VI

i Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days

le 0 + (7] 40

Fram (or | 20 | i applicable) 2,864,011 4 * | 30

=+ 400,962 ,

Ontario Allor-:ation
Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax creditsy | 28| + | 32 S =

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41)

IF this:Section: s not completed; the IDSBC will hie:deniet:

Did you ciaim the federal Small Business Deduction {fed.s,125({1}} in the taxation year or would you have claimed the
federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? (X)

* Income from active business carried oh in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)(a)) - - - - {50
Federal taxabte income, less adjustment for foreign tax credit (fed.s, 125(14b))  +| 51 2,887.886 .
Add:  Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + .

Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (5.34) ~[33]

2,867,886 . P 54 |

Federal Business limit {line 410 of the T2 Return) for the yezur
befare the application of fed.s.125(5.1) e L

Ontario Business Limit Calculation

Oays afier Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004
320,000 x 1@ o o35 | = o+ 48]
Days after Oec. 21, 2003 e
S " Percentage of Federal |
400,000 x || 34 40 = 5 = +[47] 43,836, Business limit

{from T2 Schedule 23).
Enter 100% if

. Lo not associated.
Business Limit

for Ontario purposes [ 46 ] + [47 = [ 43,836 . x| 48| 100.0000]%
income eligible for the IDSBC S From X166 _ 43836, = .. 43,835,
" Ontaric Allocat!on Least of[g@_}]: 54 | of l_@j

*  Note: Modified by 5.41(6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a parthership. (Refer to Guide )
**  Note: Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 2366 for a leap year.
% Note: Ontario Alfocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from ’rio__: if Taxable income is allocated fo foreign jurisdictions. See special iules (s.41(4}).

continted on Page 5
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- Corporation's | egat Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MCF}  Taxation Year Endé CT23 page 5 of 20

Veridian Connections Inc. o 4603095 2005-12-31 _ DOLLARS ONLY

income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after Dec. 31, 2002
(ang! belore Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days

!

|
E |t l !
\3_‘. e ¥ L?_BI __.& / =+ 89 T S
(Days after Deo. 31, 2003 Tolal Days |
"l {34] 40 +[7] 40 = +fee)l 85000

{DSBC Rate for Taxation Year + {90} T C e e e e e e e =78 ~ 8.5000 |

Claim - - -« -« -« < = -« - - - - From[80] 43836, X Fom|[ 78]  8.5000]% .- - =

Corporations claiming the INDSBC must comptete the Surtax sectich below if the corporation's taxable income
(or if associated, the associated group's taxabie inceme) is greater than the amount 400,000 in [ 114 below.

Calculation of IDSBC Rate e e e e Ll e e

Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations {s.41.1)

Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Dedustion for Small Business Corporations.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxable income
for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporaticn's taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation - = -« -+« = e« - - - - - - From 10 {or | 20 | if applicable) +H__ 76,134,100 4

If you are a member of an associated group {X)

Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account Na, (MOF) Taxation Year End . * Taxable Income
(if insufficient space, aftach schedule) (il applicable) (if loss, enter nil)
Veridian Corporation 2005-12-31 w2} .
Veridian Energy Inc, 4603084 2005-12-31 +
+

Aggregate Taxable Income + +IS3 + 841 efc. e e oo e e e oo e

Number of Days in Taxation Year

{Days after Dac, 31, 2002
and befora Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days

320,000 xt 31 +[73l 40 = +[m5) .

Days ajter Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days

400,000 X [@ A+ [ 40

b= +[118] 400,000 ,
(145 + fa16] = 400000, b ©o- - - - - - =[] 408,000 .
{If negative, enter nil) e =1 86 25,734,100

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002 Total Days

AEl_w0_ s (7@ a0 = +[er]l 45670

Catculation of Specified Rate for Surtax - - - e e e

From 25,734,100 , X From [ 97 || q6670)% - - - - - - - - - = [®}____ 1201910,
Fom (871 1,200,010, X Fom [60] 43,836, + foo (114] ____ 400000. = [88] 131,619

Surtax Lessecof | 70 | or 88 ] e e e el e e e e e e e s e =

* Note: Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corparation and/er any corporation assaciated with it

continued on Page 6
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Income Tax continued fram Page 5 CT23 Page 6 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51{4)} (attach scheciie 17) e e e e oo

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profiis from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined
by regulations.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royaities. if you are claiming this credit,
attach a copy of Ontaric schedule 27,

The whale of the active business inceme qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources ather than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, fogging or fishing is 20% or less of the lotal active business incame and b} the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits T 1240}
Subtract  Income aligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {I3SBC) - LR - Fromlrflﬂ__w 43,836 o
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations

From From From

[oo] 3726, + {s0]| 1o00000/% + [7sll ssoool% =[] _ 4383,

*Ontario Allocation ‘

Lesserof | 56 | or [121 T T S T R TR R T S [122 43,836 ,
Mao} — [ + [122] S R S R SRR I S S S T S SR S S S [130] .
Taxable Income T R R T T N S From [ 10 ] .. 2,864,011
Subtract:  !ncome eligitle for the Incentive Deduction for Smali Business Corporations (HJSBC) - - - - -~ - -~ Fom|56 43,836 4
Add: Adjustments for Suriax on Canadian-controlled private corperations e A v 43,836 ,
Subtract; Taxableincome |[10] 2,864,011 X Allocation % to jurisdictions cuside Canada S o e 140}

Subtract;  Amotint by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capltal losses T T

101 — [56] + [12z2] ~ [140] — [141 T N L T

Claim Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
i
o X £om [30]] 100.0000]% X X e[ 40 =l
L i i {
esser of | 130 jor| 142 § Ontatio Aliccation Days atter Do, 31, 2003 Tolal Days
43l o X From {30 1| 100.0000{% X % X 40 + (73] 40 = +{186) .
Lesseraf | 130 jor 142 Ontario Allocation

MB&P claim for taxation year 154] + [156]

* Note: Ontaric Allocation for M&F Credit purposes may differ from | 30 | if Taxable Income /s aflocated to foreign jurisdictions, See special rules (s.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations =1 151}

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity S e e e e e - =[162]

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid {s.40)

Appiies if you paid tax fo a jurisdiction cutside Canada con foereign investment income (Int.B. 3001R). (Aftach schediile) - [TTE]

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC}

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development
Caorporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years’ income {axes. (Refer to the fermer Small
Business Development Corporations Act)

Eligible Credit {175] . Credit Claimed | 180]

Subtotal of Income Tax {0} - (70} + [100] — {110] ~160] — fi61] — (62| ~ [170i - ffsef - - - -

continued cn Page 7
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i Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year £End| CT23 Page 7 of 20

. Veridian Connections Inc, o 4603095 2005-12-31 | DOLLARS ONLY
income Tas continued from Page 8

Specified Tax Credits (Refer to Guids)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) {s.43.3) Applies to scientific research ang experimental development in Ontaric.
Eligible Credit From | 56201 QITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) T T T +[__1§j

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) {5.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.
Eligible Credit me‘ 7J8 ' ©T23 Schadule 113 fAttach Schedule 1713) e e e e e e e e e e e

Ontatic Film & Television Tax Credit {(OFTTC) (s.43.5)

Applies to qualitying Ontario labour expenditures for -~ Marme of Production

eligible Canadian content film and television productions. | 204]

Eligible Credil From 9850 § of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontaric Media Development Corporation {OMDC)

(Attach the oniginal Certificate of Egiblity) e o e e e e e e e e e e e e +[ 1935

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC} (5.43.6)
Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment
commencing prior to July 8, 2004 and expenditures incurred pricr fo January 1, 2005.

Eligible Credit From {6508 | CT23 Schedule 115 (Attach Schedule 115)- R e

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit {OBPTC) (5.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of aligible fiterary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Eligible Credit From {6800 | OBPTC Claim Form (Affach both the original Claim Fotm and fhe Cerfificale of Elfigibility) - -

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit {OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies tolabour relating to computer animatich and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From @ of the Certificate of Eligibility issued hy the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the ofiginal Certificate of Efigibifity} T T T T T S

Ontario Business-Research institute Tax Credit {OBRITC) (s.43.8)
Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an efigible research institute confract,
Eligibie Credit  Frem { 7100 | OBRITC Claim Form {Atfach ariginal Claim Form} B +1188

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit {OPSTC) (s.43.18)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.
Eligible Credit From | 7300 | of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Davelopment Corporation (CMDC)
(Attach the original Gertificate of Efigibility) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e +f-

Ontario interactive Digital Media Tax Credit {OIDMTC) {s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying tabour expendituras of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From IWI of the Certificate of Eligibiiity issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC)

(Attach fhe otiginal Cettificate of Eligibility) - - T T T T T

Ontaric Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit From | 7500 | OSRTGC Clalm Form (Aftach both the oniginal Claim Form and the Ceriificate of Eligibility) - - +[z01
Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (s.43.13) No. of Apprentises From [55g6]
Applies to empioyment of eligible apprentices. A

Eligible Credit From 58887 CT23 Schedule 114 (Attach Schedule 114) e e e e Lo +{203}:

Other {specify) C e e e e e e e e e e e .- +{708.1 .

Total Specified Tax Credits 191+ {797 |+{193|+{105]+ [196] +{797] + [198] + [190] + [200] + {201 + [203] + {2081

Specified Tax Credits Appfied fo reduce Income Tax S e e e e e e o e e e e e e

Income Tax 190] - w225‘] OR Enter NIL if repoiting Non-Capital Loss {ameunt canniot be negative) - = 230}

To determine if the Corporate Minimurn Tax {CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the CMT
on Page B, If CMT is not applicable, iransfer amount in | 2301 to Income Tax in Summary secticn on Page 17.
OR
If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Apylication of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2007 V.1 - 080A



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT} , CT23 Page 8 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assets of the corporation St Tt T T s T T s s s s +§2_i6§___,‘_,‘_,,£0,1_6@,f}9h .
I +{z41] 180,915,394

+

Total Revenue of the corporation e e e e e e e e e e e e e e oo

The above amounis include the corporation’s and asscciated carporations’ share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) total assets and totaf revenue.

I you are a member of an associated group (%) {242} {j {Yes)

COnlaric Corporalions Tax
Mame of associated corporalion (Canadian & fareign) Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Total Assets Tolat Revenua
{if insufficient space alfach schedule} {if applicable)

;\—ggregat;eTotal Assets (240] + [243] + [245] + f247] etc. - - - - - - - - - - .

Aggregate Totai Revenue 241] + [244] + [246] + [248]  efc. e e e e e e oL

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets ﬂéui exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue i—2‘—5—5 exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years - Special rlees apply for determiniﬁ'g total revente where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corpn'ration or
any fiscal pericd of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation js a membaer, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation — The total assets or total revenue of assaociated corporations is the tolal assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending
on o before the date of the claiming corperation’s taxation year end.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete sacfion Caleulation: CMT belew and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule 101.}

Gross CMT Payable ~ - CMT Base Fram Schedute 101 | 2136 A: X From .,E‘LE 100,0008{ % X % =1276) 101,179 .
If negative, enter zera Ontaria Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Aftach Schedule; S e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Subiract: Incoine Tax L T T T S T R B SR S — From 400,962 ,

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) “ e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e . = {280

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer  1230] from Page 7 to lncome Tax Summary, on Page 17.
If |280] is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below,

ff {28C] is greater than or equal to zere, transfer {230} to Page 17 and transfer to Page 17, and fo Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT
Credit Carryovers,

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 T R

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A, Income Tax (before deduction of specified credils) S e e e e e e ..o ..o oo .-k Foem{190] 400,962,
Gross CMT Payable C e e e e e e .. oo . o -t Fom|276 101,175
Subtract; Foreign Tax Cradif for CMT purposes C e e o e oo o = Eom[277) s ;
If [276] — [277] is negative, enter NiL.in [750] = 101,179 b - [290] 101,179, |
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit T S [300]

B. income Tax {after deduction of specified credits) S e T T S T + From E?'D__;
Subtract: GMT credit used to reduce income taxes E T T - @
thcome Tax e T T I T 320

Transfer lo page 17

L= | Himintintlt

if only B applies, {310} cannot exceed the lesser of 1230] and your CMT credit carryover available |
PP A o
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" Corporation's Legal Mame

jA Veridian Connections Inc. 4603095

Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Capital Tax (refer to Guide and Int.8. 3011R)
If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), compiete lines [ 480] and
14301 on page 10 then proceed to page 13.

If your corpotation is ot a member of an associated group and/or partnershi
and the Gross Revenue and Total Assels as calcuiated on page 10 in @
and [430] are both $3,000,000 or less, younr corporation is exempt from Capital
Tax for the taxation year, except for a branch of a non-resident corporation.

A corporation that meets these criteria should disregard alf other Capital
Tax iterns (including the calculation of Taxable Gapital). Enter NiL in {550]

on page 12 and complete the refun from that point. Al other corporalions must
compute their Taxable Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable.

Memiers of a partnership {limited or general) or & joint venture, must attach
ali financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are
a member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its
share of liabilities that would otherwise be included if the parthership were

a corporation. If nvestment Alfowance is claimed, Total Assets must be

Taxation Year End!

CT23 Page 9 of 20

2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

adjusted by adding the corporation's share of ihe partnership's Total Assefs
and by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on the
corporation's balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjustments
{5.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited partnerships {In{.B. 3017R}.

Any Assets and fiabilities of a corporation that are heing utitized in a joint
venture must be included along with the corporation's other Assets and
tiahilities when catculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Nen-Resident corparations (5.63, 5.64 and
5.68(3).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of
a non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2{2)(a) or 2{2){b), and whose
business is not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater
of (1) taxable [ncome in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2} total assels 4]
Canada minus certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of
%.63(1){a) (Int.B. 3010).

Paid-up Capital

Paid-up capitai stock (lg‘!t.B. 3012R and 3015R) - e e e e e -
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) {int.B. 3012R) .,
Capita and other surpiuses, excluding appraisal surpius {Int.B.3012R)

Loans and advances (Attach schedufe; (Int.B. 3013R}
Bank loans (Int.B. 3013R) R
Bankers acceptances (Inf.B. 3013R) - -
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013R})
Morigages payable (int.B. 3013R) - - -
Lien notes payabie {Int.B. 3013R) - - -

- - - . +[ss0] 64,302,002,
+{351] 6,737,197 ,

+[3s2) 22,765,

. - - +i3s3] 63,385,957,
=

S ET I
+ [3s8] .

Deferred credits {inciuding income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also

pe included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the farge corporations tax) (Int.B. 3013R) Y
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (int.B. 3012R) R T T T I T +@-_

L]

Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purpeses (Aftach schedule} (Int.B. 3012R) N + | 361 24,144,443 ,
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach scheduls(s)) {Int.B. 3017R) B T + 1362 -
Subtotal e 158,592,364 o
Subtract: Amcunts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts bookad

(Retain calculations. Do nof submit.) (Int.B. 3012R} R B — {37 .
Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTT! costs deferred for income tax
if not already dedusted for book purposes {Int.B. 2015R) B e S T 31 s

Total Paid-up Capital T T T S
Subtract: Deferred mining exploratien and development expenses (s.G2(1)(d)) (Int.B. 30158) R T

Electrical Generating Corporations Only — All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except

to the extent that they have been deducted by fhe corperation in computing its income for income tax purposes

for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11{10)(a) of the

Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable cof alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by reguiation T
Net Paid-up Capital e e e T S

— a8z}

(as0]

Eligible Investments (Refor fo Guide and Int.8. 3015R)

Attach computations and list of corporation names and investment amcunts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.)
are eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor carperation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998) R T T *

Mortgages due from other corporations B T T S T + [d03] —_— e |
Shares i other corporations {certain restrictions apply} (Refer to Guide) e e oo e e wlaga] ——t
Loans and advances {o unrelated corporations T e + @ — e
Efigible loans and advances to related corporations (certain restrictions apply} (Refer fo Guide) T + @ .
Share of partnership(s} or iolnt venture(s) eligibie investments (Aftach schedule) e 14

Total Eligible Investments L

continued on Page 10
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

Total Assets (nt.B. 3015R) DOLLARS ONLY
Total Assets per balance sheet T I R + m _....200,160,493 ,
Mortgages or other {iabilities deducted from asssts T
Share of parinership(s)fjoint venture(s) total assets (Aftach schedule} T T T

Subtract: Investment in partnership({s)/joint venture(s) S T S T T R TS S S e S
Total Assets as adjusted B T e T T = ED—'WM;

Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked T T T T 7.7 ) S
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) T A T 5L )

Total Assets :‘450‘

investment Allowance ({41¢] « [450]) x [39¢] - - - - - - - - - - . - - - Nottoexceed[410] ={d60

Taxable Capital [390] - [460] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(sioint venture(s) Gross Revenue) - . -

Total Assets {as adiusted) B T e T I T

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2007) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after December 31, 2004.

Financial Institutions use calculalions on page 13.

If the corporation is a family farm corporation, famity fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below.

[f the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C on page 11, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3)
that applies to the corporation.
OR  Ifthe corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and Section D

on page 11, and if applicable, complete Sectien E ar Section F on page 12, Note: if the corporation is a member of a

connected partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the

Capital Tax section.
CSECTFION A 5 0 E e S L 20 D
This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial Institution {Int.B. 3018).
Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.
- SECTION:B: e ' ' e i

i Calculation of Taxable Capital Dedustion (TCD) Nuinber of Days in Taxation Year

=
[Days after Dec. 31, 2004 Total Days
and before Jan. 1, 2006

7,500,000 x ([36] 40 +[73] 40 =+ [s03] 7,500,000,

Days after Dec. 31, 2005 Total Days
and before Jan. 1, 2007

0000000 x|(57]___ +[5] a0 f= e sml
Drays after Dec. 31, 2006 Total Days |
and before Jan, 1, 2008

oo x [ [F] a0 j= ol .

Days after Dec. 31, 2007 Total Days

15,000,000 x {[ 39| +4{73] a0 = + [s05

- A
Taxable Capitat Deduction (TCD) [501] + [5021 + i504] + {5057 =

This section applies to corporations to calculate the prorated capitat tax rate.

Caiculation of Capital Tax Rate Number of Days in Taxation Year

rDays hefore Jan. 1, 2007 Total Days l

03% x|igs6] 40 <0731 a0 |= + [s11] _ 0.3000 %
{Days alter Dec. 21 2006 Tolal Days |
%and before Jan. 1, 2009 I
0.285% X i[557] _ +[73] 40 =+ I %
Capital Tax Rate 5111 + ‘812, - - - - - = 61 __  0.3000 9

confinued on Page 11

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2007 ¥.1 - OBOA




- Carperation's Legai Name Ontario Corporations Tax Accounl No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End! CT23 Page 11 of 20

___Veridian Connections Inc. _ 4602085 . 2005-12-31 DOLLARS GNLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

This saction applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or parinership.

E It {as0] and [480] an page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter Nit in 1 550] on page 12 and complete the return fram that point.

+ From i’hf-ﬁ'ﬂj
— From E(E s Days in taxation year
Lart . X % X pom{516]  0.3000% X 4 = +[5B) . .

Ontario Aliccation Capital Tax Rate

365 (38Bifleapyear)  Transferfo | 543 on page 12 and

If floaling faxatlon year, complete the reiurn from that point
refer to Guide.

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (excluding Financial institutiens and corporations exempt from Capital Tax)

and/or partnership. You must check either [500}or [524] and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Caloulation under either Section &
or Section F.

{X if applicable) All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada,

If Taxable Capital [470] on page 10 Is equal to or [ess than the TCD [503] on page 10, enter NIL in {55¢
on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital 3"_419 on page 10 exceeds the TCD [503] on page 10, proceed to Sectien E, enter the TCD amount in
1542 | in Section &, and complete Section E and the return from thaf point.

g

524 | (X if applicable) One or more of the cofporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation below. Or, the asscciated group may file an election under subsection 83(2.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the
associated group. Once a 55.69(2.1) electicn is filed, all members of the group will then be
required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a portion (portion is henceforth
referred to as Net Deduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD to each
carperation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation’s total assets
multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontarie allocation percentages to be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

in addition, athough each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, af the group's option,
reallocate the group's total Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the total of the reallocated amounis does nat exceed the group’s
total Net Deduction amount ofiginally calculated for the asscciated group.

52, Calcufation is on next page

continued on Page 12
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Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11 DOLLARS ONLY

D2. Calculation Do not complete this caiculation if ss,69(2.1) election is fiied

Taxable Capital me_q "} on page 10 S m oo . e e e o e oo e e e e e e e e e + Fmrnmﬂ_!___ _ 158,592,364

Determine aggregate taxable capifal of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establisinent in Canada

Names of associaled corporations (excluding Financial

institutions and corparalions exempt from Capitat Tax) Omtario Gorporalions Tax

having a permanen! establishment in Canada Accounl No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital

{if insufficient space, attach schedite) (if applicable)
Veridian Corporation _ 2005-12-31 + @ 16,800,755 ,
Veridian EnergyInc. _ 4603084 2005-12-31

Aggregate Taxable Capital  [470] + {531} + {532] + [533], efc. e e e e e e e e e

v

If [540] above is equal to or less than the TCD [503] on page 10, the corporation’s Capital Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL

If ?STIDI above is greater than the TCO {503 on page 10, the corporatlon must compute its share of
the TCD below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the faxation year under Section E below.

From [470] 158,502,364 o + From{540] 182,604,518 4 X From [503 7,500,000, =541

Transfer to | 942 | i Seclion £ below

Ss.69(2.1) Election Filed

“ 5911 (X if applicabie)  Election filed. Affach a copy of Schedule 531 with this CT23 Retum.
Proceed to Section ¥ below.

This section applies if the corporation is a member of an associated group andfor partnership whose total aggregate
Taxable Capital m ahove, exceeds the TCD |502 ] on page 10.

Compiete the follewing calcufation and transfer the amount from {523 to 543 ] and complete the return from that point.

+ Fomi{470) 158,592,364

156,094,304 o Total Capital Tax for
the taxati
B Siz‘“j M“'M Days in taxation year he taxation year

= [ 152,078,600y X From [ 30 §1% X Fom[516]  03000% % [555] 40 +[63] 49998,

i1

location Capital Tax Rate  « 3¢5 (366 ¥ leap vean Transfer to and complete
the return from that point

+ From 470 s X From __30_ % X From IEEE#QLEMQO_O_U/O - - - === =

Allocation Capital Tax Rate

+
[51)
[+]
=

o

— Capital tax deduction from {995} relating to your corporation’s Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 - -

From @
ser] .

Total Capital Tax for
the taxation year

1l

Days i taxation year

Capital Tax - e e e e - - [Ee2]_ . % [ss8] 40 RN = e .
* 365 {366 i leap year) Transferto {543} and complete

the return from that point

* If floating taxation year, refer lo Guide.

Capital Tax before appiicaticn of spesified credits - 1299
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) S T - @‘?}

Capital Tax {543] — '546] (amount cannot be negative) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s = 550 058
ransfer lo Page 17
cantinued on Page 13
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; Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corperations Tax Account Mo, (MCF}  Taxation Year Endé CT23 Page 13 of 20

Veridian Connections Inc. 4603095 2005-12-31 | DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax  continued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1 Credit Unions only

Far taxation years commencing after May 4, 1998 enter NIL in E@ on page 12, and compiete the return from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions
{Retain detafls of calculations for amounts in boxes @ and @} Do not subimift with this fax reftrn.}
Days in taxation year
x [667] % x rwem[20]| 100.0000]% x {585] 40 - - - - =  +{569]
Jital Tax Rate ( 1) Ontario Allocation  « 35 (266 if leap year)

Lesser of adjusted P

Taxable Paid Up Capital {Relfer lo Guide}
and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance with

Division B.A

Days fivtaxafion year

x s % From] 30 ]| 100,0000{%  x [5551 40 ... = 4

Adjusted Taxable apital Tax Rate ( ) Ontarie Allocation 355 (386 f leap yean)
Paid Up Capita[ (RE er lo Guide}

in accordance with

Division B.1 in excess

of Basic Capital Amount

g
&1

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section 2) (569 + - -

* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

2. Small Business investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible investment caiculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credf issied in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do hot submit with this fax return.}

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments B T T P
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Smali Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (X) D Yes

Capital Tax - Financial Insfifutions |[575] - 585 e =[5886 .
Transferto 1543} on Page 12

Premium Tax (s 7428 74.3)  (Refer to Guide)

(1} Uninsured Benefits Arrangements N 12
Applies to Ontario-refated uninsured benefits arrangemenis.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in [Eé}_if and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. if subject to tax undey
(1) above, add both taxes logether and enter total tax in -~ | 5881.)

Appiies to Insurance Brokers and other persens placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Daduct; Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax {Refer fe Guide) B

Premium Tax [5s8]— 5a9]

Transfer io page

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 {T23 - 2007 V.1 - 080A




CT23 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income fax purposes
with net income {loss) for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 I tieoo| 2,887,886,
Transfer lo Page 15

Add:

Federal capital cost allowance e 2 A 673,176 4

Federal cumuiative eligible capital deduction B T + @ 75,653 6

Ontario {axable capital gain T S T -1 .

Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year s - - - - - - - - - - +[c04] 580,160 ,

Federal allowatse reserves. Balance end of year e [ L .

Ontaric non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year e e e e o e o .. . . ¥[EmB}_ 580,160 .

Ontaric allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year S -k _5@ .

Faderal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGFE) B T + @ .

Federal resource allowance (Refer to Guide) T T T @E_lw____ _

Federal depletion allowance e e e e e e e e e e el .

Federal foreign exploration and development expenses P T R + @ .

Crown charges, royailies, rentals, etc, deducted for Federat purposes (Refer to Guide) - - - + ; -

Management fees, rents, royalties and simitar payments to non-arms’ length non-residents ¥

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days

12 : ] ___oAml w0 =l "
| Days after
Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days |
GH w_+[55]_a0_J=+[sm )
Total add-back amount for Management fees, efc. @ it - — '

Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line —460] of fed. form T661
excluding any negative amount in 4731 from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 T

Add any negative amount in '473] from Ont. GT23 Schedille 161 N

Federal allowable business investment loss T T N

Total of other items not aflowed by Ontario but atllowed faderally (Attach schedule) - - - -
Total of Additions  [601]to [611] + [6171 + {613] + [615] + {616] + [620] -+ [614 . 1,927,412, b [640] 1,927,412

Transfel lo Page 15

Deduct:
Ontaric capital cost allowance {exciudes amounis deducted under 6751 ) R
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction e e e e e e e e e e e

Federal taxable capital gain T T T T R S R + )
Ontario non-aliowable reserves. Balance beginning of year e o1 580,160
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year R T A + [5757‘ . ———_ ®,
Federai non-altowable reserves. Balance end of year T I o £.-.-1-1 N 580,160 »
Federal aflowable reserves. Batance beginning of year B T + gj_é:l ,,,,,,,,, E
Ontario exploration expenses {(e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Refain calculations. Do not stbimil.} +1857) .

Ontaric depletion allowance .
Ontaric resource allowance (Refer to Guide) e e e Ll e e e e o
Ontario current cost adjustment (Aftach schedule) e e e e e e e o

CCA on assets used to generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or renewable resources,

L - .,,,_.—f_.——-l'—-r-

Subtotal of deductions for this page 1650 to {659] + {661] + [675 - - - e - - - [881] 1,909,149
. ) Transfer i Page 158

continued cn Page 15

~ADDND ATE TAYOOER - 30N7 CT2% - 5007 1, DROA




- Corporation’s Legal Name

__Veridian Connectiors Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End|

CT23 Page 15 of 20

4603095 2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (ioss)

for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
confinued from FPage 14

Net Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal Schedule 1 B
Total of Additions on page 14 B T T
Sub Total of deductions on page 14 e T T Fram

Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTY) Gross-up

B e T 2,887,886 ,
.- . From = | 640 1,927,412,

{Applies only to those corparaiions whose Ontario aflocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)

Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed gualifying

intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year - - - [es7] .
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA }
From -i
{[@ﬂ a0 | — Fom[B82] .

1 - Fom[30 ]| 1000000

I
Ontario Allocation _I

gy

Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT)
(Applies to eligible expendifures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

[665] _ . X

Y X
Fom[30] 100.0000]

Ontario aliocation

Qualifying expenditures:

= | 666

Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI) 7
{Applies to eligicle expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.}

667 .« X

% X
fom 30 ]| 100.0000]

Ontario allocation _j

Qualifying expenditures:

Numbes of Employees accommodated | 669

- [set]

Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI)
{Applies to the efigible acquisition of school buses purchased
after May 4, 199 and before January 1, 2008.} (Refer to Guids)

o] e

X
From | 30 | 100.0000]

Cntario aflocation |

Qualifying expenditures:

Educationa Technojogy Tax Incentive (ETTH)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.}

1672 s X

g]e)

Fom 901 100.0000

Ontario allocation _|

Qualifying expenditures:

=873

Ontario allowable business investment loss P T

+ 678

Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in [477 from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161

+ 1678

Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on
federal form T661, line 454 ar 45686 {if filed after June 30, 2003) S T

Total of ather deductions allowed by Ontario (Attach schedufe) T

eed] s

= 1,951,287 , P [680] 1,951,287 4

—

- - - - = !BY90] 2,864,011 ,
Transfer fo FPage 4
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Continuity of Losses Carried Forward

CT23

Page 16 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Non-Capital Losses
()

Total Capital !

Farm Losses i

Restricted Farm

Listed Personal

Limited Partnership

Losses H | Losses Property Losses ¢ Lasses [6)
_ 710] @ 7201 (2 730} 740] 750]
Balance at Beginhing of Year E (720} (730} {
Add: {701] [711] 721] (741l [751]
Current year's losses (7)
Losses from predecessor [712] 722 [7az] 752]
corporations (3) :
703 713 723 REE) 743 7531
Subtotal
Subtract: Utilized during the year @ [T5i@w@ @ 734] 24 ) [754] &
to reduce taxable income
7251 735 745
Expired during the year -
Catrried back to prior ?Dﬁj z o Page 17 @] ) o Page 17 ) to Page 17 Elii(ﬂ @ lo Page 17 @
years to reduce
taxable income (5) | —
707 [717] 727 {737 747 757
. Subtotal - e 7 N
719 729 738 [749} {759
Balance at End of Year |

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

(UTgﬁasrto;ealr'i?iifgﬂ Non-Capital Losses Noc?f-g:éjcﬁzlel-scﬁ)?‘es ggg'ﬁsagrtjal}’;?ssosr?asl Farm Losses RESTSEZEAE arm
year month da Corporations Property only

870
872
{853} (873l

874

856 876

[857] 877

858 [&78! -
[8s8] [879]

869 [ags]

Notes:

(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses,

fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34.

(2} Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the
utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through
111(5.5), as made applicable by 5.34.

(3) Includes losses on amaigamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11)) and/or
wind-up (fed.s.83(1.1) and 88(1.2}), as made applicable by s.34.

{4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount coly.

fed.s.41(2)(h), as made applicable by s.34.

{5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111(1) and

{6) Where a limited pariner has limited partnership losses, atlach loss
calsulations for each partnership.

(7} include amount from i_ﬂ__; if taxable income is adjusted to elaim unused

March 22, 2004,

foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
(8) Amountin {709] must equal total of | 828| + : 839}
(9) Include non-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending after

=
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CGorporation's Legal Name

. Veridian Connections Inc. 4603095

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End;

CT23 Page 17 of 20

2005-12-31 i DOLLARS ONLY

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80 ’IB))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under s.80{16) with respect to one or more types of losses
carried back.

+ If, after applying 2 loss carry-back to one or more previcus years, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation’s
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by 5.34.

* Where centrol of a corporation has heen acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111{4} through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

+ Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Acf administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

- Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being
applied witt not be reduced by the lass carry-back.

+ The applicaticn of a loss carry-back will be avaitable for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's return for the loss year is delivered {o
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a reguest in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year {c take into account
the deduction of the loss.

+ I a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account numher and taxation year end in the
spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

. . Non-Capitai Total Capitat Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Lossgs Lusse?s Losses
[a1o] [e20} 430 fo40]
Total amount of loss i
Deduct: Less to be carried back fo, preceding taxation years .
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporation's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account Mo, (MOF} 1__901 921 931 l_gT_ﬂ
iy 3 preceding
: 9
(902 927 932 42
iiy 2™ preceding : e
[ 923 933 (943
503 ] :
fiy 1% preceding )
From {716] From [ 726 F
Total loss to be carried back o rom [728] . rom
i 919 929 939 | 949
Balance of loss available for carry-forward
Summary Certification
e 230 320 ) .
Incorme Tax From ork. { am an authorized signing officar of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
Corporate Minimum Tax oo . + From | 280 return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this CT23
refurn, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete return and
Capital Tax S T + From | 550 that the information is in agreement with the books and records of the corporation.
— | further certify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financial
Premium Tax - - - - - - -+ Fomi890}3 position and opetating results of the corporation as required under section 75 of
— the Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this taxation year
Totai Tax Payable e LU is consistant with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclesed in a
statement attached.
Subtract: Payments e or0 et atlache
Capitai Gains Refund {s.48) - - {oe5] ‘Name (please prini)
Qualifying Environmental
Trust Tox Gredit (Refer to Guide) 985 David Clark
rgecmed Tax Credits - avl ar
(Refer to Guide) e T Title
Other, specif Paid on filing - . . .
pecly .. Executive Vice President -
Balance . e e e e o o o . =Tom Full Residence Address

Enclosed * { 990}
= [975] .

if payment due I

If overpayment: Refund (Refer fo Guide) -

year month day

|

35 Lillian Crescent
Newcastle

CA LlB 1G3

|
|

Apply to {

{Includes credil interast)

* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution} or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and print
your Ontaric Corporation’s Tax Account No, (MOF) on the back of
cheque or maney order. {Refer to Gitide for other payment meffiads.}

Signature’ ‘ Date

/}/? “/2 /L) E 2007-09-24

Note: Sect_gon 75 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for making false
or misieading statemenis or omissions.

!

CORPORMATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2007 V.1 - DEOA




Corporate Minimum Tax {CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101

Page 1 of 3

i Carporation’s Legal Name

| Veridian Connections Inc.

|
|

4603095

Ontarigécrporations Tax Account No. (MGF} ! Taxation Year End .

| 2005-12-31 |

Part 1: Calculation of CMT Base

Banks — Net incomefioss as per report accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions {SF1)
under the Bank Act {Canada}, adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.
Life Insurance corporations — Net incomefioss before Special Additional Tax as determined under 5.57.1(2)(c) or (d)
Net Income/Loss {unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP)
Subtract (fo the extent reflected in net incomefloss}):

+2100][

2,503,611 J

Provision for recovery of income laxes / benefit of current income taxes  + 12101 |[ ,]l
Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / benefit of future
INCOME TAXES o e + \m o
Equity income from corporations ... +12103 J
Share of partnership(s)fjoint venture(s) income ... +12104 r
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s 112 . ........ +|2105} .
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s 413 ... ... .. +124108 .
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.83(2)  .......... + (2107 ol
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.138(6)  ......... - W .
Federal Part V1.7 tax paid on '
dividends declared and paid, l - o —
under fed.s.191.1{1) a W3 +[2109]| .
SUBIOTAL oo = S - 2110]| o
Add {fo extent reflected in net income/ioss).
Provision for current taxes / cost of current incometaxes . ...... .. +{2111 [L 25,860 .I
Provision for deferred income taxes (debits) / cost of future
INCOME LAXES . o o vt et et e e e e +12112 o
Equity losses from eorperations ... ... .o +12113 o
Share of partnership(s)/joint venture{s) losses . ...... ... .. e +12114 .
Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial
Statements 5.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s. 137(4.1)) . H[2116 .
SUBLOEAT oot = 25,860 B +[2116]| 25,860 ,
Add/Subtract:
Amounis relating to 5.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
o Fed s B85 ... + 2117 Jor —[2118 .
Eeds 851 ... .. + 12119 4 0r —|2120 0
*Feds 97 ... +12121 o OF —121224 "
w Amounts relafing to amalgamations
(fed.s.87) as prescribed in regufaiions
for currentfprior years . . ... ... ... « 2123 Jor —[2124]] __]
w Amounis relating to wind-ups (fed.s 88)
as prescribed in regulations for current/ L
FIOFYears . . . . v v v v v v s e e -
e f\mmfnts relating to s5.57.10 etection/ g 25J = Of E{ZBH *
Ty et 44 10r usrontpror yoare « - + [ZTETI[_ Jor - B38| ]
Interest allowahle under s5.20(1)(c) or (d) of ITA to the extent not
otherwise deducted in determining CMT adjusted net income - [2150]; o
Capital gains on eligible donations of publicly-listed securities and
ecologically sensitive iand made after May 1, 2006 (to the extent .
reflectad in net income/loss) - lQ'TSgH _.!
Subtotal (Additions) ...l = J> +[2129 -
Subtotal {Subtractions) ... ... = 1 B —[2130 o
Other adjUSTIMENTS . . . L e x 1215/'?"”_ o
Subtotal  *[2100] — [2110] + [2176] + [2129] - [2130} * [2131] .. ... . ... = [2132] 2,529,471
** Share of partnership{s)/joint venture(s) adjusted net income/loss .. ... ... ..o 112133 o
Adjusted net income (loss) (if loss, transfer to | 2202]in Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward.) =12134 2,529,471 .
Deduct: * CMT losses: pre-1884 loss . ... .. .. oo oot + From|2210 :;
* CMT losses: other eligible losses . ... ... ... . .. + 2211 o e X
= JP - (2135] o
* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss
** Retain calculations. Do nof submif with this schedule. B o
CMT BASE o oo e = [2136]] 2,529,471 4

Transfer to CMT Base on Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8

Bk al T S

annT ot




Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 2 of 3
CT23 Scheduie 101

i Caorporation's Legal Narme
|
i

Ontario Corperations Tax Account Nc.‘.(MOF) ! Taxaticn Year End

Veridian Cennections Inc. _ ] 4603095 !7 2005-12-31
Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward

Balance at Beginning of YEar NOTES (11, 12)  « « « v v o v oo e ettt et e e e e + [2201] [ ]
Add: Current years [0SSes . ... .. +[2202]] R
Losses from predecessor corporations on ]
amalgamation NOTE(3) ... v e oo +|2203 .
lLosses from predecassor corporations on wind-up NOTE (3) ... +|2204 o
Amalgamation (X) [2205][ | Yes Wind-up (X} 2208} ] Yes B
SUBEOLAL oot e = ! J +[2207]) J
Adjustments (attach schedule) ... oLt +[2%08)) P
CMT losses availabie 2201] + [B207] £ [2208] ... .. = {2209] i
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss utilized during the year to reduce adjusted i
NELINCOIME L e e + 2210“ .]
GCther eligible josses utilized during the year {o reduce
adjusted net iNCOME NOTE(4) ..o oo + 2211 .
Losses expired during the year . ... ... .. I +[2212 ' . e u
SUBLOEAl .« o = 1> - [2213]] J
Balances at End of Year NOTE (8) 2209) - (2213 . = [2214]} J
Notes:
(1) Pre-1894 CMT loss (see 5.57.1(1)) should be included in the (3) Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a rasult of an
halance at beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/for a wind-up to
computation of pre-1994 CMT foss. which fed.s.88(1) applies. (see 5.57.5(8) and 5.57.5(9))
{2) Where acquisition of control of the corparation has occurred, (4) CMT losses must be used to the extent of the lesser of the
the utilization of CMT losses can be restricted. (see 5.57.5(3) adjusted nef income [2134] and CMT losses availabie [2209].

da 57.57
and a 57.5(7)) (5) Amount in [2214] must equal sum of + [2280].

Part 3: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin

For a pre-1994 loss, use the date of the ast taxation year end before your corporation's first taxation year commencing after 1993,

R m——
Year of Origin CMT Losses of
{oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | Predecessor Corporations
year month day
2740 Oth preceding taxation year 2260 @80
1998-12-31 ) |
2241]| 8th preceding taxation year [[5054] [52E
1995-12-31
rﬁa 7th preceding taxaticn year @ '22821
i 2000-12-31%
@ig 6th preceding taxation year @1 22@
2601-12-31 )
im‘ Sth preceding taxation year |[20g 4] 27841
2002-12-31 |
(5245 4th preceding taxation year 29685 5985
2003-12-31
[22 46| 3rd preceding taxation year 2986
2004-12-31 B
@24ﬂ 2nd preceding taxation year @ @_2_8?
2005-08-08 e
"2“2—4]8 1st preceding taxation year |fong Bj ) @
B 2005-11-21  f i
@l‘@j Current taxation year @ {2_28§|
_" 2005-12-31 - R
Total {227@ @@ The sum of amounts EE_Yi+ 122901
otals ) must equal amount in 122174}

CORPORATE TAXRREP - 2007 V.1



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)} Page 3 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

I»Corpora{ion's Legal Mame . ' o { Ontario Corporations Tax Account Mo. (MOF) |axanon Year End

i H |
i Veridian Connections Inc. % 4603095 ! 2005-12-31

Part 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers
Balance at Beginning of year NOTE (1) . ... .. it
Add: Current year's CMT Credit (*280 on page 8 of the CT23

of 134T|on page 6 of the CT8. If negatlve enter NIL)  + From Q@Qorml__“ ) R
Gross Special Additional Tax NOTE (2) g jon page 5 of CT8.
(Life Insurance carporaticns only. ~ -
Others enter NIL.) ... ... .. ..... + From[312]| .
Subtract Income Tax
(1190] on page 6 of the CT23 or

“page 4 ofthe CT8) ... .. ... — £rom[190] —l
Subtotai {If negative, enter NIiL} . > 12308] .
Current year's CMT credit (If negative, enter NiL.) [280]or[347] -{2305] .

CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor corporations NOTE (8) . ...
Amalgamation (X) [2315]] ] Yes Wind-up (X) {2320]] j Yes
Subtotal {2301] + [2310] + {2325]

Adjustments (Attach schedule) ... e 5
CMT Credit Carryover available  [23301 % [2332] ... ... .. oot 2333|I d

Subtract: CMT Credlt utilized during the year to reduce income tax

([370] on page 8 of the CT23 or on page 6 of the CT8) + From|310}0r[361

CMT Credit expired during the year ... . ... .......... +12334}} 3
SUBEOAl oo = - [2335]] |
Balance at End of Year NOTE () 2333 — 12335 L e = 12336
Notes:

(1) Where acquisition of controf of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricted. {see .43, 1(58))

(2) The CMT credit of life insurance corporations can be restricted (see s.43.1(3)(b}).

(3} Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgamaticn to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which
fed.s.88{1) applies. (see 5.43.1(4))

(4) Amount in {2336| must equal sum of |2370] + {2380},

Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovers of
{oldest year first) of Corporation Predecessor Corporation(s)
year manth day

The sum of amounts 2370 + 12390
must equal amount in 23361

Totals




Corporate Minimum Tax {CMT)
CT23 Scheduie 101 - Supporting Schedule

E?:Brporation’s Legal Name

i Veridian Connections Inc.

i Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) 1 Taxation Year End i

j 4603095

2005-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart
~ (i) Continuity of Pre-1994 CMT Losses -

Date of the last tax year end before the corp's 1st tax year
commencing after 1983

Pre-1994 Loss (per schedule)
Less: Claimed in prior faxation years commencing after 1893 ... ..
Pre-1994 Loss available for the current year
Less: Deducted in the current year

(max. = adj. net income for the year)
Expired after 10 years

Pre-1994 Loss Carryforward

Corporation's
Pre-1994 Loss

Predecessors' Pre-1894 Loss
Amalgamation

Wind-Up

— {ii) Continuity of Other Eligible CMT Losses — Filing Corporation
(for losses occurring in tax years commencing after 1993)

Clbsing Balance

Year of Origin Qpening Balance - Adjustment Deduction Expired

) YYYYIMMIDD

10th Prior Year 1997-12-31 B
gth Prior Year 1998-12-31

8th Prior Year 1999-12-31

7th Prior Year 2000-12-31

&th Prior Year 2001-12-31

5th Prior Year 2002-12-31

4th Prior Year 2003-12-31

3rd Prior Year 2004-12-31

2nd Prior Year 2005-08-08

1st Prior Year 2005-13-21

Total

Year of Origin
YYYYAM/DD

— Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessar corparations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance’
of the Filing Corporation.

Opening Balance

Adjustment

Deduction

Expired

Closing Balance

| 1997-12-31

1998-12-31

1999-12-31

2000-12-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-08-08

| 2005-11-21

Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 V.1




Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule
! _

i Corporation's Legal Name . | Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MCF) | Taxation Year End
| 1

| Veridian Connections Inc. 5 4603085 | 2005-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart (continued)
— Predecessor Corporations Only - Wind-Up
Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening halance’
of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYYIMMIGD

1997-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31
200i-12-31
- 2002-12-31
2003-12-31
2004-12-31
2005-08-08
2005-11-21
Total

FARBADATE TAVOBCD SN07 41




Corporate Minimum Tax {CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule

!Corporation's Legal Name 7 ' fOﬁtario Corp“orations Tax Account No. (MGF) "Taxation Year £nd !
 Veridian Connections_Inc. __ 4603095 i 2005-12-31
CMT Credit Carryovers Workchart
~ Filing Corporation e
Year of Origin Opening Balance Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Batance

YYYYMMIDD : L
10th Prior Year | 1997-12-31_ |
Sth Prior Year 1998-12-31 |
8th Prior Year 1999-12-31 » o
7th Prior Year 2000-12-31 ] ‘ |
Bth Prior Year 2001-12-31 o N
| 5th Prior Year .2002-12-31 .
4th Prior Year | 2003-12-31
3rd Prior Year 2004-12-31 - ]
{2nd Prior Year | 2005-08-08 b
1st Prior Year 2005-11-21

Total

— Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

Indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecessor corporations. Do nat include these amounts in the ‘opening balance'

of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYYIMM/IDD
1997-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31
2001-12-31
2002-12-31
2003-12-31
2004-12-31
2005-08-08
2005-11-21

Total

~ Predecessor Cerporations Only — Wind-Up

Indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecesscr corporations. Do not include these amounts in the 'opening balance’

af the Filing Corporaticn.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYYMM/DD
1957-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31
2001-12-31

- 2002-12-31
2003-12-31

| 2004-12:31
2005-08-08
2005-11-21

Total

Ll

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 V.1




Ontario  memof Finnce Paid-Up Capital: L.oans and Advances

33 King Street West
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON Li1H 8ES9

; Carporation's Legal Name ) Ontario Corporations Ta'x Account No. {MbF) Taxation Year End

Veridian Connections Inc. — ) 4603095 2005-12-31

g S—

i Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation
(includes accounts payable to refated parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days ar more at the taxation year end)

Veridian Corporation -

Veridian Corporation sharehclders ) Ot 43,588,000

Amounts due to related parties + 19,757,957

Total i
Transfer to[ 353 | ofthe c723 1= 03,385,957

RO AT R AUORIET AT A g Proeem 4 aE 4
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H inistry of Finance H i i iGi C ital i
@ Or‘itarno Ministry of F Ontario Cumuilative Eligibie Capital Deduction

Corporations Tax

33 King Street Wesl Scheduie 10 Page 1of 2
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 For taxation years 2002 and later
Corporation's Legal Name ) ) B ) Ontario Curpnratior{g?ax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End ‘
Veridian Connections Inc. . 4603095 2005-12-31 ft

= For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
8 A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business,

Part 1 — Caiculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital - batance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enfer zers) . .. .. ... ... ... ... .. st 9,545,734 A
Add: Cost of efigible capital property acquired during the taxation year + 421,587 B
Otheradjustments . .. .. ... . ... .. ... ... ... + . c
Bt G e e = 421587 x 3/ 4 = 316,180 D
Nen-taxable portion of a non-arm's length transferor's gain
realized on the transfer of an eligible capital propesty to
the corporation after December 20, 2002 . .. ... ... ... .. - I A A B
D minus E (if negafive, enter Zera) .. ... = 316,190 [» + 316,190 F
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary . . . L e L G
Subtotal A+ F+G .. ... e o e = 9,861,924 H
Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses not
atherwise deductibie) from the dispositien of all efigible
capital property during the taxation year . . ... .. ... ... L 1
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the
inceme Tax Act(Canada) .. ............ ... .., ..
Otheradiustiments . .. .. .. ...t + K
T+J+K e = X 3714 .. = = L
Ontario cumulative eligible capital balance Hminus L. .. . .. . e = o 9,861,924 m
If M is negative, enter zero at line @ and proceed fo Part 2, page 2.
Cumulative eligible capitat for a property no longer owned after ceasing to canry on that business . . . . . N
Fram M 9,861,924
From N —
Current year deduction  MminusN .. ... .......... = 9,861,924 X 7% =+t 3 75,653 O |
!
N O = 75,653 D - 75653 P
Note: The maximum current year deduction is 7%. Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Enter amount ir hox
For faxafion years sfarting after December 21, 2000, the deduction may nof exceed the maximum amount 651 | of the CT23

prorafed for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Ontario cumulative eligible capital - closing balance M minus P (if negative, enter zero} . .. .. . .o i it i = 9,786,271 @

Seepage 2 - Part 2

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 V.1



Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction
Schedule 10 Page 2 of 2

i Carporation's Legal Mame 'Ontario éorporations Tax Account Mo, (MOF) | Taxation Year End '
i | i :

; : 1
. Veridian Connections Inc. ! 4603095 1 2005-12-31

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Complete this part only if the amount at line M is negative,

Amourt from line M above. Show this as a posifive amount; not negative.

Tetal sumulative eligible capital deductions from income for taxation
years beginning after June 30, 1888

Total of all amounis which reduced cumulative efigible cagital in the
current or prier years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA + 2

Total of cumuiative eligible capital deductions claimed
for taxation years beginning before July 1,1688 . .. ... ... ... .. + 3

Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capital
accouni that were included in income fer taxation
years beginning before July 1, 1988 - 4

Deduct line 4 from !ineS {if negalive, enter zero) e e = |> + 5

Totat lines 1+2+5 ' = . 8

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14(1)b), as that
paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June 30, 1988
and befare February 28, 2000, to the extent that it is for an

amount described at line 1

Amoeunts at Line Z from Ontario Schedule 10 of previous faxation
years ending after February 27, 2000
(This will be Line T in earfier versions of this schedule.) .. ... .. .. + .8

Total lines 7 + 8 = Doo- 9

Deduct line 9 from line 6 (if negativs, enter zera) - [> -

R minus S (if negative, enter zera) =

From Line § o1/ 2 = =

T minus U {if negative, anter zero) =

From V Xx 2/ 3 =

|
N g = C = »

Lesserof Rand S =+

Amount to be included in income W + Z =

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 V.1



: Ministry of Finance . . .
ONntario  comoraions o Ontario Continuity of Reserves

33 King Streel West Schedule 13
PO Box 620

Oshawa O L1H BES

ECorporatiGn‘s Legal Name T Ontario Cd}parations Tax Acm_;unt Mo, (MOF) %Taxaticn Year End
I !
| Veridian Connections Inc. ] 4603095 | 2005-12-31
For use by a corporation to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which are allowed for tax purposes.
Part 1 - Capital gains reserves
Or;tario balance at Transfer on ) Ontaric balance
L he bedinning amaigamation or at the end of
Description of property of the year wind-up of subsidiary Add Deduct the year
$ $
A B cC
Totals

The totat capital gains reserve at the beginning of the taxation year A plus the total capital gains reserve transfer on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiaty B,
should be entered on Schedule 6; and the total capifal gains reserve at the end of the taxation year C, should also be entered on Scheduie 6.

Part 2 — Other reserves

Ontario balance at Transfer on Ontaric balance
- the beginning amalgamation or at the end of
Description of the year wing-up of subsidiary Add Deduct the year
5 $
Reserve for doubtful debis
Reserve for undelivered goods and services
nof renderec
Reserve for prepaid rent
Reserve for Degcember 31, 1995 income
Reserve fof refundable containers
Reserve for unpaid amounts
Other tax reserves
N E F
Totals
The amount from D plus the amoun from E should be entered in - 1 607 ; of the CT23.
The amount from  should be entered in  [654 1 of the CT23.
Part 3 — Continuity of non-deductible reserves
Ontario opening Ontario Cntario Gther Ontario closing
Reserve halance Transfers B additions deduclions adjustments batance
Employee Future Liability 580,160 580,160
Reserves from Part 2 L
Totals | 580,160 : i i 580,160
Enter in hax "7?5;3 ?o.f the CT23 Enter in hox E@ of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 V.3 Page | of 1




Ministry of Finance

Corporalions Tax

33 King Streel West
PO Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H 8ES

(%) Ontario

First-time Filer after Incorporation, Amalgamation, or Winding-up of a Subsidiary into a Parent

?Eorporation‘s Legal Name

i Veridian Connections Inc,

Ontario Corporations

Tax Account No. (MOF)
4603095

E Taxation Year End
H

| 2005-12-31

This scheduls must be fited by corporations for the first year of filing after incorporation, amalgamation, or by parent corporations filing for
the first time after winding-up a subsidiary corporation{s) under section 88 of the /lncome Tax Act during the current taxation year.

Ontario CT Schedule 24

S

Part 1 - Type of operation

For those corporations filing for the first time after incarporation or amalgamation, please identify the type of corporation that appiies to your

corporation.

D 01 Crown corporation that is an agent of Her Majesty
E} 02 Life insurance corporation

D 03 Deposit insurance corporation

1:] 04 General insurance corporation

D 05 Co-operative corporation

]:J 06 Credit union

[ 107 Bank

D 09 Investment public corporation

[_j 16 Mutual fund corporation

[y] 11 Mortgage investment corporation

m 12 Travetiing corperation

D 13 Subject corporation

D 14 Labour-sponscred venture capital corperation

I:J 15 Investment public corporation subject to Part IV tax

D 16 Crown corporation that is not an agent of Her Majesty

D 17 Non-resident insurer exempt frem Part Xl withholding tax

@ 99 Other - if nene of the previous descriptions apply

Part 2 - First year of filing after amalgamation

For the first year of filing after an amalgamation, please provide the following information

If insufficient space, atfach list.

Name of predecessor corporation(s)

{If a corporation is not registered,
enter "N/A")

Ontario Corporations Tax Account Mo,

1 Gravenhurst Hydro

7317703

Part 3 - First year of filing after wind-up of subsidiary corporation(s)

Faor the parent corporation filing for the first time after winding-up a subsidiary corporation{s} under section 88 of the Income Tax Act,

please provide the following information.
If insufficient space, attach fist.

Name of subsidiary corporation(s}

Ontario Corporations Tax
Account No. (If a corporation
is not registered, enter "N/A")

Commencement | Date of wind-up
date of wind-up
YYYY MM DD

YYYY MM oD

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 V. }

Page 1 of !




. Ministry of Finance Ontario Scientific Research and
Ontaﬂo Corporalions Tax

33 King Streel Wesl Experimental Development Expenditures
PO Box 620
Oshaws ON L1H 8E9 CT23 Schedule 161
Page 1 of 5
Carporation's Legal Name ' Ontario Corperations Tax Account No. {MOF) lTaxation ‘Year End ﬁi
Veridian Connections inc. 4603095 | 2005-12-31 |

This schedule is used to calculate Ontario Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures (SR & ED). The rules
used in the calculation of Ontario 3R & ED follow the federal rules with the exception of the new Ontario measure intreduced in
the 2001 Ontario Budget and implemented in Bill 127 which received Royal Assent on December 5, 2001.

This schedule must be completed by all corporations performing qualified Ontario SR & ED in a "specified taxation year" or in the
taxation year immediately preceding the first specified taxation year of the corporation and filed with the current CT23 or CT8. Other -

corporations may use this schedule, if they have claimed or are claiming a different SR & ED amount for Ontario than for federal
income tax purposes.

» "Specified Taxation Year” (STY) is the taxation year of the corporation that begins after February 29, 2000 and ends after
December 31, 2000.

» "Investment Tax Credit Amount"” {ITC) means, in respect of a corporation for a taxation yeay, an amount deducted by the
corporation for a preceding taxation year under subsection 127(5) or {6) of the Income Tax Act (Canada) {ITA).

* "Qualified Ontario SR & ED Expenditure” {(QORD) means,

A, A gualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12{1} of the Corporations Tax Act (CTA) that is made or
incurred by a corporation in a 8TY or in the taxation year immediately preceding the first 8TY of the corporation, or

B. An expenditure made or incurred by a partnership in a fiscal period that ends in a STY of a corporation if,

» the corporation is member of the partnership at any time in the STY, and

e the expenditure would be a qualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12(1) of the CTAif it were
made by a corporation.

® "Ontario Allocation Factor” (OAF) has the meaning given to that expression by subsection 12(1) of the CTA,

e |f a corporation includes a federal {TC amount in determining the amount of the Ontario poot of deductible SR & ED expenditures
for a STY, the following amounts are adjusted by the OAF:

« Amount of recaptured federal ITC relating to QCRD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year in’
‘4421 on page 2.

e Amount of federal ITC reiating to QORD claimed federally in the preceding taxation year(s) in
{462 | on page Z.

» Amount of federal 1TC relating to QORD allocated from partnerships in the current taxation year in
465 on page 2.

e Federal [TCs sarned an shared-use sgquipment {SUE) reduce tha capital cost of the property acquired for federal and Ontario
income tax purposes in the taxation year after the taxation year in which the ITC is claimed federally. The amount of the federal
ITC that relates to QORD on SUE is added to the SR & ED pool for Ontario purposes in the taxation year after the taxation year
in which the ITC is claimed federalty. '
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Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page 2 of &
} Comporation's Legal Name . ' - Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF) | Taxation Year End ;
z |
!__._‘Veridian Connections Inc. 4603095 i 2005-12-31 i
Ontario Pool of Deductible SR & ED Expenditures for the current taxation year
Total allowable SR & ED expenditures {capital and current) _ ,
(From tine[a00] federal TE61 (T2 SCHIZ)) o oo oo oo e e + [a00] | 42,138
Less: Governmen_t_and nen-government assistance .
(From line[430] federal T684 (T2 SCH32)} . .. .. o i ~fasll &
Preceding year's amount of federal ITC claimed for SR & ED —_—
(From Tine[435] federal TEB1 (T2 SCHIZ])  + .\ oo oe e oo e e -] 23,875 ]
Sale of SR & ED capital assets and other deductions —
(From linel4do] federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) .. oot e e ~[an0]| i
Amount of recaptured federal |TC (From line[453] federal T661 (T2 SCH32))
relating to QORD for property dispesed of in the preceding taxation year 442” —1
Gross-up for Ontario aflocation factor From [442]] . +L 1(}0.0000’% - - - = o444 !L B -
(From{ 30 jof the CT23 or CT8)
Subtotat: [400]—1{430]~-l435]-{aq0]—taaa] . .. .. ... .. .. P ={445] | 18,263 J
Add: Repayments of government and non-government assistance
(From lineldas! federal TEB1 (T2 SCH32)) .ottt i e e +[aas]] .
SR & ED expenditure poot transferred on amalgamation or wind-up —
(From fine[asa] federal TEE1 (T2 SCHB2)Y  + oo o oo et + [452]| J
Amount of federal ITC recaptured in the preceding texation year 1
(From finefas3| federal TE671 (T2 SCH32)) .. oo + [453] | .
Preceding year's balance in pool of deductible Ontario SR & ED expenditures
(From of the preceding taxation year) . .. .. e + | 460 | .
Federal ITC relating to QORD claimed federally in the precading
taxation year{(s} .. ... .. L e + 462![ 23,875 .
(From {575 | on Page 3)
Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD allocated frem partnerships .
in the current taxation year .. .. ... ... L. L oL + 465]1 o
Subtotal wlA85] ={488] | 23,875 .
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From| 468} E 23,875 . + §__100.0£J_0_0 |% “ e . = +[470] l 23,87}3]
(From{_30 | of the CT23 or CTB)
Subtotal: [445] + [446] + [452] + [453] + [4e0] + [ 470
(If the amount in{ 473 |is negative, enter zero, in{ 475, 1477 | and add { 473 |to {815 of the 2002 CT23 or CT8 o
or [816]of the 2003 or later CT23 or CT8. If the amount in| 473 ] is positive, enter the amount in [475] ) = jZ?J 42,138 | |
Amount available for deduction . L e =475 4”74”777 42,71_35'3—]
Deduction claimed in the taxation year for Ontaric _— -
(Enter the SR & ED expenditure pool deduction claimed in the taxation year in[679] of the CT23 or CT8) . ... — 477} | 42,1380
Ontario current taxation year closing balance PR .
in poal of deductible SR & £D expenditures La7s]—[477] =1480]! o

[ —
(Fransfer this amourl to} 480 | as the carry
farward amount for the next taxation year.)
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Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page Jof 5

: Corporation's Legal Name

i
|
Veridian Connections Inc. i 4603085

1
i
I
t
!

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year £nd

2005-12-31 |

Calculation of Preceding Taxation Year Amount and Account Balances - Federal ITC from SR & ED

Expenditures relating to QORD.

¢ This page is used to calctlate the amount of the federal ITC that relates to SR & ED performed in Ontario for certain taxation

years and is used to increase the amount of the Ontario SR & ED pool en page 2.

e All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year since the amount of the federal ITC that relates to QORD
can only be used to increase the Ontaric pool for 8R & ED in the current taxation year if there was a federal |TC claimed for

federal purposes in the preceding taxation year that related to QORD,

¢ Do not inciude amounts of federal |TCs that relate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership. These amountis are
added to your SR & ED poot for Ontario in the taxation year that they are allocated from a partnership to a corporaticn, notin

the year after they are claimed federally.

Opening Balance:

(Enter amount | 590 | from Schedule 161 of the preceding taxation year, ifany) .. ... ... ... .. ... ..

Add: Amount of federal ITC earned, retating o QORD

{QORD portion of lineg 540 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year)  ...... ... ..

Amount of federal ITC earned, relating to QORD, transferred on amalgamation or wind-up

(QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year)  ...........

Subtotal: {500] + [510] + [520]

Deduct: Amount of federal ITC, relating fo QCRD, claimed federally

{QORD portion of line | 860 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding faxation year) ...... ... ..

Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, cartried back federally to a preceding taxafion year(s}
(QORD portion of line P federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year

A refund of federal ITC, refating to QORD, claimed federally

(QORD postion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) . ..........

Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, deemed as a remiitance of co-op corporations

{QORD portion of line | 510 fedaral T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) .. .. .. .. ...

Deduct:  Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, expired per the ITA after 10 taxation years .. ...
(QORD portion of line {515 | federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) ... .......

Closing Balance: [535]—{575]—[580]

... =[z3s]] 23,875 .

- i) -
... *[s70]] J

.. +[sc0l| ]
... sl 23,875 |

+[520][ |

+{540]| 23,875

.+ 580 J

.. =[575]1 23,875 4

(Transfer this amount 1o | 462 | on Page 2)

e e

... =[5%0]} ]

(Transfer this amounl lo as the

opening balance lor the nex! taxation year.)
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Ontario Scientific Research and

Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page 4 of 5

1 Corporation's Legal Name
|

L Veridian Connections Inc.

4603095

!
i

Ontatlo Corporatiohg Tax Account No. {(MOF) _L Taxation Year £nd —;

2005-12-31

H
H
o

Continuity Schedule for Federal ITC relating to SR & ED Expenditures for the Preceding Taxation Year

« Ali amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

» Amounts on this page should tie into Part 12 of federat T2 SCH31 compieted for the preceding taxation year.

Yr. of Origin
(Oldest yr. first)
yyyy mm dd

Opening Balance

Additions

Deductions
(other than

amounts that were

allocated from a
partnership}

Deductions
{only amounts
that were
allocated from a
partnership)

Closing Balance

1996-12-31

1997-12-31%

1998-12-31

1999-12-31

2000-12-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-08-08

2005-13i-21

23,875

23,875

Totals
{seenote 1, 2 and 3)

725

740

23,875

755

23,875

770

785

Notes:

1. The amount in should equat the amount of the investment tax credit at the end of the preceding taxation year fess line [515{in Part
12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

2. The amount in %Tshould equal the closing balance in line [620]in Part 12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year,

3. Itis important that the amounts in the deductions columns on this page correctly reflect the year of crigin of the federal ITC claimed
because only amounts relating fo QORD can be used to increase the Ontario SR & £ pool.
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Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page 5 of 5

ECorparation‘s Legal Name

Veridian Connections Inc.

Ontaric Carpo?éiféns Tax Account No. (MOF)

4603095

Taxation Year End

L

2005-12-31

Continuity Schedule for the Amount of Federal ITC from SR & ED Expenditures relating to QORD far

the Preceding Taxation Year

» This page is required to record the amount of the |TC that relates to QORD hy year of origin.

o All ameunts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

* Do not include amounts of federal ITCs that relate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership (see text at the top of page 3).

Yr. of Origin
{Oldest yr. first)
yyyy mm dd

Opening Balance Additions

Beductions

Closing Balance

2000-12-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-08-08

2005-11-21 23,875

23,875

Totals 825 840
(seencle 1 -6)

23,875

855

23,875

370

Notes:

1. The amount in [ 825§ should equal [500]on page 3.

The amount in | 855 | should equal [575]on page 3.

2
3
4. The amount in [870] should eqgua! | 580 con page 3.
5

Any deductions that are recorded in the deduction column on this page must be taken out of the same year of origin as indicated
in the deduction column on page 4. These deductions must be related to QORD and must not have been allccated from a

partnership.

6. The amount of federal ITC relating to QORD will expire if the federal ITC it relates to expires before it is claimed federally.
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f‘:g);’) Ontario Winistry of Finance Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) Claim
‘afé’i?i‘;}?‘s‘?r”;eﬂ?\’fem This form is valid for 2005 and subsequent taxation years.
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1iH 8E9

iCorporation's Legal Name ' [ Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) |Taxaticm Year End ;

! ; l

i Veridian Connectiensine, 1 4603095 ! 2005-12-31 l
Yes No

Was the corporation eligible to claim federal investiment tax credit with respect to the qualified expenditures incurred

I EAXAHON YBAT? v e et e e e e e N

Did the corporation have a permanent establishment in Ontario for the period covered by this claim? ... ... @ Ej

........................................ X

Was the corporation a member of an associated group during the taxation year?

Did the corporation file a federal SR&ED claim Form T6617
If yes, please attach a copy of Form T661 and schedule 72 SCGH 31,

If yes, please atfach a copy of schedule T2 SCH 23 and T2 SCH 49, ... @ Lj
Percentage of corporation's SR&ED cartied on in Ontario ... . {:;LQ{) Yo

Have contract or third party payments been paid/payable in respect of any of the qualifying expenditures

heing claimed for this OITC? if yes, please complete Part 3 of this orm. ... ... vie e RS

Part 1 - Calculation of the Ontario innovation Tax Credit Taxable Income Part 1.3 Tax
{credit unions ar\_d

Corporation’s Federal Taxable Income in preceding taxation year insurance corporations)

{if short fiscal, gross up taxable income in accordance with fed.s. 127(10.6)) + 15000 | 10,909,193!

Corporation's Federal Part 1.3 Tax in preceding taxation year (if shert fiscal, tax is grossed up in accordance
With fad. 5. 12005, 1)) + 15025 1

Add: (if associated) Federal Taxable income(s) (grossed up) and Federal Part 1.3 Tax (Part 1.3 Tax
before the impact of fed s, 181.1(2)&(4)} in precading taxation year{s) of associated corperation(s)

Name(s) of associated corporation{s) Corporations Tax Number(s) Taxation
(if insufficient space, attach schedule} {if applicable) Year End{s)

Total Federal Taxable income of the corporation
and associated corporation{s) 5000] + [5002] * [5004; + {5008} . ........... 7 {5020

Total Federal Part 1.2 Tax of the corporation and associated corporation{s) {5025] + [5027] +[5028) + {5031} .. .. =
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Gntario Innovation Tax Credit {OITC) Claim

| Corporation's Legal Name " Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Taxation Year End .
i ‘ | !
Veridian Connections Inc. ; 4603695 P 2005-12-31

—

1. Qualifying Expenditure Limi{

Complete 1(a){i) to 1(a)(v). Transfer amount calculated for [5071] to [5120] on page 3, and proceed to section 2: Qualifying
Expenditures in Taxation Year. Complete Part 2 if non-CCPC.

1(a) Phase out of $2,000,000 Expenditure Limit if federal taxable income of preceding taxation year exceeds $300,000 {$400,000 if

preceding taxation year ends after 2006) and/or taxable capital exceeds $25,000,000. |f taxable capital in fine 50661 equals
or exceeds $50,000,000, enter zero in line  [5071].

1{a){i) Determination of Business Limit in the current taxation year pursuant fo subsection 41(3.1) of the Corporations Tax Act

Carporation's business limit for the current taxation year
{(For CCPC: Line 410 from page 4 of the T2 or amount aftocated from federal Sch. 23)
(For non-CCPC: Line 410 from Part 2 of the OITC Claim form) .. ... ... o + [5044]| 32,877]

Add: (if associated) business iimit of associated corporation(s)

Business Limit
Name(s) of associated corporation{s} Corperation Tax Number(s) Taxation Year End(s) {line 410 from T2 or Part 2}

Total business limit  [5044] + [5045] + [5046] + [5047]

1{a}{il} Determination of Maximurn Business Limit in the current taxation year

Caorporation's maximum business fimit for the current taxation year
(For CCPC: Line 4 from page 4 of the T2}
(For non-CCPC: Line 4 from Part 2 of the OiTC Claim form)

................................. + [57011] 300,000!

Add: (if associated) maximum business limit of associated corporation{s}

Maximum Business Limit
allocated from fed. Sch. 23
Name(s) of associated corporation(s) Corporation Tax Number(s) Taxation Year End(s) or Part 2

Total maximum business limit {5701] + [5702] + {5703} + [5704|
{For CCPC: equal {o tctal A in column 6 of fed. Sch. 23)
(For non-CCPC: equal to total A in Part 2 of the OITC Claim form)

1{a){iii) Proration of Small Business Limif based on Taxahle Paid-up Capital in the preceding taxation year

Corporation's taxable paid-up capital in the preceding taxation year (Note 1) e .t 5061 i| 161,893,_1@
Add: (if associated) taxable paid-up capital in the preceding taxation year of associated corporation{s) (Note 1}
Name(s) of assaciated corporation(s} Corporaticn Tax Number{s} " Taxation Year End(s) ’Taxabie Paid-up Capital
N et e o . - N |

_ v

Total Taxabie Paid-up Capital [5061] + [5062] + {5063] ¥ {5064 . . . . .. . ... . . . .. .. ... = 5065][5

DedUct. - $ 25,000,600
Excess capital amounts (f the amount is negative, enfer zero) .. . . . . = 5068” 136,893,187]
Note 1

m Use Ontario adjusted taxable paid-up capital for the preceding taxation year, if the corporation is a financial instifution other than
a credit union or an insurance corporation.

m Use federal taxable capital employed for the preceding taxation year as determined under part 1.3 of the Income Tax Act (Canada), if the
corporation is a credit union or an insurance corporation.

w Use Ontario taxable paid-up capital for the preceding taxation year for all other corporations.
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Ontaric Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) Claim

rdorporation's Legal Name ) iOntario Corp(;;tions Tax Account No. (MO;A)wﬁléxaﬁnn Year End i
; ] I i
| Veridian Connections Inc. 4603095 L 2005-12-31
1{a)(iv) Proration of Small Business Limit
From Business Limit Frem __Business Limit _~ From — __
[5058] 32,877]- { |5058]] 32,877) % {5068] 136,893,187|+ § 25,000,000 ) =i5069] ]
1{a){v) Determination of qualifying Expenditure Limit
The greater of

50201 or *$400,000 From . From _

* § 5,000,000 — 10 x| 10,909,193) ) {5089/} | - [5708]] 300,000} = [5571]| ]

Transter to 15120/

* |f your taxation year ended before 2007, the references to $6,000,000 and
$400,000 should be $5,000,000 and $300,000 respectively.

Name of corporation Expenditure Limit

Veridian Connecticns Inc.
Name(s) of associated corporation(s)

K
T +
"
Total Expenditure Limit (Lesser of $2,000,000 o1 {5071] } .. ... .. . =15120
2. Qualifying Expenditures in Taxation Year
Expenditures Allowable Portion
Current Expenditures .. ... .. +[5130] +{5160] X 100 % = +[5190]
Capital Expenditures ... .. ... + [5140] +[5170] X 40% = +[5200
Total Qualifying Expenditures = [5150)} ={5180 i =[5210

i is less than or equal to above, transfer amounts from{5130] and [G140] to [5160] and [6170] respectively.

If [5180] is greater than [5080] , reduce amounts in{5130] and [5140] in order that the sum {5130] and 5140] is equal to [5080] and
transfer adjusted amounts to and [5170] respectively,

3. Calculation of Tax Credit
Amount eligible for OITC From 5210%| _J X 0% .

Transfer fo Summary, page §

Part 2 - Business Limit Calculation for Non-Canadian-Controlled Private Corporations {Non-CCPCs)

Calculation of the business limit:
For ali non-CCPCs, caiculate the amount at line 4 below. if necessary, attach additional business fimit calculation for each associated
group member,

. T . 1
260,000 X Number of days in t_h_e taxation Year in 2004 B
Number of days in the taxation year R »
300 000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 and in 2006 2]
' Nurnber of days in the taxation year = ..300,000 |
400,000 X Nurnber of days in the‘taxation year after 2006 ~ 3 E
fturmber of days in the taxation year ol ]
4
Add amounts atlines 1, 2and 3 ... ... o = 300,000 |

Business LIMit (586 Note 2 BEIOW) . oo [410] 32,877

Transfer G E@

Mote 2 8 For non-CCPCs that are not associated, enter the amount frem line 4 on line 41G. However, if the corporation’s
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the taxation year
divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

@ For associated non-CCPCs, use the schedule {Allocating the business imit) er page 4 to calculate the amount to
be entered on line 410.
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Cntaric Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) Claim

i Ontario Corporatiens Tax Account No. (MOF) i Taxation Year End

| Veridian Connections Ing, 4603095 | 2005-12-31

?COFPDI:;UB;';[EQH Name
i

Aliocating the business limit

Calendar year to which the allocation agreement applies {_ 2005 |

Column 3. Enter the business iimit for the year of each corporation in the associated group. The business limit is
computed at line 4 on page 3 of each respective non-CCPC's schedule; 1t is computed at line 4 on page 4 of
each respective CCPC's T2 refurn.

Column 5; Enter the business limit allocated to each corporation by multiplying the amount in column 3 by the
percentage in column 4. Add all business limits allocated in column 5 and enter the total at line A. Ensure
that the total at line A fails within the range for the calendar year to which the aliccation agreement applies:

Calendar year | Acceptabte range

2005 $250,001 o $300,000
008 maximurmn $300,000
2007 $300,001 to $400,000
If the caiendar year to which this agreement applies is after 2007, ensure that the tatal at line A does not exceed $400,000.
1 2 3 4 5
Business fimit for the Percentage of the
: : Business Number of year (before the bisiness fimit (the total * Business limit
Names of asscciated corporations asscciated corporations allocation) of all percentages aliocated
cannot exceed 100%) 3
Veridian Connections Inc. 88628 2520 RCO001 300,000 100.0000 300,000
A
Tatal 300,000

Transfer to {5703}

* Each non-CCPC will enter on line 410 on page 3, the amount ailocated to it in column 5. However, if the corporation’s tax year is less than
51 weeks, prorate the amount in column 5 by the number of days in the tax year divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410 on page 3.

Special rules apply if a qualifying corporation has mare than one tax year ending in a caiendar year and is associated in more than one of
those years with another qualifying corporation that has a tax year ending in the same calendar year. In this case, the business limit for the
second {or subsequent) tax year(s) will be equal to the lesser of the business limit determined for the first tax year ending in the calendar
yeat and the business limit determined for the second {or subsequent) tax year(s) ending in the same calendar year.

Part 3 - Contract Payments

Generally, contract payments received from another carparation are ineligible for SR&ED incentives. Such payments, if eligible, would be
claimed by the corporation making the payment. However, OITC legislation provides for specified contract payments. This legisiation
permits an otherwise ingligible payment to be considered eligible (by the recipient), as a specified contract payment if the fofiowing
conditions are met;
a) The payment is a contract payment for the performance of SR&ED carried on in Ontario.
b) The corporation making the payment (the payor): '
i) does not have a permanent establishment in Ontario, and
ii) is not otherwise eligible for either the Cntario Super Allowance or the O[TC.

Details of SR&ED performed under contract '

for which the OITC is being ctaimed Is payment a Is this an
specified contract] arms-length ' Actual SR&ED expenditure
Name and address of corporation payment? transaction? Gross amount of relating to contract 1
making the payment Ves vo | ves o contract payment included in claim

]
]
]
]

b

=
J|
[
[

[
L
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Ontaric Innovation Tax Credit (OITC} Claim

 Corporation’s Legal Name 1 Ontario Corporations Tax Account Ho. (MOF} %Taxaﬂun Year End

| Veridian Connections Inc. 3 - 4603095 | 2005-12-3% B

Part 4 - Third-Party Payments

Details of payments made to approved universities, research institutions, or other eligible SR&ED performers for which the OITC is being
claimed

Was all the work Is this an arms-length AmounE of third-party
Name and address of performer of the eligible SR&ED performed in Cntaric? Transaction? payment included in this claim

MNo Yes No

[]
L
L

|
ot

O OE
O
L

L]

Part 5 - OITC Waiver

If a corporation waives its eligibility for all or part of the tax credit, it is deemed to never have been a qualifying corporation for that year in
respect of the amaunt of the tax credit that it waived.

Eligible OITC hefore Wailver ... ... e From {5250
Deduct: Amount of OITC wailved . e e e ~ 15610
Amount of OITC Claim . . . . e e e e e e s = 15620
Translor to Summary
| understand that by signing this waiver the cerporation forfeits its Signature of authorized signing officer | Date '
eligibility to claim the tax credit under the Corporations Tax Act
with respect to the amount of the OITC entered in [5610]. 2007-09-24
Part 6 - Summary OITC Claim
Qntario Innovation Tax Credlt . . . . e e e s From |5250
Deduct: OITC waived O —  From {56101E
Ontario Innovation Tax Credit Claimed [5250] —[5610] . ... .. . . .. . . i = (5620]

Transferto | 191] of the CT23 or CT8

Part 7 - Certification
| am an authorized sighing officer of the corporation, | certify that this Ontarie Innovation Tax Credit Claim form has been examined by me

and is true, correct and complete and that the information provided in this claim is in agreement with the books and records of the
corporation. :

' Narne of authorized signing officer ITiﬂe 1Signamre

Date 1

[ David Clark 1 Executive Vice President ! 2007-09-24 1
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E * = Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu
MW Agency du Canada

CLAIM FOR SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND
EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT (SR&ED) CARRIED OUT IN CANADA

» Use this form to claim SR&ED carried out in Canada during the year. File it with your return of income.

® If you are fiting a T2 corporation return of income, place this form an tap of the return so that we can identify your SR&ED claim quickly.

s Use a separate form to support SR&ED expenditures incuired by each parinership of which you are a partner,

» Use Guide T4088, Claiming Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures, to help you fill out this form. You can
also consulf our Web site at www.cra.gc.calsred/ for an online help guide.

s [f the SR&ED was performed in the province of Newfoundland and Labradar, Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, Québec, Ontario,

Manitoba, Saskatchewan, or British Columbia, or in the Yukon Territory, you may be entitled to a provincial or territorial tax credit.

* Complete schedules A, B, C, D, E and F, if they apply to your situation.

* Prepare and retain schedules to support the breakdown for each expenditure claimed in this form and on the required attachments.

» On this form, references to the Act are o the fncome Tax Act. References to the Reguiations are to the income Tax Regulafions.

* Al the information requested in this form including the attachments, schedules and any other document supporting your expenditures is
prescribed information. You have to file the infermation that applies to your claim, aiong with Schedule T2 SCH 31 or Form T2038(IND),
within 12 months of the filing-due date of your retumn of income for the year you incurred the expenditures. if you de not meet this reparting
deadline, we may reject your ciaim.

Part 1 — General Information

MName of claimant Claimant's business address and postal code
55 Taunton Road East
Ajax L1T 3Vv3
Claimant's Web site (if available)
Veridian Connections Inc. hitp:/fwww,
Business Number, social insurance number, or partnership Return for
identification number tax year fom: | 2005-11-22 to: 2005-12-31
88628 2920 RCO001 Year Month Day Year Month Day
& {1[tli Name of contact person 4
David Clark is the claim filed for a partinership? tYes E_] 2 No @

110 Fax number
{905) 427-9870 i {905) 619-0210

g\ 54 Telephone number/extension

BT If yes, what is the name of the partnership?

s this the first time you are claiming for SR&ED?

e . .
1 Yes ‘_l 5 No @ m Percentage of SR&ED investment tax credits allocated from the
partnership %

mm, when was the last claim? Year
| 2005] |

i KPMG ELP

Name of the person or firm who prepared this claim

Certification and Election
i ceriify that | have examined the information provided on this form, and on the related schedules and attachments and it is frue, correct,
and compiete.

I elect (choose) to use the following method to calculate my SR&ED expenditures and related investment tax credits {{TC) for the year.
| understand that my election (choice) is irrevocabie for this year.

BIT 1 elect to use the proxy method under clause 37(8)(a){ii)(B) 1Yes [X]
mi choose to use the traditional method 1Yes D |

B 2007-09-24 §
Signature Date :

EGid  David Clark

T661 E (06) Ca.ﬂéldlé}:
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Part 2 - Scientific or Technological Project Information

‘Provide the information requested in Step 1 on separate sheets of paper for each project, and aitach them to this form. tf you have more
than 20 projects, you only need to provide project descriptions for the 20 that are largest in term of doilar value. For step 2, provide the
information requested on this form and complete Schedule E. For more information, see Guide T4088, Ciaiming Scientific Research

and Experimental Development.

Step 1 — Detailed project description

Identify each of the projects you are claiming and use questions A to E below to help you provide the information we need to process
your claim. If the project is continuing from fast year and the objective has not changed or been achieved, you can Use the same
information that you provided last year for questions A, B and C. Include sufficient information to show, how your project work meets
the requirements of the SR&ED Program.

We recommend that you read Guide T4088 before you answer questions A to E. This will help you understand the type of information
the Canada Revenue Agency needs fo process your claim and will reduce or eliminate the need for you to submit more information.

It will aiso heip you aveid preparing wunnecessary information. Most projects can be described in four pages or less. it would be heipful
to take info account whether your project involved experimental development work or scientific research work, because the eligibility
requirements for these are different. In general, experimental development work is done gither in or outside a laboratory in order to
achieve a technological advancement for creating new, or improving existing materiais, devices, products, or processes. Scientific
research work is done mostly in a laboratory setting to obtain new scientific knowledge.

A. Scientific o technological cbjectives - What is the scientific or technological ebjective of your project? Does this project
involve scientific research or experimental development?

B. Technology or knowledge base or level — if your project work is mostly experimental development, what were the technological
limitations of the products or processes before you started your project? If your project work is maostly scientific research, what was
the extent of existing scientific knowledge in this area? ‘

C. Scientific or technological advancement — What advancement in technology is being sought? What were the problems or
challenges that could not be solved using commonly available techniques requiring you to seek an advance in the underlying
technelegy to achieve the objective in A above? or what was the new scientific knowledge sought in your work? To what field of
science or technology would the advance contribute?

D. Description of work in the tax year — Describe the work, including experiments and analyses, that you did in this tax year to
achieve the technological or scientific obiectives above. If all ar past of the work that you are claiming was performed by confractors,
include a description of the work performed on your behalf by the contactors or a copy of the statement of werk from the contract.

E. Supporting information — What technical records or decuments generated over the course of the work, such as records of trials,
test results, progress and final reports, minutes of meetings, employee activity records, prototypes, and new products, are availabie
to support your claim?

Step 2 — Project summary information

Total number of projects you are claiming inthis taxyear. ... .. . oo m 1

If you received an amount under the Industrial Research Assistance Program (IRAP) for SR&ED type
work, please indicate the amount you received.

i Complete Schedule £ to provide a list of all SR&ED projects for which you are claiming expenditures this year.
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Part 3 — Summary of SR&ED Expenditures (nearest doilar)

'Step 1 - Allowable SR&ED expenditures for SR&ED carried out in Canada
ISR&ED portion of salary or wages of employees directly engaged in SRE&ED:
= employees other than specified employees
. @ specified employees (do not include bonuses or remuneration based on profits) (see guide)
{Amounts deemed incurred in the year under subsection 78{4) (salary or wages)
Unpaid amecunts deemed not incurred in the year under subsection 78(4)
Cost of materials consumed in the presecution of SR&ED
Cost of materials transformed in the prosecution of SREED
SR&ED centracts performed on your behalf (complete Schedule F ).
e arm's length coniracts '
» non-arm's length contracts
Lease costs of equipment used:
e all or substantially ali (90% of the time or more) for SR&ED m

v Hrimariiy {more than 50% but less than 80% of the time) for SR&ED. Enter only 50% of the lease costs
if you use the proxy method. if you use the traditional method, enter "0".

Overhead or other expenditures {enter "0" if you use the proxy method}
Subtotal (add lines 300 to 360, do nhot add line 315} . T 365
Third-party payments {complete Schedule A)

Total current SR&ED expenditures (add lines 365 and 370)
Capital expenditures (for ASA equipment, see guide)

Total allowable SR&ED expenditures (add lines 380 and 390)

+ o+

39,060

+

i+ +

42,138

+

42,138

+

11

42,138

Step 2 — Pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures
Amount from line 400 42,138
less

» government and non-government assistance for expenditures included on line 400

* SR&ED ITC claimed last year (other than [TC on shared-use equipment)

+ sale of SR&ED capital assets (see guide} and other deductions
add

* previous year's ending balance in the peol of deductible SR&ED expenditures

* amount of ITC recaptured in the preceding iax year ]
* adjustments to the pool of deductible expenditures (complete Schedule B, Section 1) 454
Amount available for deduction (If the amount is negative, enter "0" and add to income in the year) ¥
Deduction claimed in the year

Cutrent year's balance of deductible SR&ED expenditures applicable to future years
fine 455 minus line 460)

- 23,875

+

e

+

18,263
1 - 18,263

\(
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i Step 3 - Qualified SREEﬁ..'éxpenditures for ITC purposes

‘Enter the breakdown between current and capital expenditures for ITC purposes. Current Capital
\ ‘ Expenditures Expenditures |
Total expenditures for SR&ED {from lines 380 and 390) 492 42,138 496 |
add

¢ ynpaid amounts (other than salaries or wages) from previous years that
were paid in the year under subsection 127(26)

® prescribed proxy amount (complete Schedule D); enter "0" if you use
the traditicnal method

* expenditures on shared-use-equipment (See Note 1)
» qualified expenditures transferred to you {from Form T1146)

less
* government and non-government assistance, and contract payments

* amounts from lines 552 and 554 of Schedule B, Section2 &2 - 554 - i
s amounts from lines 555 and 556 of Schedule C 556 -
Subtatal o 44 061 558 =

SR&ED qualified expenditure pool (add fines 557 and 558) 559 = 44,061

add
"i * Repayments of assistance and contract payments made in the year
Total SR&ED expenditures that qualify for ITC purposes (add lines 559 and 560y

*To claim an [TC on this amount, you must complete Schedule T2 SCH 31 - Investment Tax Credit — Corporation, or Form T2038(IND),
Investment Tax Credif {individuals), whichever applies.

Note 1

The expenditure is deemed to be 1/4 of the capital cost of the equipment. Certain adjustments may be required if the equipment
was purchased from a ron-arm’s length supplier (see the explanations for lines 522 and 524 in the guide).

Part 4 — Background information
This information is used to administer the SR&ED program.

Expenditures for SR&ED performed by you (line 400 minus fines 340, 345, and 370) m 3,078j
A. Sources of funds for SR&ED

From the total you entered on line 606, estimate the percentage
of distribution of the sources of funds for SR&ED performed within
your arganization

Canadian (%) Foreign (%)
Internal o 160.000
Parent companies, subsidiaries, and affiliated companies

Federal grants (do not include funds or tax credits from SR&ED
tax incentives)

Faderai contracts

Provincial funding

SR&ED contract work performed for other companies on their behalf

Other funding (e.g., universities, foreign governments)

B. Business personnel

Total number of employees

SR&ED personnel (full-ime SR&ED staff, plus full-time equivalent for staff engaged part-time in this activity):
Scientists and engineers 632 Technologists and tehnicians
Managers and administrators 1 Other technical supporting staff

C. Nature of SR&ED work

1 From the totai you entered on line GOS, estimate the approximate distribution of your SREED effort: !

@Basic research {no specific application in view) 65 ~ Applied research (specific practical application in view) 552 )

i Development of new: product - _ technical services GLLY

| Improvement to existing:  product _ technical services 66

:D. Specialized field of research

Indicate, if applicable, the percentage of the amount on line 605 attributed to the foilowing fields of research: N

| Software development Bictechnology [Lygd  Environmental pratection 674

L
‘
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. ) Complete Claim Checklist
To speed up the processing of your claim, make sure you have:

1 Used the current version of Form T8EG1 if you are filing & currentyear claim ... ..o f)(j |
{2 Signed the "Certification and Election” section in Part 1 of Form TBET e CX_J '

3. Indicated the method you have chosen for reperting your SR&ED expenditures in fields 160 or 162 of Part 1 X

4. Provided a summary of information for each project, with a breakdown of expenditures (labour, materials and contracts)

as per Schedule E

. Submitted a detailed project description of your 20 largest projects in terms of their doliar value

{_Y
]
X
. Retained documents prepared to support the SR&ED expenditures claimed in Part 3. If you forget to claim an expenditure, .
you have up to 12 months after the filing-due date of your tax return for the year to submit an amended Form 861 ... IE
[X]
X

)

7. Completed Part 4 - Background Information
8. Completed schedule A, B, C, D, E and F, if they apply to your situation, and attached to form T661 . ..............

9. Fited a completed Scheduie T2 SCH 31, Investment Tax Credit — Corporations, or Form T2038 {IND), investment Tax
Credit (Individuals), to claim |TCs on your gualified SR&ED expenditures . 57!

All the information requested in this form including the attachments, schedules and any other document to support
your expenditures is prescribed information. You have to file the information that applies to your claim, along with
Schedule T2 SCH 31 or Form T2038{IND), within 12 months of the filing-due date of your Income tax return for the
\—year you incurred the expenditures. If you do not meet this reporting deadline, your claim may be rejected.

Schedule A — Third-Party Payments for SR&ED
You must complete a Schedule A for each third-pasty payment for SR&ED (attach to Form T661)

Schedule B — Special Situations (attach to Form T661).
Section 1 — Adjustments to the pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures incurred in Canada
» Repayments of government and non-government assistance (include only the repayments of
assistance that previously reduced the deductibie SR&ED expendifure pool)
* SR&ED expenditure pool transfer from amaigamation or wind-up
Total (add lines 445 and 452)

Repart on line 454 in Pait 3, 8tep 2 af Form T561
Section 2 — Adjustments to the qualified SR&ED expenditures for {TC purposes

Current Capital

e Unpaid amounts (other than salary or wages on line 315) deemed not to Expenditures Expenditures
e incurred in the vear under subsection 127(26) m -

o Current expenditures for SR&ED contract paid or payable to, or far the

benefit of a person or partnership that is not a taxable supplier in respect
of the expenditures

= Prescribed expenditures (Section 2902 of the Regulations)
= Other deductions (see guide)

| Total {add lines 520, 528, 530, and 548, also add lines 532 and 550) 852 = 554 =
i Report on lines 552 and 554 respectively in Part 3, Step 3 of Form T661
Schedule C ~ Non-Arm's Length Transactions (attach fo Form T661). .
r - ) -
Adjustments to the qualified SR&ED expenditures for ITC purposes Current Caplfcal !
» Purchases of goods and services from nen-arm’s length suppliers _ Expenditures Expenditures

e Expenditures for non-arm's length SR&ED contracts (from line 345)

» Assistance allocated to you (from Form T1145)

§ * Qualified expenditures you transferred (from Form T1146)

{ Total {add lines 522, 526, 538, and 544, aiso add lines 524, 540, 546)

Report on line 555 and 556 respectively in Part 3, Step 3 of Form T661 |

7Note 1
Subsections 127(11.6) to (11.8) provide rules for determining a taxpayer's expenditures to services rendered by, or property acquired
from, a non-arm’s length supplier. On line 522, enter the difference, if any, between the amount included in your SR&ED expenditure

poo! for the purchases of geceds and services from non-arm's length suppliers and the expenditure's deeimed amount under subsection
127{11.8) (read the Guide).
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T661 Schedule D — Calculation of Salary Base and
Prescribed Proxy Amount

If you are using the proxy method, complete this calculation table and attach it to Form T661.
This table will help you to calcutate the prescribed proxy amount (PPA) to enter on line 502 of Form T667. You can only claim
a PPA if you elected in Part 1 of Form T661 {fine 16C) to use the proxy methad for the year.

2005-12-31 Veridian Connections Inc.

88628 2920 RCO0M

The PPA is 5% of the salary base determined in Section A. The salary base is the total of salary or wages paid to and incurred for the :
employees directly engaged in SR&ED in Canada during the year. !

Special rules apply for specified employees. Calculate your salary base in Section A, the PPA in Section B, and the salary
or wages of specified employees sligible te be included in the salary base in Section C.

- Section A — Salary base —————————————————= e

Salary or wages of employees directly engaged in SR&ED, other than specified empioyees

{from line 300) . o 810 + 3,078
Less: .

Remuneration based on profits, bonuses, and taxable benefits under sections 6 and 7 of the Act, included

on finé 810 above ) - - 812 120
Subtotal {line 810 minus line 812) 814 = 2,958
Plus:

Total satary or wages of specified employess directly engaged in SR&ED

(per Section C, total of column 5 below) 816 s

Salary base (total of lines 814 and 816) B18 2,958

~ Section B - Prescribed Proxy Amount

Calculate 65 % of the salary base per line 818
Report the PPA on line 502 of Part 3, Step 3 of Form T661.

820 = 1,923

In certain situations, an overall cap on the PPA may limit the amount otherwise determined (see Table 7 in the guide).

- Section C ~ Determining the salary or wages of specified employees

Special rules apply to restrict the amount of salary or wages of specified employees that you can include in the salary base. Use the chart
below to calculate this amount.

Il :so 852 854 858 858 560l
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 4a Column 5% Column &
Name of specified Totai salary or Percentage Amount in NMumber 2.5x Amount in
employee wages for the year |of time spent column 2 of days AxiB column 4 or 5,
(SR&ED and on SR&ED multiplied by in taxation +365 whichever
non-3R&ED}* in Canada percentage in year amount is less
{maximum column 3 employed
73%) {maximum
365 days)
Total (enter total of column 6 amounts on line 816 in Section A above).

* Do not include bonuses, remuneration based on profits, or taxable benefits under sections 6 and 7 of the Act.

** Ais the year's maximum pensionable earnings {section 18 of the Canada Pension Plan) for the calendar year in which your tax year
ends. The year's maximum pensionable earnings for 2007 are $43,700 (fotal $43,700 x 2.5 = $109,250), for 2006 they are $42,100

(total $42,100 x 2.5 = $105,250), for 2005 they are $41,100 (total $41,100 x 2.5 = $102,750}, and for 2004 they are $40,500

(total $40,500 x 2.5 = $101,280).

! B is the number of days in the taxation year that you emgloy the individual.
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T661 Schedule E — List of All SR&ED Projects Claimed

in the Year

For each project you are claiming, provide the following information using the table below. Expenditures should be recerded and allocated

on a project basis.

210/ O BE 216 N 2: B 220
N e Finish date Total labour Total expenditures Total contract
ijec:; |dentuf|(r;;{t|on. Sta/rlt dﬂi}gd) {yyyy/mm/dd) expenditures in of materials in expenditures in
code orname (yyyy/m Actual or expected tax year tax year tax year
1. 2005-3 Geographic Information Syst| 2005-01-01 2007-12-31 3,078 39,060
Total 3,078 39,060

Use copies of this schedule if you have more than 50 projects and attach them to Form T661.
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T661 Schedule F — Expenditures for SR&ED Contracts

Schedule F — Arm's Length and Non-Arm's Length SR&ED Contracts (atiach to Form T661).
Complete this schedule only if the total dollar amount per contractor for the year is greater than $30,000. If necessary, use copies of
this schedula and attach them to Form 7661,

— Section A — Number of contractors for whom you have to report and provide details in Sections B and C -————»———

Arm's length contracters (Complete section B below) _ y§ 500
Non-arm's length contracters {Complete section C below) B 1920/
~ Section B — Compiete this section for each arm'’s length confracto - "=

- — —— .
m o0z a5 .. o1 51z
Tatal dollar )
Contractor's MNumber amotnt per Pge;’;g;ﬁsﬂ?r Total contract
Name of contracter Business No. or of contracts contractor expen axpendifures
b claimed in the year A
GST Registration No. per cantractor greater than : ; in tax year
$30.000 (if available)
Intergraph Canada Lid 102505419 1 39,060] 2005-3 35,060
The total of column 912 is included in the total of fine 340 in Part 3, Step 1 of Form T661.

Total 35,060

~ Section C ~ Complete this section for each non-arm's length contractor

9221

Total doliar )
Contractor's Number amount per P;{gegigi{;ﬁésr Totat contract
Name of contractor Business No. or of caniracts contractor claimg d in the vear expenditures
GST Registration No. per contractor greater than if avaitab! y in tax year
30,000 {if availabie)

926

928

1930}

932

The total of colurmn 932 is included in the total of line 345 in Part 3, Step 1 of Form TE61.

Total

O

reno

[
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Federal Tax Instalments

— Federal tax instalments

For the taxation year ended: _2006-12-31
The following is a list of federat instalments payable for the current taxation year. The last column indicates the instalments payable fo
Revenue Canada. The instaiments are due no later than on the dates indicated, otherwise non-deductible interest will be charged. A
cheque or money order shouid be made payable to the Receiver General. Payment may be made either to an authorized financial
institution or fited with form T9 (instalment form) and addressed to the appropriate Revenue Canada Taxation Centre.
- i
| Date Instalments Instalments Cumulative Instalments
required paid difference payable
2006-01-31 476,804 ) ) 476,804
_2006-02-28 476,804 N ) 476,804
_2006-03-31 476,804 476,804
_2006-04-30 476,804 ~ o 476,804
2006-05-31 476,804 : o ‘ 476,804
2006-06-30 476,804 ] 476,804
2006-07-31 476,804 476,804
2006-08-31 476,804 476,804
_2006-09-30 476,804 476,804
2006-10-31 476,804 476,804
2006-11-30 476,804 476,804
2006-12-31 476,756 476,796
Total 5,721,640 5,721,640
indicate instalment method chosen [1-3]: 1
ist Instalment base method

lIf instalments are starting late, indicate the MONTH in which you want them to start {1=January, 2=February, etc.) 1

[—1 — 1st Instalment base method -

1st Instalment base amount (amount | below) 5,721,640 = 12 = 476,804
Manthly instalments required 476,804
2 - Combined tst and 2nd instalment base method
2nd Ins{alment base amount:
Indicate: Partltax 2,413,116
Part 1.3, Vi & V1! tax o + 36,941
Provincial fax '
Total 2,450,057 = 12 = 204,172 A
1/12 of estimated current year credits {H beiow /12) -
Each of the first two instalment payments = 204,172 B
Total tax from | below 5,721,610
Amount B above x 2 _ B ) - 408,344
= 5,313,296 = 10 = 531,330
Each of the remaining fen instalment payments N - . = 531,330
~ 3 — Estimated tax method — — - I
:Instaiment base amount {amount | below) . e L2 = ;

I'Monthly instalments required
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- Instalment base calculation . : " -

j 1st instalment Estimated
i base method tax method
Taxable income ] 5 2,887,886
Calculation of tax payable
rederal part | tax i} _ . 1,097,397
1 Federal surtax + 32,344 e
Refundabie tax on a CCPC's investment income
B Subtotal 1,129,741 A
i Small business deduction ) 5,260
Investment corporation deduction ot +
Federal tax abatement + 288,785 o
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction + + o
Non-business foreign tax credit + - _
Business foreign tax credit + o e
Tax reduction, general and accelerated + 199,851 - o
Logging tax credit o+ ‘ +
Federal political contribution tax credit + + —
Investment tax credit per Schedule 31 and resource deduction + 8,812 +
Qualifying environmental trust tax credit + +
Subtotal 502,712 B
Total part | tax payable {A - B) B 627,029 C
Part 1.3 tax t+ + B]
Part V1 tax + + 0.
Part V1.1 tax + + D.2
Provinciai/fterritorial tax + + E
Total
Parts |, 1.3, V|, V.1 and provinciaifterritorial tax 627,029 __F
Adjustment fer short taxation years:
x 365 + number of days in year if less than 365 365 + 40 385 =+ 365
_ . 5,721,640 G
| Estimated current year credits:
Investment tax credit refund
Dividend refund + +
Federal capital gains refund + +
Provincial and territerial capital gains refund o+ L o
NRO allowable refund per Schedule 26 o F 3 o ) _
Tax withheld at source + o *
Cther estimated credits ot +
Total estimated current year credits _ H
instalment base amount (G - H) ) _ 5,721,640 i




Ontario Tax Instalments

: Corporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account Na. (MOF) | Taxation Year End

i |
i |
Veridian Cannections Inc. | 4603095 | 2005-12-31 |
~ Ontario tax instalments - S S
For the taxation year ended: _2006-12-31
The following is a list of Cntaric instalments payable for the current taxation year. The last column indicates the instalments payable
to the Ontario Ministry of Revenue. The instalments are due no tater than on the dates indicated, otherwise non-deductible interest
will be charged. A cheque or money order should be made payabie to the Minister of Finance, Payment may be made either to a
chartered bank in Ontario or filed with an instalment form and addressed to:
Ministry of Revenue (Ontario)
Corporation Tax
33 King Strest West
P.O. Box 620
Cshawa Ontario
L1H BES
Quarterly instaiment
Date Instaltments Instalments " Cumulative Instalments
required paid difference payable
Total
Date Instalments Instaiments Cumulative Instalments
required paid difference payable
2006-01-31 342,918 342,918
2006-G2-28 342,918 342,918
_2006-03-31 342,918 ‘ 342,918
_2006-04-30 342,918 342,918
2006-05-31 342,918 342,918
2006-06-30 342,918 342,518
2006-07-31 342,918 347,918
2006-08-31 342,918 - 342,918
2006-09-30 B 342,918 342,918
2006-10-31 342,918 ' 342,918
_2006-11-30 342,918 o o 342,918
2006-12-31 N 342,912 . | 342,912
o Tatal 4,115,010 4,115,010
indicate instalment method chosen [1-3]: 1
ist Instalment base method
Do not use the quarterly payment even if applicable "X" to continue monily payments .

LIf instalments are starfing late, indicate the MONTH in which you want them to start {1=January, 2=February, ete.} 1

1 = 1st Instalment base method _ e

§1st instalment base amount {amount I below) . 4,115,010 ~ 12 = 342,918 i
iMonthly instalments required 342,918

i Quarterly instalments required e ] o

nnnnnn ATC TAVORER A0 A A MNann § af 7




- 2 - Combined 1st and 2nd instaiment method -~ .

?2nd instalment base amount:

JIndicate:  Income tax, CMT o 1,527,289
Capital tax, prem. tax - + 467,273
. Total = 1,994,562 + 12 = 166,214 A
Each of the first two instaiment payments = 166,214 8
 Total tax from | below o 4,115,010
Amount A above x 2 - 332,428
= 3,782,582 + 10 = 378,259
Each of the remaining ten instalment payments L 378,259
Quarterly instalments required
—3 — Estimated tax method - 7
Instalment base amount {amount { below) . ) + 12 =
Monthly instalments required B e
Quarterly instalments required o
~ Instaiment base calculation
. 1st instalment Estimated
base method fax method
Ontario taxable income i 2,864,011
Calcuiation of tax payable
Gross Ontario tax 400,962 A
incentive deduction for an 8.B.C., net of surtax
Manufacturing and processing profits credit + +
Additional deduction for credit unions _* +
Credit for foreign taxes paid + +
Credit for investment in 5.8.0.C. + +
Specified credits applied against income tax + +
Total deduction and credits = = B
income tax (A - B) 400,962 C
Capital tax + 49,998 + D
Corporate minimum tax paid (credited) + + E
Premium tax + + F
Total income {ax and other taxes {[C+ D+ E + F) = 450,960 = G
Adjustment for shori taxation years
X 365 +~ number of days in year if less than 365 365 + 40 385 + 365
4,115,010 H

Total estimated current year credits

4,115,010
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KPMG LLP . Telephone (416} 228-7000
Chartered Accountants Fax {416) 228-7123

Yonge Corporate Centre Internet www.kpmg.ca
4100 Yonge Street Suite 200

Toronto ON M2P 2H3

Canada

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDER

We have audited the balance sheet of Veridian Connections Inc. as at Becember 31, 2005 and the
statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

tn our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

s

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada

March 3, 2006

KPMG LLP. a Canadian limited lizbility partnership is the Canadian
member firm of KPMG International, 2 Swiss cooperative,




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004

2005 2004
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,662,821 $ 13,555,918
Accounts receivable (nofe 2} 15,662,983 16,788,702
Amounts recoverable in lieu of corporate income taxes 948,753 336,875
Unbilled revenue 32,831,359 23,836,596
Prepaid expenses 384,458 317,100
inventory 125,935 -
Regulatory assets, current {note 5} 1,102,135 851,956
75,718,444 55,687,147
Deferred charges (note 3) 32,238 84,696
Capital assets (note 4) 114,054,497 106,990,573
intangible asseis 8,746,197 3,775,889
Regulatory assets (note 5) 1,609,117 1,352,314

$ 200,160,493 $ 167,890,819

Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

Current liahilities:

Accounts payable - energy $ 25,927,570 $ 13459647
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 20,983,770 10,532,691
Advance payments - construction deposits 535,422 341,420
Developer obligations 1,114,584 -
Current portion of amounts due to related parties (note 7) 19,797,957 8,867,736
Current portion of long-term debt (note 8) 43,588,000 -
Regulatory liabilities, current {note 5} 2,215,829 552,033

Current portion of amounts due to Hydro One
Network Inc. {note 9) 432,132 274,467
114,595,264 34,027,994

Long-term liabilities:

Long-term debt (note B) - 43,588,000
Amounts due to Hydro One Network Inc. (note 8) 641,898 823,401
Regulatory liabilities {(note 5) 8,850,777 3,879,625
Due to related parties (note 7) - 14,500,000
Employee future benefits {note 10) 707,102 580,160
Customer deposits and contractor obligations 4,303 488 5,580,893

14,503,265 68,852,079

Shareholder's equity:

Share capital (note 11) 64,302,002 64,302,002
Contributed capital 22,765 22,765
Retained earnings 6,737,197 585,779

71,061,964 64,910,546

Contingencies and guarantees (note 12)
Lease commitments (note 13}

$ 200,160,493 $ 167,890,619

See accompanying notes to financial statements. |

On behg he Board:
Czp "%/7/ I

Charr, Boér’rd of Directors / /C ir, Audit and Finance Committee

_0




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Statement of Operations and Retained Earnings

Year ended December 31, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004

2005 2004

Revenue $ 207,388,764 $ 180,210,703
Cost of power 168,860,027 147,564,153
Gross margin 38,528,737 32,646,550

Expenses:

Billing and settlement services (note 7) 6,394,539 7,085,052
Operating and maintenance 4,415,437 3,684,857
Administrative and general (note 7) 6,183,752 6,620,699
Metering services {note 7) 631,219 701,979
Interest on long-term debt (note 8) 4,847,763 4,726,741
Amortization 8,689,517 8,083,475
31,062,227 30,902,810

Operating income before the undemoted 7,466,510 1,743,740
Other income (note 14) 2,434,609 3,076,431
Income before income taxes 9,901,119 4,820,171
Payments in lieu of corporate income taxes {3,749,701) {2,220,657)
Net income 6,151,418 2,599,514
Retained earnings {(deficit), beginning of year 585,779 (2,013,735)
Retained earnings, end of year $ 6737197 § 585779

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004

2005 2004
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities:
Net income $ 6,151,418 2,599,514
ltems not affecting cash:
Decrease in regulatory assets (liabilities) 5,912,421 2,922 345
Change in employee future benefits obligation 126,942 9,946
Amortization of capital assets and defetred charges 8,589,517 8,083,475
20,780,298 13,615,280
Change in non-cash operating working capital,
net of effect of businesses acquired (note 19) 27,153,650 (7,282,762)
47,933,948 6,332,518
Financing activities:
Decrease in customer deposits
and contractor obligations (1,277,405} (1,325,970)
Decrease in long-term amounts due to related parties {14,500,000) -
Amounts due to Hydro One Network inc. {23,838) 1,097,868
(15,801,243) {228,102)
investing activities:
Additions to capital assets, net of contributed capital (6,849,427) (5,948,813)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired {14,076,375) -
{21,025,802) (5,948,813)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 11,106,803 155,603
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 13,555,918 13,400,315
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 24662821 13,555,918
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest received $ 576,108 469,728
Interest paid 126,744 310,042
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash financing activities
and investing aclivities:
Amounts in lieu of corporate income taxes 4,169 3,121,018

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2005

Veridian Connections Inc. (the "Company”) commenced operations on November 1, 1999, itis a fully
owned subsidiary of Veridian Corporation (the "Corporation”). The Company is licensed by the
Ontario Energy Board (the "OEB") as an electricily distributor.

1. Significant accounting policies:

{a)

{b)

Basis of presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in Canada.

Rate setling:

The Company is regulated by the OEB under authority of the Ontario Energy Board Act,
1998. The OEB is charged with the responsibility of approving or seting rates for the
transmission and distribution of electricity and the responsibility for ensuring that distribution
companies fulfili obligations to connect and service customers.

The OEB has the generai power to include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in
the rates of a specific period, resuiting in the change in the timing of accounting recognition
from that, which would have applied in an unreguiated company. Such change in the timing
involves the application of rate regulated accounting, giving rise to the recognition of
regulatory assets and liabilities. The Company's reguiatory assets represent certain
amounts receivable from future customers and costs that have been deferred for
accounting purposes because it is probable that they will be recovered in future rates. In
addition, the Company has recorded regulatory liabilities which represent amounts for
expenses incurred in different periods that would be the case had the Company been
unregulated. Specifically, the following accounting treatments have been applied:

(i) Capital and operating costs incutred in respect of the fransition to competitive markets
have been deferred with amortization to commence on the date that a rate increase is
implemented to offset the amortization of the transition costs.

{if)y An amount to represent the cost of funds used during construction and development
has been applied based on the value of construction in progress.

(iif) The Company does not record future income tax assets or liabilities for its regulated
business activities to the extent that it is expected that the recovery or realization of
these amounts will be included in future distribution rates.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

(c)

{e)

{iv) The Company has deferred certain pre-market opening cost of power variances and
post-market opening retall settlement variances in accordance with Article 490 of the
QOEB's Accounting Procedures Handbook.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and bank term deposits or equivalent
financial instruments with original maturities upon issue of less than 90 days.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognized on the accrual basis, which includes an
estimate of unbilled revenue representing electricity consumed by customers since the date
of each customer's last meter reading. Actual results could differ from estimates made of
actual electricity usage.

Measurement uncertainty:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. Accounts receivable, unbilled revenue
and'regulatory assets are reported based on amounts expected to be recovered and an
appropriate allowance for unrecoverable amounts. Inveniories are recorded net of
provisions for obsolescence. Due to inherent uncertainty involved in making such
estimates, actual results reported in future years could differ from those estimates recorded
in preparing these financial statements, including changes as a result of future decisions
made by the OEB or the Minister of Energy. Amounts recorded for amortization of capital
assets are based on esfimates of useful service life.

Capital assets:

Capital assets purchased or constructed by the Company are stated at cost and include
contracted services, material labour, engineering costs, overheads and an allowance for the
cost of funds used during construction when applied. Also included in capital assets is the
cost of capital asseis constructed by developers or customers and contributed to the

Company. The OEB requires that such contributions be offset against the related asset
cost.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

1.

Significant accounting policies {continued):

When identifiable buildings, distribution station equipment and office equipment are retired
or otherwise disposed of, their original cost and accumulated amortization are removed
from the accounts and the related gain or loss is included in current operations. Repairs
and maintenance expenditures are charged to operations. The cost and related
accumulated amortization of transmission and distribution system are removed from the
accounts at the end of the estimated average service lives.

Amortization is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated service lives at the
following annual rates:

Land rights 2%
Buildings 2% - 4%
Distribution station equipment 3% - 33%
Transmission and distribution system 4% - 10%
Meters and water heaters 10%
Office equipment 10%
Computer hardware 20%
Computer software 33.33%
Vehicle fleet 12.5% - 33.33%

Construction in progress comprises capital assets under construction, assets not yet placed
into service and pre-construction activities related to specific projects expected to be
constructed.

An allowance for the cost of funds used during the construction period has been applied.
The rate applied for the current fiscal period is equal to the rate allowed by the QEB in
respect of long-term borrowings, being 7% (2004 - 7%).

When portions of the Company's distribution facilities are replaced or relocated, the asset is
charged with the costs of construction less the salvage value of any material returned to
inventory. Amaortization is then provided at the same rate used for the original asset.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

(9)

®

0

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are principally comprised of licences issued by the OEB granting authority
to provide electricity distribution services within specified exclusive areas. Such amounts
arise from acquisitions. Intangible assets are assessed for future recoverability or
impairment on an annual basis. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized.
Any permanent impairment of the value of intangible assets is recorded as a charge against
income in the year that such determination is made.

Deferred charges:

Deferred charges consist of deferred incorporation charges and other corporate costs and
software development costs. The incorporation charges and other corporate costs are
amortized over five years. The software costs are capitalized as computer software when
they are ready for use.

Customer deposits and contractor obligations:

Customers and contractors may be required to post security to obtain electricity or other
services. Interest is paid on customer balances at rates established from time to time by
the Company.

Pension and other post-employment benefits:

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement

System {("OMERS"), a multi-employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution
plan.

The Company actuarially determines the cost of other employment and post-employment
benefits offered to employees. These unfunded plans are accounted for as defined benefit
obligations. The Company applies the projected benefit method, prorated on service and
based on management's best estimate and assumptions. Under this method, the projected
post-retirement benefit is deemed to be earned on a pro rata basis over the years of service
in the attribution period commencing at date of hire, and ending at the earliest age the
employee could retire and qualify for benefits.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued):
(k) Payments in lieu of corporate income taxes:

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of
corporate income taxes ("PiLs") to Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation ("OEFC").
These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing income and
taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the Income Tax Act {Canada) and
the Corporations Tax Act (Ontario), as medified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related
regulations.

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for the tax effect of
temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax basis of the Company's assets
and liabilities. Temporary differences arise when the realization of an asset or the
settlement of a liability would give rise to either an increase or decrease in the Company's
income taxes payable in the year or a later pericd. No provision is made in these financial
staterents for future income taxes to the extent the future income taxes are expected to be
included in the rates charged to customers in the fuiure. Management believes that when
unrecorded future income taxes become payable, or the assets are realized, it is expected
that they will be included in rates approved by the OEB and recovered from customers at
that time.

Accounts receivable:

2005 2604

Energy revenue - $ 14,127,206 $ 14,819,689
Retailer revenue (expense) (213,575) 139,990
Project expenditures recoverable from customers 1,953,055 1,371,297
Other 405,124 827,726
16,271,810 17,158,702

Less allowance for doubtful accounts _ 608,827 370,000

$ 15662983 $ 16,788,702




Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

- VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

3.

Deferred charges:

2005 2004
Deferred incorporation charges 8,816 31,606
Other 23,422 53,090
32,238 84,696
Capital assets:
2005 2004
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amortization value vaiue
Land 763,406 - 763,408 558,320
Land rights 690,060 86,067 603,993 93,777
Buildings 1,246,023 458,787 787,236 417,230
Distribution station
equipment 24,043,991 11,427,719 12,616,272 11,667,353
Transmission and
distribution system 211,900,437 103,269,162 108,631,275 101,410,882
Meters and water
heaters 10,094,648 2,102,800 7,991,848 6,220,057
Office equipment 203,764 143,174 60,590 15,934
Computer hardware 406,463 357,027 49,436 26,488
Computer software 1,397,266 655,671 741,695 372,997
Vehicle fleet 1,831,230 1,231,804 599,426 110,041
Contributions in aid
of construction (22,065,855) (3,275,275) (18,790,580) {13,902,508)

$ 230,511,433

$ 116,456,936 §$ 114,054,497 §$ 106,890,573

During the year, $168,561 (2004 - $154,479) representing an allowance for the cost of funds
used during construction was capitalized.




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

5. Regulatory assets {liabilities):

Regulatory assets (liabilities) can arise out of the rate making process.

2005 2004
Regulatory assets:
Deferred transition costs $ 1,050,865 $ 831,352
Pre-market opening cost of power variances 2,537,531 1,997,707
OEB costs and pension contributions 760,550 -
Less:
Amounts recovered through distribution rates 1,268,621 624,789
Amounts expected to be recovered in the next year 1,102,135 851,956
Valuation allowance 369,073 -

$ 1,809,117 $ 1,352,314

Regulatory liabilities:

Conservation and demand management $ 126,811 $ -
Post-market opening retail settlement variances 10,939,795 4 431,658
Less amounts expected to be settled in the next year 2,215,829 552,033

$ 8,850,777 $ 3,879,625

Deferred transition costs represent costs related to the transition to a competitive electricity
market, mandated by the Electricity Act, 1988. The CEB has established rules in respect of
transition costs, fo qualify amounts for deferral and amortization against future revenue. Yo the
exient that fransition costs have been incurred that do not qualify for deferral, these costs have
been expensed during the year in which they were incurred. In the absence of rate regulated
accounting, amortization expense in 2005 would have been lower by approximately $47,054.

Pre-market opening cost of power variances represent amounts accumulated as a result of the
excess of the cost of power purchased by the Company over the amount billed for this power
prior to the market opening. The OEB directed utilities to accumulate such variances in the
period leading up to market opening. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest
income in 2005 would have been lower by $169,131. |

The OEB approved the establishment of a regulatory deferral account to record the Company's
distribution-related pension contributions and OEB hearing costs that would otherwise have
been charged to results of operations, less the effect of the valuation allowance.

10



VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

5. Regulatory assets (liabilities) (continued):

Post-market opening retail seitlement variances are variances that have occurred since May 1,
2002 when the competitive electricity market was declared open and that have accumulated
pursuant to direction from the OEB. Specifically, these amounts include variances between the
amount charged by the Independent Electricity System Operator ("IESO") for the operation of
the markets and grid, as well as various wholesale market settlement charges, transmission
charges as compared to the amount billed to consumers based on the OEB approved
wholesale market services rate. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest income in
2005 would have been lower by $39,732.

As a result of the Company's distribution rate application filed in January 2004, the regulatory
assets are expected o be recovered over a period not to exceed four years from March 1,
2004. The amount to be recovered annually is subject to an OEB review and approval precess.

Management continues to assess the likelihood of recovery of its regulatory assets and believes
that it is probable that its regulatory assets and liability balances will be factored into setting of
future rates. in the event that recovery from future rates is no longer considered probable or
portions of amounts deferred are determined not to be recoverable, such amounts wifl be
expensed in the period this determination is made.

6. Amounts available to offset future payments in lieu of corporate income taxes:

The Company has unrecorded future income {ax assets arising substantially from differences
between accounting and tax values for capital assets amounting to $10,729,000 (2004 -
$11,500,000) based on current PlLs rates. The benefit of these amounts will be recorded as
they are realized and form part of the rates charged to customers.

in the absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company's provision for PiLs would have been
recognized on an accrual basis rather than under the taxes payable method. As a result, the
provision far PiLs would have been higher by approximately $771,000.

11



VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

7.  Related party transactions and balances:

The Company purchases administrative and management services from its parent, and meter
reading, billing and collection services from Veridian Energy Inc., another subsidiary of the
parent. Charges for these services are recorded at exchange amounts established and agreed

to by the related parties. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the cost of these services is
as follows:

2005 2004
Billing and settlement services $ 6,394,539 $ 7,085,059
Administrative and management services 3,965,639 4,171,070
Metering services 631,219 701,979
$ 10,691,397 $ 11,958,108
At December 31, balances owing to related parties are as follows:
2005 2004
Veridian Corporation:
Payables relating to services rendered,
without interest or terms of repayment $ 4,053,424 $ 785,736
Loan payabie, due December 2006 at
interest rates ranging from 5.6% to 5.7% 14,500,000 14,500,000
Veridian Energy Inc.:
Payable relating to services rendered,
without interest or terms of repayment 1,244,533 8,082,000
19,797,957 23,367,736
Less current portion 19,797,857 8,867,736
$ — $ 14,500,000

Interest on long-term debt includes interest of $3,312,996 (2004 - $3,312,996) on the notes

payable to the shareholders of the parent company.

During the year, interest in the amount of $898,488 (2004 - $826,268) and $132,307 (2004 -
$415 415) was paid to Veridian Corporation and Veridian Energy Inc., respectively.

12




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

7. Related party transactions and balances (continued):

The Company provides electricity and services to the shareholders of its parent company, the
Town of Ajax, the Municipality of Clarington, the City of Pickering and the City of Belleville
(collectively, the "shareholders"). Electrical energy is soid to the shareholders at the same
prices and terms as other electricity customers consuming equivalent amounts of electricity.
The Company also provides street light and power line maintenance services to the
shareholders on a contract basis. The charges for these services are at rates similar to those
charged to other customers of maintenance services. A summary of amounts charged by the
Company to the parent company shareholders is as follows:

2005 2004

Electrical energy and services $ 5105585 $ 5470294

At December 31, 2005, accounts receivable includes $668,015 (2004 - $922,107) due from the
shareholders.

8, Long-term debt:

2005 2004

7.6% notes payable to shareholders of Veridian
Corporation, due on November 1, 2006 $ 43,588,000 $ 43,588,000

The notes payable mature on November 1, 2006 and are convertible at the option of the holder
on the basis of one common share for each $1,000 of principal amount.

Interest on long-term debt is comprised of;

2005 2004

interest on notes payable and debentures $ 3,312,996 $ 3,312,998
Interest on customer deposits and other 1,703,328 1,568,224
5,016,324 4,881,220

Less allowance for funds used during construction 168,561 154,479

$ 4,847,763 $ 4726741

13



VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes tc Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

9. Amounts due to Hydro One Network Inc.:

During the year, the OEB rendered a decision to allow Hydro One Network Inc. to recover
certain costs from embedded distributors and for this recovery to take place on a monthly basis
commencing April 1, 2005. The amount is expected to be recovered in full by April 30, 2006.

The amount due to Hydro One Network Inc. by the Company is $1,074,030. This amount is

expected to be recovered through the Company's distribution rates. The amount expected to be
paid during the next year is $432,132.

10. Employee henefits:
(a) Pensions:

During 2005, the Company made contributions totalling $334,971 (2004 - $311,059) to
OMERS.

(b) Employee future benefits:

The Company pays certain benefits on behalf of its retired employees. The Company
recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees render the
Services.

information about the Company's non-contributory defined benefit plans to fund life
insurance benefits is as follows:

2005 2004

Accrued benefit liability recognized at January 1 $ 580,160 $ 570,214
Current service costs and interest expense

on accrued benefit obligation 178,303 41,158

Benefits payments (51,361) {31,212)

Accrued benefit obligation at December 31 $ 707,102 $ 580,160

The amounts presented are based upon an actuarial valuation performed as of
December 31, 2004, with 2 measurement date of February 18, 2005. The next valuation is
expected to be performed for the year ended December 31, 2007,

14




VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

10. Employee benefits {continued):
The main actuarial assumptions employed for the valuations are as follows:
(Y General inflation:

Future general inflation levels, as measured by change in the Consumer Price Index
("CPI™), were assumed at 2.2% for future years.

(i} Interest (discount) rate:

Amounts were determined using an annual discount rate of 5.75%. This corresponds
to the assumed CPl rate plus an assumed real rate of return of 3.55%.

(i} Salary levels:

Future general salary and wage levels were assumed to increase at 3% per annum,

11. Share capital:

2005 2004
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
Authorized:
Unlimited common shares
Issued 10,000 §$ 64,302,002 10,000 § 64,302,002
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VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

12

Contingencies and guarantees:

(a) Insurance claims:

The Company is a member of the Municipal Electric Association Reciprocal fnsurance
Exchange ("MEARIE"} which was created on January 1, 1987. A reciprocal insurance
exchange may be defined as a group of persons formed for the purpose of exchanging
reciprocal contracts of indemnity or inter-insurance with each other. MEARIE provides
general liability insurance to member electric utilities.

Insurance premiums charged to each member electric utility consist of a levy per $1,000 of
service revenue subject to a credit or surcharge based on each electric utility's claims
experience. Insurance limits of $20,000,000 per occurrence are covered by MEARIE.

Other claims:

A class action claiming $500,000,000 in restitutionary payments plus interest was served on
Toronto Hydro on November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against Toronto Hydro-
Electric Commission as the representative of the Defendant Class, consisting of all

municipai electric utilities in Ontario which have charged late payment charges on overdue
utility bills at anytime after April 1, 1981.

The claim is that tate payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities receiving
interest at effective rates in excess of 60% per year, which is illegal under Section 347(1)(b)
of the Criminal Code.

The action has not yet been certified as either a plaintiff or defendant class action. At this

time, it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the
Company.

On April 22, 2004, the Supreme Courf of Canada released its decision in a case
commenced against Enbridge Gas Distribution ("EGD"} by a customer with respect to late
payment penalties. The Supreme Court of Canada determined that EGD would be required
to repay a portion of amounts paid fo it as late payment penaities from April 1994. Any

implications of the EGD decision on the Toronto Hydro class action cannot be determined at
this time.
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VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

12. Contingencles and guarantees (continued):
(c) Guarantees:

The Company participates in the competitive electricity market to procure a supply of
electricity for its customers. All market participants are required to post security prudentials
to participate in the market. Veridian Corporation, the parent of the Company, has posted
letters of credit on behalf of the Company in the amount of $5,565,530.

13. Lease commitments:

Future minimum lease payment obligations under operating leases are as follows:

2006 $ 33,800
2007 B, 700
2008 4,800
2009 : 2,000
2010 2,000
Thereafter 78,000

$ 129,300

14. Other income:

2005 2004
Late payment charges $ 501,234 $ 424628
Customer charges 438,859 355,583
Pole rentals 143,304 401,730
interest 576,108 489,728
Other 775,004 1,424,762

$ 2,434,609 $ 3,076,431
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VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

15. Change in non-cash operating working capital, net of businesses acquired:
2005 2004
Accounts receivable $ 2,380,918 (4,045 858)
Unbilled revenue (7,734,677) {4,120,256)
Prepaid expenses (37,065} (241,298)
Amounts recoverable/payable in lieu of
corporate income taxes {635,878) (317,871)
Accounts payabie - energy 10,780,577 (1,038,152)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 10,125,640 3,753,053
Advance payments - construction deposits 142,613 (64,479)
Due to related parties 10,930,221 {1,208,801)
nventory 86,717 -
Developer obligations 1,114,584 -

$ 27,153,650 $ (7,282,762}

16. Fair values of financial instruments:

The carrying amounts of all financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair
values. 1t is not practicable to estimate the fair value of long-term debt as it is not publicly
traded.

17. Acquisitions:

(&) Gravenhurst Hydro Electric Inc.:

On October 31, 2005, the Company completed a share purchase agreement with
Gravenhurst Power Inc., a wholly owned corporation of the Town of Gravenhurst, to acquire
100% of the shares of Gravenhurst Hydro Electric Inc. for purchase consideration of $11.85
million. Gravenhurst Hydro Electric Inc. is a licensed local distribution company that
distributes electricity to approximately 6,000 customers in the Town of Gravenhurst.

(b} Scugog Hydro Energy Corporation:

On June 30, 2005, the Company completed a share purchase agreement with the Township
of Scugog to acquire 100% of the shares of Scugog Hydro Energy Corporation for purchase
consideration of $3.45 million. Scugog Hydro Energy Corporation is a licensed local
distribution company that distributes electricity to approximately 2,400 customers in the
Township of Scugog.

18



VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2005

17. Acquisitions (continued):

The following table summarizes the net assets acquired as of the closing date for each

acquisition:
Gravenhurst Hydro Scugog Hydro
Electric Energy
Ihc. Corporation
Assets:
Current $ 2,928,486 $ 1,220,478
Capital 7,178,628 1,472,925
Intangible 8,816 -
Regulatory 176,811 385,674
10,292,741 3,079,077
Liabilities:
Current 1,210,426 844 452
Other 135,130 51,389
Regulatory 349,142 -
1,694,698 895,841
Legal costs and other adjustments 185,456 236,131
Net assets acquired 8,412,587 1,947,105
Purchase price 11,880,000 3,450,000
Purchase price premium, allocated to intangible assets $ 3,467,413 $ 1,602,895

18. Comparative figures:

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement
presentation adopted in the current year. |
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